
ITKIN
OUNTY

-rs' 

18 5 7

What: Aitkin County

When: April 8,2025

Where: Government Center Board Room

The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call

Phone: 1415-655-0001 Access Code: 2553 125 5464 Meeting Password:7282

l) J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chair
A) Call to Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance

2l

of the

D) Gitizens Public Gomment- Comments from visitors must be informational and not exceed (5) minutes per person (when there is a large number
of speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time). The County Board generally will not engage in a discussion or
debate in those give minutes but will take the information and finds answers if that is appropriate. As part of the County Board protocol, it is
unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character assassination at a public board meeting. Anyone attending virtually wishing to
speak during the public comment period should notifythe CountyAdministrators office a1218-927-7276 option I no laterthan 2:30 P.M. on the
Mondav before the meetinq.
Gonsent Agenda- All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two
days prior to the meeting: the times will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member
or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and considered under separate motion.

A) Correspondence File-
March 25, 2025 - Aptil 7 ,2025

B) Approve Gounty Board Minutes-
March25,2025

C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
EFT Report thru 03.31.25

D) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 03.21.25

E) Approve Commissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 03.28.25

F) Adopt Resolution-
LG220 Application for Exempt Gambling - Ducks Unlimited Aitkin Area

G) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
ELAN 03.13.25

H) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 03.28.25

l) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
Manual Warrants 03.31.25

J) Adopt Resolution-
LG214 Premises Permits - Tamarack Sno-Flyers

K) Adopt Resolution-
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Moose-Willow Sportsman Club

L) Adopt Resolution-
2024 Annual Apportionment Percentages of Forfeited Tax Sales

M) Adopt Resolution-
2O24 Annual Apportionment of Forfeited Tax Sales

N) Approve-
Purchase two new Ford trucks

O) Adopt Resolution-
Final Contract P aymeil /n0244



3) Mark Jeffers
A) HOPE Presentation

4l

Aitkin CHA & CHIP Presentation

Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Goordinator
A) Award Business Development & Recreation Grants
B) Approve Support Letter Mille Lacs Energy

Letter East Gentral

5) John Welle - County Engineer

6)

Services

Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
A) Approve Residential Waste Electronics Collection
B) Request rescinding of Resolution 20250311-032

Public

7l Mike Dangers - County Assessor

Feedlot

2025 Assessment - Discussion ltem

8) Jim Bright - Facilities Coordinator
Widseth reement for

9) Bobbie Danielson - Human Resources Director
Administrtor Recruitment

Board of Gommissioners
Commissioner Commiftee

and Process Forward - Direction

10)



ITK IN 2B

r OU NTY
r..,r 1857

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
March 25,2025 9:00 a.m. Government Center Board Room

Reqular Session Minutes

1.A CALL TO ORDER
Chair Wedel called the meetin to order at 9:00 a.m.

1,8

1.C

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

the end as amended

1.D

1.E

Health & Human Services (see separate HHS Agenda)
Citizens Public Comment - None

z CONSENTAGENDA
Motion to: the Consent enda.

A) Correspondence File-
March 1 1,2025 - March 24,2025

B) Approve County Board Minutes-
March 1 1, 2025

c) Electronic Funds Transfers

D) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - Sales.Use & Diesel Tax, F 2025

E) Approve Commissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants Q3.1 4.25

F) Approve-
Fiscal Recovery Funds request by County Treasurer

G) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 03.14.25

Attendee Name Title Status
J. Mark Wedel District #1 Present
Laurie Westerlund District #2 Present
Travis Leiviska District #3 Present
Bret Samole District #4 Present
Michael Kearney District #5 Present
Jessica Seibert County Administrator Present
April Kellerman Administrative Assistant Present

RESULT:
MOVER:
SEGONDER:

Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

APPROVED (5 0)

item 3FEdits to items 3D and

Gommissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Bret Sample

MOVER:
SECONDER:

Tota 1 .96

$1,351.34 LLCC $111.80 Parks $123.66General $89.48 R&B
Total $1,676.28

General $281,812.76 Reserves $1,162.93 R&Bl$63,156.22 HHS $1 ,615.73

State $375.00 Trust $10,985.85 Forestl$392.29 Taxes $122.00

LLCC $9,698.44 Parks $58,192.97 covrD l$25,587.00 Total $453,1 01 .19



H) Approve M an ual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections-
ELAN 02.27.25

l) Approve Man ual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
Manual Warrants 03.1 3.25

J) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants 03.14.25

K) Approve-
Committee of the Whole Minuies 03.17.25

L) Approve-
Animals in County Buildings Policy

M) Adopt Resolution-
Award Contract 20259

N) Adopt Resolution-
Vacate Portion of CR 77 Right of Way

O) Approve-
Grant Submission - Housing Trust Fund Grant

P) Approve-
Safety Policy and Emergency Action Plan Update

Q) Approve-
Out-of-State Travel

R) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrant - R&B 03.2'l .25

General $4,413.50 Reserves $566.50 Trust $80.00 R&B $1,479.54
HHS $956.61 Total $7,496.15

General $319.74 $32,655.91 LLCC Total $33,249.26

General $10,161.00 R&B $96,669.62 Unoroan. $1,937.39 COVID $57,684.23
Total $166,452.24

10.90R&B $42,410.90 Total

Reqular Agenda

3A Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
lnformational Only
JET Presentation
RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

INFORMATIONAL ONLY

3B Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:

ic Plan

JU Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:
Ad Resolution - al ro riation lication

Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:

Commissioner Michael Kearney
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

(5 TO 0)
MOVER:

DER:

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

RESULT:

3D

Ad Resolution - to ualize PILT Fundi



Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

3E Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Administrator U

3F Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:

roval to s nd ARPA Funds

4A Bobbie Danielson - Human Resources Director
lnformational Only

Administrator Recruitment

4B

Bobbie Danielson - Human Resources Director
Motion to:

lnterim Ad

4C

Bobbie Danielson - Human Resources Director
Motion to:

Resolution - lnterim Administrator Duties ent

5A Board of Commissioners
Commissioner Committee

Recognition and presentation of Certification of Appreciation to County Administrator Jessica Seibert.

bA Chris Sutch - lT Manager
Closed Session - lT Security Briefing
Motion to Close Meeting Under MN Statute 13D.05 Subd.3(d) Security Briefing
Motion made at 11:06 a.m.

Motion to Reopen Meeting
Motion made at 11:30 a.m.

Department Heads Meeting, Strategic Planning with Revitalization, completing a couple annual reviews, CRPD quarterly

Committee of the Whole Meeting - Strategic Planning Cameras installed - part on order, Facilities meetin&

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Commissioner Bret Sample

RESULT:

ONLY
MOVER:
SEGONDER:

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

APPROVED (s TO 0)
Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Commissioner Michael Keamey

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Michael Kearney

APPROVED 0)

Mississippi Headwaters Board, Joint Powers Natural Resource Board, East Central Regional Library Board, Committee of
Whole Meeting, Counry Administrator lnterviews, MN Rural Counties, Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force,

Zero Deaths, Facilities, Aitkin Economic Development Administration

J. Mark Wedel District #1
Laurie Westerlund District #2
Travis Leiviska Distdct #3
Bret Samole District #4

District #5Michael Kearney
Jessica Seibert Countv Administrator
Chris Sutch lT Manaoer
Jim RaE Countv Attomev

Closed Sesseion

Keamey
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Attendance of those



Motion to Adjourn
Motion made at 11:30 a.m.

J. MarkWedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioner

John Welle
County Engineer

,r1 :

r i I '1. i I 1'.
i..rr'r',',i:r.i,t.,

;r li ll I ri,t I , ,,it:, ij i i tlrtr !?

r:i ri'i r,. 'r,i , IIi



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request
OUNTY

_rsr tg57 _ Requested Meeting Date: 4wt2o2s

Title of ltem: EFT Report

2C
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested:

f,l npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
"provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title)
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

EFT Report thru 313112025

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhr.s budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru March 31 ,2025 Board Meeting April 8, 2025

Abstract Number Date Amount Reason

22264

22265
22266
22267

22268
22269

22270

3/2L/25
3/2t/2s
3/2L/2s
3/28/2s
3/27/2s
3/28/2s
3/3L/2s

Stot,sto.az
54,24O.9O

S30,117.11

5L82,992.sL

Ss,gg+.eg

$Lo,7LL.4L

52,349.49

PayrollAbstract
Auditor Abstract

Auditor Abstract

Commissioner Abstract

Manual Abstract

Auditor Abstract
ManualAbstract

So

Voids/No ACH

599l,ggz.tl
S:Board Report:2025 EFT Board ReportThru Date



3/20/25
SLM1

N

N

S

4

Y

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board Page 1AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Print List in Order By:

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


12:45PM
2D



12:45PM3/20/25
SLM1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

39.0088284 Aitkin Co Recorder

2,000.0010566 American Lung Association

400.00248 Association of Mn Counties

128.919483 Cahoon/Jeana

47.4414337 COLBY/HANNAH

277.2311051 Department of Human Services

500.0010342 DHS-Anoka Metro Rtc

551.6010188 DHS-Moose Lake RTC

9,642.609220 Dhs-Msop

3,231.2089965 DHS-ST PETER-SEE LIST

500.0010529 Hennen/James

287.759915 Holloway/Christy

94.7210526 Jarvela/Jennifer

102.0091187 Lake Country Power

11,460.476110 Lakes & Pines CAC, Inc

344.329163 Magness/Luke

496.269456 Meger/Shanda

220.0088127 MFWCAA CONFERENCE

11,534.0487101 North Homes-Standard

97.209014 PAPER STORM

460.349135 Peysar/Lois

4,179.1410657 Quadient (HHS)

214.789489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

2,000.0010394 Resource Training & Solutions

204.1913876 SCHOENROCK/ADAM

50.0086474 Sheriff Carlton County

198.099567 THOMPSON/ANESSA

68.619553 Vestis

42,168.505128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

498.3710440 Young/Griffin

91,996.76

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
2 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

5 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

4 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

4 Transactions

2 Transactions

4 Transactions

8 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

Final Total ............ 30 Vendors 69 Transactions

Aitkin County



12:45PM3/20/25
SLM1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 91,996.76 Health & Human Services 5

 91,996.76

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
 4:06PM3/24/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2E



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:06PM3/24/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

5.00  19152

69.03  1170

1,406.40  189561

195.00  110575

20,735.25  214563

2,025.00  4248

49.93  110452

274.33  215239

2,988.83  69203

187.00  2552

973.77  4783

550.00  19154

50.00  110577

1,340.00  110576

5,464.74  11181

310.00  25893

200.00  114948

330.00  110579

1,416.31  215362

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

ACI Payments Inc

Aitkin Motor Company

Amazon Business

Anderson/Josie

Anoka County Corrections

Association of Mn Counties

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility (P&Z)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

Betley/Terry J

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Central Minnesota Emergency Training LLC

Charter/LEROC

Code 4 Services, Inc.

Crow Wing Co Auditor-Treasurer

CTC - 446126

DDA Human Resources Inc

Economic Development Association of MN

GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:06PM3/24/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

34.33  19184

812.22  16121

9,788.42  288628

245.00  12386

37,053.00  44812

1,570.34  510119

2,070.00  111293

267.97  210121

14,302.96  614071

10.89  112927

279.83  13160

88.00  13337

190.00  13195

6,745.00  289081

192.82  113850

1,338.65  13336

120.00  19908

32.95  23810

1,293.12  19808

169.00  113613

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Hunter/Katie

Identisys

Imperial Dade

Information Systems Corp

JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund

Kearney/Michael

League Of Minnesota Cities

Leiviska/Travis

Marco Technologies LLC

Midwest Machinery Co.

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Minnesota County Attorneys Association

MNCCC LOCKBOX

North Memorial Health Care

NORTHSTAR

Office Of MN. IT Services

Office of the Secretary of State

Paulbeck's County Market

Performance Foodservice

PRIA

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:06PM3/24/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

1,641.97  13951

3,500.00  113722

35.00  110109

1,731.00  13987

182.95  24010

223.66  29489

5,758.49  95774

1,160.97  1486235

269.04  313934

1,197.83  310930

696.00  1999999000

209.90  28612

150.00  114558

11,759.07  111507

8,218.83  39302

225.00  113848

General Fund152,134.80

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 55 Vendors 134 Transactions

Pro West & Associates, Inc

Quadient (Treasurer)

Quadient, Inc

Ramsey County Medical Examiner

Rasley Oil Company

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

Riverwood Healthcare Clinic

The Office Shop Inc

The Tire Barn

Tidholm Productions

Van Dyke/Richard

Veenker/Thomas H

Verizon Wireless-VCET

Waste Management of Minnesota, Inc

WEX Bank

WYATT'S TOWING & Recovery 24-7

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:06PM3/24/25

WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

2

41.29  19561

13.00  17013

Reserves Fund54.29

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

2 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

Amazon Business

Town Of Kimberly  Treasurer

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:06PM3/24/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

243.49  2170

98.79  39561

114.69  37916

2,940.00  110569

7,220.00  210572

192.60  1783

43,728.21  611895

13,700.00  29105

50.46  214887

3,696.87  1173

11,090.62  1175

350.00  15893

18,244.70  29326

589.93  28694

1,525.19  18500

140.91  21430

2,510.68  27060

240.00  212500

80.00  11818

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Aitkin Motor Company

Amazon Business

AT&T Mobility (R&B)

BESSER/SCOTT

BROWN/ZACHARY AND KATHRINE

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Cargill, Incorporated

CHOSEN VALLEY TESTING INC.

Cintas Corporation

City Of Hill City

City Of McGregor

CTC - 446126

Dehn Oil Company

Department of Transportation

Diamond Mowers, Inc

Dotzler Power Equipment

Federated Co-Ops Inc.

Frontier Precision, Inc

Glen's Sign Design

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:06PM3/24/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

65.24  22089

598.93  591187

159.12  17899

190.00  114071

53.99  115300

1,935.08  112927

140.00  15917

3,443.14  133160

2,830.00  110570

654.75  18446

454.99  710412

74.84  13776

875.92  38537

127.59  311605

543.17  16097

10,635.00  15128

2,367.53  35295

Road & Bridge131,906.43

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 36 Vendors 83 Transactions

Heartland Tire Inc

Lake Country Power

Locators & Supplies, Inc

Marco Technologies LLC

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

Midwest Machinery Co.

Mike's Bobcat Service, Inc.

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

MINTER/CHARLES P & SUPAVADEE

Northern Star Coop Service

O'Reilly Auto Parts

Palisade One Stop

Powerplan OIB

Shred Right

Verizon Wireless

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

Ziegler Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:06PM3/24/25

WLB1

Unorganized Townships

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

4

800.00  16062

Unorganized Townships800.00

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

4 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

City Of McGrath Fire Department

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:06PM3/24/25

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

5

1,178.00  714071

Health & Human Services1,178.00

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 7 Transactions

Marco Technologies LLC

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:06PM3/24/25

WLB1

State

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

9

6,158.00  44580

510.00  13375

State6,668.00

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

9 Fund Total: 2 Vendors 5 Transactions

Mn Dept Of Finance

Mn Dept Of Health

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:06PM3/24/25

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

10

70.78  1170

458.48  39561

391.56  110024

350.00  15893

285.00  114071

301.00  13334

3,009.83  25173

1,886.20  110180

Trust6,752.85

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 8 Vendors 11 Transactions

Aitkin Motor Company

Amazon Business

Bobcat of Brainerd

CTC - 446126

Marco Technologies LLC

MCIT

Thomson Reuters-West Publishing

WEX Bank - Land Dept

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:06PM3/24/25

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

11

7,733.14  1170

56.00  210565

32.88  12099

82.60  22270

35.00  12580

82.60  211990

76.00  13334

56.00  212077

22.32  115229

35.00  110519

46.20  24870

77.00  24927

60.20  210017

Forest Development8,394.94

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

11 Fund Total: 13 Vendors 20 Transactions

Aitkin Motor Company

Elvecrog/Glenn C

Harmon/Elizabeth

Hoppe/Russell Peter

Kangas/Robert R

Lange/David

MCIT

Stromberg/Kevin

Thompson/Dennis J

Thoms/Douglas W.

Turner/Scott A.

Turnock/Franklin Allen

Tveit/Galen

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:06PM3/24/25

WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

13

66.00  1999999000

90.00  1999999000

30.00  1999999000

16.00  1999999000

96.00  1999999000

84.00  1999999000

16.00  1999999000

Taxes & Penalties398.00

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Fund Total: 7 Vendors 7 Transactions

BYERS/LYNDON

FILLMAN/SCOTT

MAY/STEPHEN

MCINTOSH/JOHN

ROOT/JEAN

SCOTT/STEVE

WAGNER/MARGARET

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:06PM3/24/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

19

517.95  110365

Long Lake Conservation Center517.95

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Antoine Electric, Inc.

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:06PM3/24/25

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

21

149.99  14070

Parks149.99

308,955.25

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 127 Vendors 272 Transactions

Riley Auto Supply

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 4:06PM3/24/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 152,134.80 General Fund 1

 54.29 Reserves Fund 2

 131,906.43 Road & Bridge 3

 800.00 Unorganized Townships 4

 1,178.00 Health & Human Services 5

 6,668.00 State 9

 6,752.85 Trust 10

 8,394.94 Forest Development 11

 398.00 Taxes & Penalties 13

 517.95 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 149.99 Parks 21

 308,955.25

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



TK N
T OUNTY

rsr 1857_

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Aprit8, 202b

Title of ltem: LG 220 Application for Exempt Gambling - Ducks Unlimited Aitkin Area

2F
.Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

Z| nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Event Date (Raffle): May 18,2025

Application for Exempt Gambling Permit: LG220 - Ducks Unlimited Aitkin Area Chapter - Bingo and Raffle: Location of
event Castaways 32360 21Sth Lane lsle, MN 56432: Lakeside Township

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to adopt attached resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the totalcost, with tax and shipping? $

Y*o/s fhrs budgeted? Yes P/ease Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April 8,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250408-xxx

LG 220 Application for Exempt Permit - Ducks Unlimited Aitkin Area Chapter

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Application for Exempt
Permit - Form LG22O - Ducks Unlimited Aitkin Area Chapter - Bingo and Raffle: Location of event Castaways:
32360 215th Lane lsle, MN 56432: Lakeside Township - Date of Event April 1 8, 2025

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certifo that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th dav of Aoril2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of April, 2025

John Welle
County Engineer



 1:43PM3/26/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9,836.78  325462

General Fund9,836.78

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 32 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County 2G



 1:44PM3/26/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

1,242.93  35462

Road & Bridge1,242.93

1,242.93

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 1:44PM3/26/25
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

5

488.62  105462

Health & Human Services488.62

488.62

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 10 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 10 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 1:43PM3/26/25
WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

10

75.00  15462

Trust75.00

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions-

10 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions-

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
 1:43PM3/26/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

19

140.47  45462

Long Lake Conservation Center140.47

9,902.25

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 4 Transactions

Final Total: 3 Vendors 37 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 1:43PM3/26/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 9,836.78 General Fund 1

-75.00 Trust 10

 140.47 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 9,902.25

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 1:44PM3/26/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 1,242.93 Road & Bridge 3

 1,242.93

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 1:44PM3/26/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 488.62 Health & Human Services 5

 488.62

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Elan pd 3.13.25 = $11,633.80



3/27/25
SLM1

N

N

S

4

N

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board Page 1AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Print List in Order By:

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


 2:07PM

2H



 2:07PM3/27/25
SLM1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

649.8814436 ANDERSON/CORY

141.6089523 Butterfield/Brenda

401.2510562 Casper/Brandi

120.0087691 Chenevert/Lori

132.4310399 Cox/Lisa

33.0010580 Fossum/Jozee

126.4910456 King/Miranda

2,150.0010581 Kozlak Radulovich Funeral Chapel

130.9089104 Larson/Naomi

340.5814877 NEMITZ/BILINDA

14,062.4410571 Nexus Gerard Family Healing

5,738.9087101 North Homes-Standard

350.0089327 Postmaster-Aitkin

2,012.203950 Public Utilities

200.0010336 Robinson/Anthony & Bridget

305.2586177 Sheriff Aitkin County

645.4813729 SIMS/MEGAN REBECCA

919.4410305 Sipe/John

28,459.84

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
8 Transactions

1 Transactions

5 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

Final Total ............ 18 Vendors 41 Transactions

Aitkin County



 2:07PM3/27/25
SLM1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 28,459.84 Health & Human Services 5

 28,459.84

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



WLB1
 9:13AM3/31/25

Y

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2I



 9:13AM3/31/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

2,349.49  78410

General Fund2,349.49

2,349.49

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 7 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 7 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 9:13AM3/31/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 2,349.49 General Fund 1

 2,349.49

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



A]TKI N
FtQ,|J,[,TY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 04t08t202s

Title of ltem: LG214 Premises Permits- Tamarack Sno-Flyers

2J
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion
Discussion ltem

f nOopt Resolution (attach draft) lnformation Only
Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title)
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG214 Premises Permit for Tamarack Sno-Flyers at the following location

Last "Chance" Pub N' Grub
51272 Lake Ave
McGregor, MN 55760
Shamrock Township

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gom ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

See attached Proposed Resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

V*o/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED GOPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April 8,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250408-xxx

LG 214 Premises Permit - Tamarack Sno-Flvers

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Premises Permit
Application - Form LG214 - of the Tamarack Sno-Flyers at the following location - Last "Chance" Pub N' Grub
51272 Lake Ave, McGregor MN 55760, Shamrock Township

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArTKrNl

I, John Welle, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th day of April 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of April, 2025

John Welle
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: ApritS, 2o2s

Titfe of ltem: LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Moose-Willow Sportsman Club

t OUNTY
-rsr 

18 5 7-

2K
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

V
Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f noopt Resolution ("u}":rl;:y"0,
of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Application for Minnesota Lawful Gambling: LG 220 Application for Exempt Permit Moose-Willow Sportsman Club

Event (Raffle) location will take place at Corner Club 60967 US Highway 169 Hill City: Macville Township.

Event Date: 0813012025

Gambling Permit Application

Alternatives, O ptio ns, Effects on Others/Gom m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

See attached proposed Resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes V No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

V*o/s fhrs budgeted? Yes P/ease Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April 8,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250408-xxx

LG 220 Permit - Moose-Willow Sportsman Club

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Application for Exempt
Permit - Form LG220 - for the Moose-Willow Sportsman Club, at the following location: Corner Club 60967
US Highway 169 Hill City, MN 55748 - Macville Township. (Note: Date of activity for Raffle - August 30,
2025.)

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MINNESOTA}
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, John Welle, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certifo that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th day of April, 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of April, 2025

John Welle
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 8, 2025_Esr 1857_
Title of ltem: 2024 AnnualApportionment Percentages of Forfeited Tax Sales

2L
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

f, cor.rsENr AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion
Discussion ltem

f nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
lnformation Only

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

The attached annual resolution directs funding of the County Land Department and County Parks and Trails using
2024 forteited tax sale apportionment per MS 282.08.

Alternatives, O ptio ns, Effects o n Others/Gom ments :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution setting percentage of tax forfeited receipts to be used for forest development and parks and trails.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April 8,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250408-xxx

Apportionment of 2024 Tax-Forfeited Funds

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statute 282.08, County boards are authorized to set aside monies from the
tax forfeited sale fund for timber and park development.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that in compliance with said law, the County Board set aside thirty
(30) percent of the remaining receipts to be used for forest development and twenty (20) percent of these
receipts remaining are to be used for the maintenance and development of county parks or recreational areas,
as defined in Minnesota Statute Section 398.31 to 398.36 to be expended under the supervision of the County
Board.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

Xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArrKlNl

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th day of April 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8th day of April 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 8, 2025

Title of ltem: 2024 AnnualApportionment of Forfeited Tax Sales

2M
Agenda ltem #

T OUNTY
_r5T 18 5 7_

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title) Estimated Time Needed

Summary of lssue:

The attached resolution enables disbursement of forfeited tax sales per MS 282.08 - 282.09 and approved in the 2024
budget.

Alternatives, Opti ons, Effects on Others/Gom m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution for disbursement of forfeited tax sales to Auditor and gravel pit account.

Financial lmpact:
ls therea cosf assocr,afed with this request? @V", No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhrs budgeted? f, V"t

$ 30,519.75

No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April 8,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250408-xxx

Transfer ol 2024 Tax-Forfeited Funds

WHEREAS, according to M.S. 282.09, Subdivision 1, the County Board does hereby determine that the $0.50
fee from each certificate of sale, contract for deed, and each lease executed by the Auditor and the
compensation for clerical help on tax-forfeited land matters in the County Auditor's office during the 2024
calendar year was $30,000, and

WHEREAS, a gravel pit rehabilitation account has been established, and $0.15 per yard of gravel taken out of
county pits will be placed in this account, the 2024 amount to be placed in this account is $519.75

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the amount of:

$30,000 be transferred from the Forfeited Tax Sales Account (10-923-6900) to the County Auditor account (01-
040-5590), AND

$519.75 shall be transferred from the Forfeited Tax Sales Account (10-923-6900) to the Gravel Pit Account
(11-e36-5252).

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArTKrNl

I, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th dav of Aoril 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8rh day of April 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



TK N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

-rsr 
1857- Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 8, 2025

Title of ltem: Purchase two new Ford trucks

2N
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

f npprove/Deny Motion
t_l Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Land Department budgeted the purchase of two new pickup trucks in 2025. The trucks are now
available for pickup. The purchase was made through the State Bid Contract, which is processed and delivered by
Aitkin Motors.

Attached are the quotes for the trucks. The expenses are listed below

Cost .....................
MotorVehicle Tax
Title and Transfer

$82,846.00
. $5,695.66
.... $484.00

Total $89,025.66

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com ments :

ACLD is tax exempt however, a Motor Vehicle Tax is required.

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve purchase of two new Ford pickup truck from Aitkin Motors for $89,025.66

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhrs budgeted? @V"t

? $ 89,025.66

No Please Explain:

$90,000 was budgeted for this purchase, $45,000 in 2024 and $45,000 for 2025

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



DEAL f:00087?7
CUST *r1013

Beotder hom iitADA S€ryic6 (551) 29t-2400 . (800) 652"9029

Aitkln Motor ComPanY
.ATRADITION SINCE 1$a,

106. 2ND STREET N.E.
IITKIN, MINNESOTA 56431

(218) 927-2169

03/ 18/eqre55t<.Dr:ffi?4 JEFF KJELSTROMSrock t: Dato:

Buysr Namo: (list) AITHIN DO LAND DEF.T (F|60

(Flnl)

Thc lerm! ot lhla CONTRACT mr. agrsd upon rnd lho CoNTFACT slEnod ln lhc
delsrEhlp on tho dato notod sl top ot lhlt lorm.

NOIICE OF SALESPERSON'S LIMITED AUTHoRIW. This conlract is nol volid unlss8 slonod

and a@€pled by Sal€s Manaosr or Ollrcer of Dealsrship.

A@plod d)

F8donl snd s'fJt rflp,'f 
fl 'r'ft lll dlt'8L9rlllefl l(rP' upon translor ol ownsrship. Failu.s lo complote

inl€r€sla, wa(ant llll€, arclgn lho ts0lskallon Rnd lo lhs pomn(s) nam€d bolow md slats lhsl lho odouetcr ffi mda

(Mlddle)

(Ulddlo)CeBuys Nam: (Las0 _
Addr6sE: StliJ I'IINNESOTA AUF NI|RTH Cty: AI1P.rN stets: MfJ counry: AlTktN ap: i€.4i11

Homo Phon6; Bu3 Phone:-- Buyor DoB: Co.Buyor DO8: _
Buyo, D.L. l: Co.Buysr 0.1.

guye6 lne.anae Co.:

PTEASEENTERMYORDERFOR: Nfl Used E Demo Li€nhold€r Addrss

Tho lront 8nd back ot thl3 CONTRACT @mpriss lho enllro CONTRACT afiocling this purchaso. The DEALER wlll not rdcogniz€ any vdrbal agrcemenl, or any olher agrsDmdilt o.

underslandinq of any natu,o, You drtily th8l you ar€ l8 yoars ol ag9 or old€r 8M acknowl€dgo rec€iving a copy ol lhis conkact.

for AI'l'KIN ltltjltilR
@cuirr

Thte ODOMETER OISCLOSURE STATEMENT and ASSIGNMENT Relers lo Vohlcle Belng Sold

IITIPORTANT: THIS MAY BE A BINDING CONTRACT
ANO YOU MAY LOSE ANY DEPOSITS IF YOU DO NOT
PERFORM ACCORDING TO ITS TERMS.

o. providing a lalso sl{lolDnl nny tsull tn l[Ns {hl^r {nlxisnNnt.
ownor(c) ol lho vohiolo (cscrlb€d bolow, lrrtily lho vdhslo ri tN ol qllsurlly

and lo th€ bosl ol Dy knowlodgo llu odomolor mlloaoo 18l

E ACTUAI- M'I,DAC|J
n EXCEEDS MECHANICAI. l.lMtr$ ol/ ('lx)MltlllR

n NoTACTUAL MTLEACE - WARNTN(; OtXrMll'tl':ll l)ll{('RHl'AN('V

EAililOhli ZED
UIGAGEIFTEX 1LF.I5HD6g3E4 ttll'i ti3/ r8/

Buyer Email 414'.:,:CASH PRICE OF VEHICLE

Co-Buyer Email: FREIGHT hic

DEALEB INSTALLED OPTIONS

TllANl{ You ron Y0uR nuslNetls!

flA
liOTOTAL 414e.1

LESS I HAUI-IN
AI I OWANCF I-I Nlr:REGISTRATION TAX

{r{lPLATE FEE lrz| s0 TRADE DIFFERENCE

TRADE.IN OATA 5'a

MNL BODY
sryE TRANSFER TAX Nil MOTOR VTHICLE

SAI FS TAX e$+7 6?YAR

TITLE/TFANSFER FEE I .f,L:

UEN HOLDER,S
{AME 'I 1 trfi SERVICE CONTRACT NI

LIEN RECORDING FEE Nil FitlADOFESS

NA
OTHEB STATE

l.a6t qat Ec TAYFC
LICEhSE
STAT€

6XP
OATE WHEELAGE TAX NF

UCENSEpdlE,
TAANSMI$Id TRANSIT TAX NFlMILEAOE

NOW

IJl'!IER FEI:S
.t DOCUMENT

ANi'INIq'EATION FFF I f J raEOOES YOUBTMOE IN HAV€ASRANDEO
LTLE Oi INSUaANO€ SAIVAGE HISmY? veslJ rof

TAAOE.IN INiACTAND IN
YESO rof NA

TOTAL LICENSE & FEES lr'/ thth

SUETOTAL 44511
LESS AMOUNT SUBMITTED WITH ORDER (-) NP

NtlPLUS BALANCF OWING TO LEINHOLDER ON TRADE lN (+)

TOTALAMOUNT DUE ON DELIVERY E-1

Oerlo/s Disclaimor ot Waranty
Unless the vehicle ls $ld with a separate w.itten dealer wa.ranty or lhe

dealer snlerg into a servic€ contlact with the buysr, tho vohicle is sold

"AS lS". Dealsr €xpressly disclaims all warranties, ailher exprsss or

implied, including th€ implied waranti€E of merchanlability and litnes
lor a padlcular purpog. Th€ €ntk€ risk of th€ quality and performanca

ot lhe vehicle is with lhe buye.
lmpotlonh A man(tac{uEr wrnrnty may apply.

TDYnPE Fl tjl{uPYaR *'Ies IMME 
FOR|

Lrc[ilRF rc. IlG 6)T DATE
vrN to 

1 FTEX 1 Lfr I Eil(D683i:4
itut8l+fl l+ol(s glllD sua6lh00nEsNl:mffiffi[frffiew*]mrNDElrl

STATE ztPcrw AITKIN, MN 56431@VENI]RTH
o'" AIl'KIN

srATE MN ztP g64Jl

Rffilol ot copy

(m billhs) mils



DtiAL S: tA00t')7?9

CIiST $: l0l E

Re.dot trom MADASeTiG (551) 291-2400' {800) 652'90e}

Aitkin Motor ComPanY
ATRADITION SINCE I938'

lOS - 2ND STREET N.E.
Arl(rr, tINNESOTA s6431

(2rNl 927-2169

.nr/ IB/;aA?3sHD683t7
D116:Stc* #:

AITKIN CO LAND DET' (Fi6t)

(F1ts0

Thc io,ms ot lhl! CONTFACT wt.o sorocd upon tnd lhr COIITRACI lllnod ln lh.
dorlcrshlp on thc dats noiod rt top ot thls to,m.

JCI-'F XJEL|JTROM

Buys Nama: (Lsl)

Co-BuyerNam:(Lstl 

-

locres: 5'03 !1Il'iNE50'lA AVE NOHIH city: AI ll{lN Sure: _---.MN_counry: AI Tt( 1N

l{om Phore:

Buyor O.L. t:

Buys DOB: Co'Buyu OOg;

(Middle)

(Middl€l

AP: 36t"zt

B!i

Co'BuYor D L I:

8uy66 hsuril@ Co,:

PLEASE ENTER MYORDER FOF: Now D6mo Addr€s8

Th€ tront and back ol lhls CONTRACI @mpriso lho onljro CONT!lACT attecl,nO lhis purcbas0 The DEALER $:l nol 
'scoonrzs any vdrbJl Jor.smerl, or any oth6r agrsd,nsil or

understanding ot any naturs. You carti{y lhal y9u aro 10 yoars ol ago or oldsr and acknowlsdgo rmrvrng a copy 0t lhb @illracl.

lllPORTAlll: THIS MAY 8E A BIND|NG CONTRACT
AND YOU T{AY LOSE ANY DEPOSITS IF YOU OO NOT
PERFORM ACCOROING TO ITS TERMS

NOTICE OF gALESP€RsoN S LIMITED AUTHORIw. Thrs 6nlracil5 nol velid unla8s si0nsd
and a@gpl6d by Sales Managor or Olfisr ol o€al8.shlP.

Awpl8d
f sr A t l'KlN M0T{}n Cllt4F,l}NY o

Thls ODOMETER DISCLOSURE STATEMENT and ASSIGNMENT Retere lo Vohlcle Belng Sold
Falor8lard thtl
I (wo),*---._

FR lqg,if{rf ttyP fin'FL{Ngs" upon lran6lor ol ownsrship. Failuro to onpl€le or p.ordang a lcl86 Stolantsnl nray rodull {l lrl{s ,{\r!r ill$rs\!rB{.
o*na($) ql lha vrhhh dwJrbrd b.low, lutrly tha rlhNlc f, h* ol tll elily

lnlor€8t!, w[ranl tht to (ho parmn(8) nmod balow rnd 8lrl. thrt lhr odomlu trw rrdc
and lo lha bort ol fly knowlsd0e lho odoilel6r rtrlloooo ir:

E AC"rUAl-M,l.l1^(il,
E EXC0IIDS Ml('tlANlr'Al. l.lMl'lS (,1'(rl)()Mltlllla

B NOT AglUAl- Mll,l:A(lll WAllNlN(; (tlntlll: lliR lllli( ll!:PAN('Y

srFEsr^o0REs$oF, IliNNb.t-r{.J iR FlvE NUfi |ll UIIY {ltTl(lNr tlN sri/i:.jt stAlE AP

CIil AI IKIN flArE HN 56431 ril^NDllawsl*llEB)SISMIURE(FRINTSEXERSMii.IEALSO) H I I nJl\ I'lU IUK trl
o

tstartswRl sAIl UJ/ l6/ evlr:;t

xo

hltr il : I rM nnfiPAl iiflkr/rTIli f:fiRFnN11lrl.
CO!OR

30i:5 FORT)
MOOEL

F15U Xr. F,rCtil-lF,
MY

oEtffiaEo
oN@Anl vJl Lo/1 FTEX 1 l-l-'4$lil)60:1 1 7

sr TE 
MFI

4147: rrUtBuyer Email: CASH PRICE OF VEHICLE

f.:4Co-Buyer Email: FREIGHT

OEALEB INSTALLEO OPTIONS

TiIRilK YI]IJ FI.]R YOIJR SUSINI:SgI

i'rr

TOTAL 41.!4.: titll

LESS TRAOE.IN I

at lowANcF I-t lREGISTRATiON TAX lnlnrt
a0PLATE FEE 1t'i ril[, TRADE OIFFERENCE

.) :rUTRAOE-IN DATA

MOTOR VEHICLE
SAI FS TAX isa , o?MAXE IRANSFER TAX

TITLE,TRANSFER FEE 6
L,;N HOLDEAS
\A'IE E 1: ultl SERVICE CONTfiACT i!'l$

LIEN RECORDING FEE NA )rnNDiESS

LTCEIS€ L'CENSE : EXC
STAIE I DAIE WHEELAGE TAx I itfn '\Fi
IRANMTSSTON TRANSIT TAX NH!'LUGE

c'l'HIR Ft.[_6 it iJMS VOUE TRAOE.'N HAVE A BFANDEO U^ 1
I TL€ OF.NSURA\C; SALVAGE H'SIOH/?

rS I HE POLLViTO\ mNrhOL dUUTFUENI ON vOuA
IilAff.IN INIACI A{D IN OPFFAIING CONOITION?

TOTAL LICENSE T FEES

SUBTOTAL i:ii
LESS AivIOUNT SUBMITTED wlTH ORDER (--) NA

PLUS BALANCE OW|NG tO LETNHOLCER ON rRA9E lN (-) : lii:) I

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ON DELIVERY i , -.i i 
" , 

rr.;

D€ale/s Disslgimor ol waranty
Unl6s the vehicle rs sold wrih a s€paral€ wntton deaier warranty or lhe
doaler enters jnto a service contract with lhs buyor, tlro vohicl6 rs $ld
"AS lS". Dealer sxfr/essly disclaims all waranlies. eilhor €xp@s3 or

lmplied, including the imDlied warrsntios ol marchanlab,lity and fitness

lor a pariicular purpose. The ontiro risk ol the quallty and porrormancc

ot lho vshicle is wilh the buyer.
lmpodanlr A manutrctu€r w8tr8nty moy apoly'

lF lF:X I tp4$111.)6{t.il7

{00'gf

oKr mths) frlat



TK N
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request 20

Agenda ltem #I
-rsr 

18 5 7- Requested Meeting Date: 4-8-2s

Title of ltem: Final Contract Payment #20244

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f noopt Resotution (^nij/"lJ:y"n,
of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

Authorization by the following resolution is requested to make final payment to Lot Pros, lnc, Fergus Falls, MN in the
amount of $1,796.84 for Contract No.20244, which included bituminous crack sealing on various county highways.

The final contract amount of $179,683.85 is 0.61% above the bid amount of $178,596.50.

Alternatives, Optio ns, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls therea cosf assocrafed with this request? f v"" No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? f, ves

? $ 1,7e6.84

No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page I of7

Contract Number: 20244

Final Pay Request Number: 5

Proiect Number Project Description
cP 001-090-042 2024 Crack Sealing

Contractor: Lot Pros lnc.
P.O.Box 423
Ferous Falls. MN 56537

Vendor Number:
Up To Date:

15335
01t03t2025

Contract Amount Funds Encumbered
Original Contract
Contract Changes
Revised Contract

Work Gertified To Date

$178,596.50
$0.00

$178,596.50

Original
Additional
Total

$178,596.50
N/A

$178,596.50

Base Bid ltems
Contract Changes
Material On Hand

Total

Welle - P.E. No. 24340

Aitkin County Highway Engineer

(\h- h2-

{4"//k/ /
) - 6'L5

$179,683.85
$0.00

$0.00

$179,683.85

I hereby certifu that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed,
that the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed

in accordance with, and pursuant to, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher.

t4 zq

Project Work Certified
This Reouest

Work Certified
To Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid
This Reouest

Total Amount
Paid To Date

cP 001-090-
042

$0.00 $179,683.85 $0.00 $177,887.01 $1,796.84 $179,683.85

Work Certified
This Request

Work Certified To
Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid This
Reouest

Total Amount
Paid To Date

$0.00 $179.683.85 $0.00 $177.887 .O1 1.796.84 $179.683.85
Percent: Retained:0% Percent 1OQ.61 o/o

Amount Paid this Final Pav Request $1,796.84

Account Number
ffi(,,D

Date
Lot Pros

Date



Aitkin County Highway Department
121'l Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 2 ot7

Project No. : CP 001-090-042
Final Pay Request No. : 5

Contract No.: 20244
Gertificate of Final Gontract Acceptance

FinalVoucher Number: 5
This is to certiflT that to the best of my knowledge, the items of work shown in the Statement of Work Certified herein have
actually furnished in accordance with the Plans and Specifications. This Project has been completed in accordance with
the Laws, Standards and Procedures of as they a
Federal Highway Administration.

to projects in this category, and if applicable, approved by the

Dated l-(""25 Signature Cou nty/C ity/Project En gineer

The undersigned Contractor hereby certifies that work described has been performed in accordance with the terms of
the Contract, and ag rees that the Final Value of Work Certified on this Contract is $179,683.85 and agrees to the amount
of $1,796.84 as Final Payment on this Contract in accordance with this Final Vou

Contractor: Lot Pros lnc.

And And State of , l4yv€Soa
+rll-

On This l- Day F&eu*e-t' olt Before me appeared \Nnqc*- Z{-i-1Nss:7 To me known
to

(l ndividual Acknowledg ment)

be the person who executed the foregoing Acceptance and Acknowledged that he/she executed the'same as

tt rS free to act and deed

(Corporate Acknowled gment)

Za*sv'l And to me personally known, who, being each by me duly
sworn

each did say that they are respectively the (c{srrtrutT and of the

L.rf fP'S 4{u(. Corporation named in the foregoing instrument, and that the seal affixed to said instrument is the
Corporate Seal of said Gorporation, and the said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said Corporation by

authority of its

and said and

acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said Corporation
ffimK lt\" JOfti$$SOt'l
Ndary Pubtlc"Mlnne$taNotarialMy Commission as Notary Public in often- '-In (r-- County

Seal Expires O\ -31'-lc?o Signature a. lr? Cof,ird+Sdll 8rpirfi J,fL A1

I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed, that
the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed in
accordance with, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher.

This Contract is hereby accepted in accordance with the Specification 1516. Final acceptance of the Contract will be
effective upon full Execution, by the Contractor and the Department, of the "Certificate of Final Acceptance" included with
the FinalVoucher.

Dated Signature District Engineer



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 3 of 7

Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive

Attkin, MN 56431

Contract No 20244
Finat Pay Request No. 5

Aitkin County Highway Department
Certificate of Final Acceptance

Board Acknowledgment

Contract Number: 20244
Contractor: Lot Pros lnc.
Date Certified'. 1 10312025
Payment Number. 5

Whereas; Coniraci Na. 2A244 has in all things been completed, and the County Boaid being fuily advised in ihe
premises, now ihen be it resoi,red: thai we do hereby accept said completed project for and in behalf oi Aitkin County

Highway Department and authorize final payrnent as specified herein.

State ol

Aitkrn Coiinly Adminrstrator, within and for said coun$ dc hereby certify that the

foregoing resoiution is a true and correct copy of the resolution on file in my office

Dated this =_- day of lu

Signed By

Atikin County Administrator

{sEAL)

At



Amount Retained
Per Reouest

Up To DatePayment Number

$82,($86 329.25
Per Request
Work Certified

$4,316.462A24-47-011

$3,390.63$67,812-50z 2024-07,19
1.277 10 $24,265.00$25,542.102024-07-303

($7,'187.35)2024-11-01 $0.c04
($1.796.84)$0.002025-41-43

Aitkin County Highway Depaftment
'1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Contract s

Summ
Funding
Category
Number

Amount Paid
Per

Page 4 of 7

1279

187.35

5

to Date
Less Amount
Retained

$6,1

Revised Contract
Amount

Total
Paid to Date I

$61 85 I
'185 80

154.14 $r5

549 124 04

^)369.00
653 25

$3BJ 162.00

Encumbered Paid Contractor
to

185.80
410.00

Amount Paid
this Request

CSAH 28

Accounting
Number
008

Pro.iect

Lq!_qg1:990:942

Fundi Source Sum
Funding Source Name

Town

umma
Payment
Number

To Date Work Certified
Per

Amount Retained
Per uest

i Amount Paid
Per

162 00 780.3B

- Amount Paid
this to Date

0085

329.25

542.

316 46

277 tO

2.79

00
35

.JU

Less Previous
Payments

Funding
Category Narne

$1s 259.065.413.20 0.00CSAH 1

$0.00,1 85.80

T

328th Ave
(Fleming

1.00.42
75124.4O

041.00 000.58

$18183.02
25

8 1118,302.70 0.00CSAH 12
$0369 00

,446 72
1 88. 92400CSAH 17 432.90

Local - Maiirtenance 65 50

11012 .M Maintenance

1-OSA,A42 1

B7390.63$67,8'12.502C24-47-19cP 001-090-042 2

1 -090-042 JCP
187ztz+- t t-v tcP 001 c04
796 84 796.842A25-41-43 005

Project Funcling Category Surnmary
Project Funding Category

Name

CSAH 10 i Rural

ertified
to Date

124 AO

Less Amount
Retained

Previous Amount Paid
this Request

Amount

cP 001-090-042 32Bth Ave (Fleming $6 185.80

cP 001-0s0-042

Payments

$0.00 $6, 123.95

Paid to Date

1.85 $6,185 80

041.00
124.O4
302.

P

cP 001-090-042

cP 00i-090-042
00ICSAH 1

csAH 10 l 041.00

t1

0.00

154.14

1.25

15,259.06
58

632.75
s1B,119.68 $183.02$0.00cP 001-090-042 CSAH 12 I $1a,goz.zo

cP 001-090-042 CSAH 15 / Municipa!
CSAH l5 I Rural sluo.cJ$0$20 653 25

335.31
446.72

nn

$24,432.94$24.188.58 $244.32$0.00$24 432.90 icsAH 17
381.62 $38,162 0CcP 001-090-042 CSAH 28 s38.162.0C 00 $37 780 38

369.00



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Item Status

001 -0 tbry

IC CONTROL

00 1 -090-042 4
I

c01-090-c42 19 BiTUMiNIOUS PAVEMENT

Page 5 of 7

to Date

410.001

o

.90 00 192.44 15.411 24

s1 00

s0 9' oo

OU JU 590 7 oJJ. i oJ.uu

ThislQuantity
To Date

.00$

1 90.

51 .00

144 7

il00

qi na

970.00 I IC.Z

$1 CC

$1 00

$1.30

1.00

$65 00

0

s0 0000 0

0

0

584
_i_ _
r1331 5

I

00

.0051 501

00r

,cP c01-090-c42
I

iCP 
001-090-C42

.lP 001 -090-c42

0C1-09ai-042 2

0c I -09c-042 1.501

f,ONTROL

IZATION

EAL BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

TION

totv EAL BITUMI PAVEMENT

s70

0

0

0

C

3

0

0

i0 cc

$c 00 $1 .C0

$0.c0 143.27 s r0.02s 90

s1 c0

$0 00 $i.00

8. 14 58,269 80

qrn^

1: $'00

0

F563.6c 
1 CON-]-ROL

EAL BITUMINOUS PAVEMFNT

CONTROL

roN

PAVEIVlENT

our FIC CONTROL

c0

0

0

,

$aa0 i 1 i 51 .0c

001

F' 0c'1-og0-042

P 001 -09t-042

1 501

17 t_otv

nn 50 00 i32o.27,

$0 c0

s0.00

$0 c0 37

024 25

si 005

01

_!

430.90)zc,5

I

I

i iood 
i

I

--l)I UU ]

0
I

I

f_-_.
j

Proiect Fundinq Source Summarv
Project i Funding Source

; Name
Amount Paid this
Request

Revised Contract
Amount

Funds Encumbered
to Date

cP 001-090-042 ' 008 $1,660.88 $165,079.50 $165.079 50 $166,088.05
cP 001-090-042 009 $61 85 $6,092 00 $6,0e2.00 $6.185.80
cP 001-090-M2 012 $74.11 $7.425.00 $7,425 00

Jnit Price

lQuantity This
lRequest
I

I

:ontract
euantity

501 LIZA IION $1.00 100 1 -0s0-04 2

SITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

'1 .50'!J rzATtor.t001 -090-042

I

1.6 !3P 001.030 042 18

I

P 001,090-c42

I 501 TION

I
ILS $1 00

37.1 I 86

JI



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Item Status

001 -0s0-042

001 -090-042

001 -090-042

Page 6 of 7

$1.0c

$1 00

179,683.85

Amount To Date

$'r5,413.20 
I

80
$1C,030 90

185.8C

1 -090-042 563.60 1

Bid Totals:

CP OO1 CSAH 28 - FROM US H\ATY 169 I TH 214

I cP 001-090-042 I CSAH 1 - FROM CSAH 22 IC END OF
VEMENT

P 001-090.042 CSAH 17
cP 001-090-c42 CSAFI 15
cP 001-090-042 CSAIi 39 TO TH 47

cP 001-090-042 CSAH 12. FROT/ 375TH AVE TO LANIE'S
CORNER

ao

I Amount This
nn

00
00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

-ine

Amount T hislQuantity

fro 
Date

i

Request

qmount To
fate

Units Price

Xuantity This
Reguest

tem Description
Project

$38, I S0 000 i

i

424$0.00iEAL BITUMINOUS PAVEMEI"IT
]RACKS

$90.00 422 4ZQ 2331.619

c21 ?563 601 TRAFFIC CONTROL

$0 000I s'l .00
I

3P 001-090-042 72 VlOBILIZATION

E:n<f 0 s0.00

2021 .50'1

zJJl otv SEAL BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT
CRACKS

$6,1 83.80

$1.001$0,000; 5100

001&CSAH 10. FROM CSAF| 3 TO

cP 00'l-090-042 328TH A

iContract Change ltem Siatus

Price ToAmount
ilhis
lRequest

puantitv
Item

nt ,or Adj to
lExisting

Jhis
jRequest

date idate
I
I

ii
,Contract Ghange Totals:
I

00

Contract Totais
Effective Date AmountnN

Material
CommentsItem DateDes

l

Line
Attditions



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Line

Page 7 of 7

Material On Hand Bi
Date I UsedAddedItem Description

Contract Total



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED April 8,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250408-xxx

Final Gontract Pavment #20244

WHEREAS, Contract No.20244 has in all been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the
premises.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does hereby
accept said completed contract for and on behalf of the County of Aitkin and authorize final payment to Lot
Pros lnc. in the amount of $1,796.84.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF ArrKrN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 8th dav of April 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 8rh day of April 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



TK N
OUNTY

-€sr 
1857-

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

t Requested Meeting Date: AprilS, 2025

Title of ltem: HOPE presentation

3A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem
Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) M tntor,,.'ation Onty

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of heaing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
AprilKellerman

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Megan Cummings, HOPE Executive Director

Estimated Time Needed:
30 min.

Summary of lssue:

Megan Cummings, HOPE Executive Director, providing HOPE presentation to the Board

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

lnformation Only.

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



2024 ANI{UAL
117 2nd St NW

Aitkin, MN 56431

PO Box 153

2417 crisis Line

218-927-2327
help@oitkinhope.org

www.oitkinhope.org
R E P R T

0?
Healing Opporrunity

Prcvided Equally f
all 4,,,

|;
+
r.:.

t:l
F
t

.4,
qr,t'
i{

fji- *- t -'1,.,,

Io"
.ff
{.:-!ilt
..: "9 H t7

Hll.PE
Hi ;PE g.

?,(

t
,t

"{N
SOLiI

'6q

C-l HS Wolk

Miss{on
HOPE (ueoling
Provided Equolly works to
end violence ond provide
sofety through direct
services, educotion ond
odvococy to o1l people
experienci:ng domestic
violence.

Vision
The locol Community
portnering to meet the
needs of oll people
experiencing domestic
violence

Advocotes AgCIinst Domestic Abuse dbo

HOPE-Heoling Opportunity Provided Equolly

",a;:.. \:: l:iFI
-.i-,:l\

ri
.t

\
,'I
r ll r

r.=-11 OL*' U'$

5W s
ffis *

15

uffi
s,15S ffi

Commrunity referrals
for additional

resources

Contacts with Clients
for victims services

ffi
Cliexrts m*i*ed w/ famrily

W iesues(custody,
vi*itefion, sry@ort)

Suppoat C*oup
Participar'Hs

Vobnteers dedic*ed

Families assisted with
relocation

Ir,dividuals s€rved
(237 ad*drs, 273 kids)

Fsnil*ee rsceived
ttanryartetion

*mirswe

7rm
Hours to HOPE

Crisie Liso Calls
After Office Hours

w2 #



REPORT2024
!-:* l'I

t

Client Resource Room

L E,/

n

=r
al
'r' ftt\

'j r"el

t-

",;*.x:1

j*:r;
2024 Grants

f
Child Abuse Prevention Council

Crow Wing Power lmpoct
Crow Wing Power Operotion Round Up

Duluth Superior Areo Community Foundotion
Emergency Food ond Shelter Progrom
Grond Ropids Community Foundotion

Greot River Energy
Greot River Energy Gront Motch

Hollett Choritoble Trusts
Loke Country Power

Lokes Areo United Woy
Libby Township*ARPA
Mordog Foundotion

Mille Locs Energy ORU

Mille Locs Corporote Ventures
Northlond Foundotion

Office of Justice Progroms
OJP ARPA COVID-Additionol Funds

Open Your Heort to the Hungry ond Homeless

,,#
.,-al"\!"- :

Volunteers crmting ribbons for DV
Aworeness month

qrffi l'

'rr
r

,"16
I

- 
q-rJ*-.l-

€iEl->.tt

,gr *. Women's Giving
Group Fundroisertr :*

Winter weor supply clrivc
Groncl Ccrsir-ro

,'."1 t

:::
.t:-,
:, ";;l
ir.+t
r*b{i
lli*
EK
SETEI

ffi

I

Notolie, Aitkin HS volunteer
Toy Drive



IURNING P[|I
PROffRAM

IThe Turning Points curriculum focuses 0n helping women

understand the connections between the violence they

experience and the violence they use. lts overall goal is to

help them end both.

o 16 week program

o Two groups offered per year

o March-June

o September-December

. Thursdays 8am-1()am

. ln person only

. No charge

. Childcare not provided

THIS CAN BE REFERRAL BASED FROM C
VOTUNTARY ENROttMENT. CERTIFICATE U

6

1.

0r
Healidg Opponunity

Prdided Equally

SESSION KICKS OFF
MARCH 13,20251

REGISTRATION:

2t8-927-2527

Please call Monday- Thursday

FIRST

9am-4pm

II7 2ND ST NW AITKI N, MN 56451



Dornest'rc violence is o pottem of behovior in
ony ?elc*ionshlp thot is used to goin or
mointoin powerond control over onother penon.

This obuse con be physicol, sexuol,
emolionql, gconomic cnd/or
psychologicol.

Anyone cqn be q viclim of domeslic
violence regordless of oge, roce, gendel sexuol

odentotion, foith or clsss.

Advocqcy Ofiice Hours
(os of Morch ls1,2025)

Mondoy - Thursdoy 9om - 4pm
Locoted ot

117 2nd St. NW, Aitkin, MN 56431

*HOPE hqs new hours
storting Morch 1,2025*

Mondoy - Thursdoy 9om - 4pm
Fri-Sun Closed (crisis line ovoiloble)

24-Hour Crisis Line

888-276-,'t720
locol

218-?27-2327
PO Box 153. Aitkin, MN 56431

Ph: 21 8-927 -2327 . F ox: 21 8-927 -20 48

Frnd us on Focebook

Economic
Moking you osk for
money, giving you on
ollowonce, not lelling
you know oboul fomily
incorne

Privilege
Treoting you like o
seNont, moking oll
decrtsions, ocihg os
moster of lhe costle

Children
Moking you teel
guilty oboul the
children, using
children lo reloy
messoges, threois
to toke owoy the
chMren

Threols or
Coercion
Threotening lo leove
you, to commi!
suicide, to report you
lowelfore. mofng
you do illegol oclions

Denying or
bloming
Moking ligh! of
obuse soying
lhe obuse didn'i
hoppen, soying you
coused if

lnlimidqlion
Moking you feel
ofraid by using
looks, octions, ond
gestures

Emolionql
Putting you down,
mokingyou feel
bod obout yourcelf,
humilintion, nome
co,l,hg, mind gomes

lsolqlion
Controllingwho
you see ond tolk
to. Limiting outsde
involvement with
friends ond fomily

We believe every
person hos volue ond

should be treoted with
dignity cnd respect.

POWER &
CONTROL

AitkinHope.org

Working to end
violence a nd provide

safety for allthrough:

FREE & CONFIDENTIAL SERVICES
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE EDUCATION

LEGAL ADVOCACY

24-Hour Crisis Line

218 -927 -2327
888 -27 6-1720

Aitkin Hope.org

h
ry

I

L

(
I

Healing Oppoltr.rnity

Provided Equally



Spot the

Red Flogs Help
Free & Confidentiol Our leqm is here to ossist by...

. Lislening & Support

. Developing o sofety plon

. Resources for housing

. Sofe/emergency housing

. Emergency finonciol ossistonce

. Tronsportotion ossistqnce

. Child Core ossislonce

. Support groups

. Exploin options ond choices

. Community educotion for
multiple oge levels

VOTUNIEER

O Crisis Line odvocotes
D Repoir Services

tr Office Cleoning
fl Lown core
D Speciol Projects

DONATE

D RetoilGift Cords
O Gos & Grocery Gift Cords
D Cleoning Supplies

tr Loundry Detergent
O Shompoo & Conditioner I
D Personol Core Products
D Feminine Hygiene Products

tr Toilet Poper & Poper Towels

DOES YOUR PARINER...

A Embonoss or moke fun of you in front of
friends or fomily?

A Put down your occomplishmenls?
A Moke you feel you ore unoble to moke decisions?

A Use intimidotion or lhreots to goin complionce?
A Tell you thot you ore nothing withoul them?
A Treol you roughly - grob, push, shove or hit you?

A Coll you severol times o night or show up
lo mqke sure you ore where you soid you'd be?

A Use drugs or olcohol os on excuse
for soying hurtful things or obusing you?

A Blome you for how they feel or oct?
A Pressure you sexuolly for things you

oren't reody for?

A Moke you feel like there is "no woy oul"
of the relolionship?

A Prevent you from doing things you wonl,
spending time with friends or fomily?

A Try to keep you from leoving ofler o fight
or leove you somewhere ofter o fight
to "teoch you o lesson"?

DO YOU...

A Sometimes feel scored of how your portner
moy behove or reoct?

A Constontly moke excuses to other people
for your portner's behovior?

A Believe thot you con help your portner chonge
if only you chonged something oboul yourself?

A Try not to do onything thot would couse conflict
or moke your portner ongry?

A Alwoys do whol your poriner wonts you to do
insteod of whoi you wonl?

A Stoy with your portner becouse you ore ofroid
of whol your portner would do if you broke up?

A legol qdvocqte will help with...
. Filing on Order for Protection
. Filing o Horossment

Restroining Order
. Attending & Supporting

you through both civilond
criminol court proceedings

. Assisting ond occomponying
you to file o police report

Volunteer &

Donqte
Your time, lolents or donotions
help support seomless services

lo meet the needs of those
suffering from domeslic violence,
provide community educotion
ond promote owqreness.
Together we con promote one
voice to end domesiic violence
in our community.

24 Aou r Crisis Line 888-27 6-1720 or 21 8- 927 -2327

Donoled iiems musl be new ond unopened.





20
24

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
E

P
O

R
T

,' l'

a-
_ :i- !; r{

hl
; 1"
t

.\> ii; ta
L

;q
-l



v
1-

o
a,

ANNUAL REPORT

te\

i
(

(

*1
2024

Cli6nt

Fx
O
o_
LUx
J
3zz
-f,
ht
C)N

Acfvocot€s Agolnst Dom€stic Abu6e dbo
HOPE-Heoling Opportunity Provided Equolly

t

'i ':1i

E /@lI
J

f;r

//- r'./' t t,t utl
I

\xltlN,rt lhr\ \r,.tr'I or,ril tlrr mo





CONTACTS WITH CLIENTS FOR

VICTIM'S SERVICES IN 2A24

,



I I

INDIVIDUALS HELPED DURING

THE 2024 GRANT PERIOD

TS AND273 CHILDREN)(237 A U



WOMEN ATTENDED

SUPPORT GROUP
. HELD HYBRID II\ PTRSCN

AND/OR TCCM AT HCPE

CFFICES CN U/[D\IESDAYS

t
\

a

CCUNTY JAIL WEEKLY

. IN PERSCN AT AITKIN

+.

:: .*-', i,, I.' t-.
i'Flf: &li/ i( t't
{t 

"t' '





Walk to HOPE
walk to HOPE is a charaty walk put on by the Crosby-lronton SALT group. The money raised by pa.rticapants wilt go to

benefit l-leating Opportuniqir Provided Equatty (t-loP$, a locat non-proflt organlzatlon that h€lps individuats and
famities escape domestic viotence and get back on thelr feet after a dlfricutt peri(rd"

Date: May 7tl-t-
Location: Crosby-lronton High school track

Time: registration at 5:OO, walk starts at 6:()()
Cost: $ZO*lf you do not pre regist€F, you wil.L NOT get a t-shirt

Every individual participating shoutd fitl.
out a registration form.



6M*Horr

J,wJtwuad,trvala

fi atniw t f, ,nme,rul f, Ltlt

001

%trirrn

DOLL.ARS

t/Elrto D

OATE
/r/i;/z,t

$PAY TO T}€
ORDER tr

Child Abuse Prevention Council
Crow Wing Power lmpact
Crow Wing Power Operation Round Up

Duluth Superior Area Community Foundation

Emergency Food and Shelter Program

Grand Rapids Community Foundation

Great River Energy

Great River Energy Grant Match

Hallett Charitable Trusts

Lake Country Power

Lakes Area United Way
Libby Township-ARPA
Mardag Foundation
Mille Lacs Energy ORU

Mille Lacs Corporate Ventures

Northland Foundation
Office of Justice Programs

OJP ARPA COVID-Additional Funds

Open Your Heart to the Hungry and Homeless

t-

i1
.'at
w
an

,- {t.'* ru
f: .-r.

)t

A.



1 I I











TURilI]IG POI]Iffi
PROGRAM

Ihe lurning Points curriculum focuses on helping women undentand

connections between the yiolence they experience and the violence they

use. lts overall goal is to help them end both.

r 16 week program

o lwo groups offered per year

o March-June

o &ptember-December
. Thursdays 8am-10am

. ln person only

. No charge

. Childcare not provided

THIS CAN BE REFERRAI. BASED FROM CPS, PROSATION
ENROIIMENT. CERTIHCAIE UPC'N

SESSION KICKS OFF
MARCH 13,2A25!

RIGISTRATION:

218-927-2527

Please call Lloniay- Thiri'sday

FI RST

9anr-4pni







ii-r,3il1{ \ritr.r,Grarir:j [;lsinn hdhJ fnr Ce livei"irrn Ii"rr"islrnas n;rr"lr,rll

i-i:-ifin frgFnr"tment rif l"lats, nlnvcs, s[Jri<s tu 1"qli:]rril \vear fcr
i.rrl:'it-rirr, lrrir.L.r

€iP

#s M
#

').



rll fll















t I l



-?
Arxtfi





r'{ ffiPI Resource
Personal care items, household cleaning iteffis,
baby essentials & clothing HOPE is fully stocked
thanks to so many donations from community

mem bers a nd orga n izations.Room

#t
^.,t

rri ,i !
-t

I
I a

:.)' ! '4 q
{ l| :pF\:*e<i-J'

+rfr

=.b
\!

-tu
r#pr-r

tlll

'$
F

\{'
,b&

'..\
,'^\".

ffi

ii.



!D





Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 3B 

Agenda Item # 
Requested Meeting Date: April 8, 2025 

Title of Item: Aitkin County CHA & CHIP Presentation 

(Z] REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Submitted by: 

Paula Arimborgo 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Action Requested: D Direction Requested

D Approve/Deny Motion 
I✓ I Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Information Only

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Department: 

HHS Administration 

Maggie Rothstein and Erika Guenther, AIK Community Health Board 

Estimated Time Needed: 

20 minutes 

Summary of Issue: 

Maggie Rothstein, Community Health Services Administrator and Erika Guenther, Public Health Planner are here to 
present the Aitkin County Public Health - Community Health Assessment & Community Health Improvement Plan. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

,
pin

r
? $

Is this budgeted? D Yes No 

Oves 0No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 



Aitkin County Public Health 
Community Health Assessment & 
Community Health Improvement Plan

Aitkin County Board of Commissioners & Aitkin County Health & Human 
Services Advisory  
April 2025



Agenda

Community Health Board & CHA/CHIP Overview

Community Characteristics

Community Health Assessment

Community Health Improvement Plan

Next Steps 

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 2



Acknowledgements

Community Partners
• Aitkin County CHATS

• Community health coalition co-hosted by 
Riverwood Healthcare Center and Aitkin County 
Public Health

• Aitkin County Public Health Emergency 
Preparedness Group

• Committee for the Awareness and Prevention of 
Suicide

• Aitkin County Local Advisory Council for Mental 
Health

• Aitkin County Women of Today
• Aitkin County Health & Human Services Advisory 

Committee
• Aitkin County Health & Human Services staff

Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 3April 2025

CHA/CHIP Planning Team
• Stacey Durgin Smith 

• Aitkin County Public Health
• Hannah Colby

• Aitkin County Public Health
• Brea Hamdorf

• Aitkin County Public Health
• Erin Melz

• Aitkin County Public Health
• Maggie Rothstein

• Aitkin-Itasca-Koochiching Community Health Board
• Erika Guenther

• Aitkin-Itasca-Koochiching Community Health Board
• Alyssa Kotula

• Public Health Corps, 2023-2024



Agenda

Community Health Board & CHA/CHIP Overview

Community Characteristics

Community Health Assessment

Community Health Improvement Plan

Next Steps 

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 4



Aitkin County is served by the
Aitkin-Itasca-Koochiching Community Health Board

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 5

Serve a minimum 
population of 30,000 

Minnesotan residents 

Identify local public 
health priorities

Implement activities 
to address priorities 
and areas of public 

health responsibility

Must staff a 
community health 

services administrator 
and a medical 

consultant

A-I-K Bylaws:  
7-member Board

The A-I-K CHB is the legally recognized governing body for this Community Health Services area. 
Per Minn. Stat. 145A, CHBs must: 



April 2025 6

Foundational Public Health 
Responsibilities 

MN’s Joint Leadership Team adopt national 
framework. MN Legislature allocated 

funding to Community Health Boards.  

1872
State Board of Health 

established in Red Wing.

Mid-1800s
Towns and cities authorized 

to enact legislation to 
control infectious disease.

Mid-1900s
State encouraged communities to create 
local Boards of Health. Responsible for 

assessing health and developing policies to 
prevent spread of disease.

1930s & 1940s
State field offices opened to support local 
public health. Responsibilities expanded. 

Local Public Health Act
(Minn. Stat. 145A) 

Allowed Boards of Health to join and 
work as Community Health Boards. 
Established partnership approach 
between state and local agencies. 

Unique to Minnesota.  

Pre-1976
Over 2,100 local boards 

of health existed. 1987
Local Public Health Act 

revised (Minn. Stat. 145A) 

2003
Local Public Health Act 

modified (Minn. Stat. 145A) 

1976

2023
Local Public Health in Minnesota 

52 CHBs Today
18 CHBs are multi-

county, like AIK. 



April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 7

Foundational Public Health Responsibilities

• Goal: Ensure that all Minnesotans have 
access to essential public health 
protections. 

• Adopted by the Joint Leadership Team for 
Public Health System Transformation in 
2023

• Implementing the FPHR framework is: 
• Enhancing community health services
• Promoting dignity for every resident
• Strengthening local collaboration
• Building capacity to respond to and 

improve community health



CHA/CHIP Overview

• Minnesota’s community health boards 
are statutorily required to conduct 
CHA/CHIPs every 5 years. 

• CHAs help determine local public 
health priorities. 

• CHIPs are multi-year action plans to 
address the CHA’s priorities. 

Community 
Health
Assessment

-and-

Community 
Health 
Improvement 
Plan

8April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP



Agenda

Community Health Board & CHA/CHIP Overview

Community Characteristics

Community Health Assessment

Community Health Improvement Plan

Next Steps 

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 9



Community Characteristics

Why do we want to understand geographic 
and demographic information in 
community health? 

• Understand distinct health needs 
and risks

• Identify health disparities
• Allocate resources effectively
• Develop relevant public health 

interventions
• Inform policy making and planning

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 10



April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 11

Total Area
~1,996 square miles

Minor Civil 
Divisions

6 cities
40 townships

Borders Tribal 
Jurisdictions 

Mille Lacs Band of 
Ojibwe

ACTotal Population
16,312 residents

Median Age
56.2 years

Percent Female
49.2%

Percent Veterans
12.6%

<65 w/ Disability
12.6%

AC

Median Age
38.5 years

Percent Female
49.9%

<65 w/ Disability
8.0%

Percent Veterans
5.7%

Total Population
5,793,151 
residents

MN



April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 12

3.6%

13.1%

11.0%

9.2%

9.7%

18.8%

19.1%

15.4%

3.0%

13.5%

10.6%

9.0%

10.3%

18.5%

19.0%

16.1%

25% 15% 5% 5% 15% 25%

0-4

5-19

20-34

35-44

45-54

55-64

65-74

75+

Aitkin County – Age Distribution by Sex

Female% Male%

Median Age
56.2 yearsAC MN Median Age

38.5 years

5.8%

19.3%

19.0%

13.1%

11.5%

13.1%

10.3%

7.9%

6.0%

20.1%

19.6%

13.7%

11.9%

13.1%

9.7%

5.8%

25% 20% 15% 10% 5% 0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25%

0-4

5-19

20-34

35-44

45-54

55-64

65-74

75+

Minnesota - Age Distribution by Sex

Female% Male%

Aitkin County, Minnesota - Census Bureau Profile | | Minnesota - Census Bureau Profile

15-year age grouping

https://data.census.gov/profile/Koochiching_County,_Minnesota?g=050XX00US27001
https://data.census.gov/profile/Minnesota?g=040XX00US27


Race and Ethnicity AC
2010

AC
2022

MN
2010

MN
2022

White alone, non-Hispanic 95.0% 93.8% 83.1% 77.7%

Black alone, non-Hispanic Z 0.5% 5.1% 6.6%

American Indian and Alaska Native alone, non-Hispanic 2.4% 2.2% * 0.8%

Asian alone, non-Hispanic Z Z 4.1% 5.4%

Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islanders alone, non-Hispanic Z Z * 0.03%

Two or more Races, non-Hispanic 1.1% 1.6% 1.9% 3.8%

Hispanic or Latino 1.9% 1.5% 4.7% 5.7%

Race and Ethnicity Population Data
• Aitkin County is more racially diverse in 2022 than it was in 2010

• Less racially diverse than the state of Minnesota

• Aitkin County has higher proportions of White (non-Hispanic) and American 
Indian/Alaska Native (non-Hispanic) residents than the state

Aitkin County, Minnesota - Census Bureau Profile | | Minnesota - Census Bureau Profile

Value Flag:   Z = Value greater than zero but less than half unit of measure shown.     * = data point wasn’t identified  

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 13

https://data.census.gov/profile/Koochiching_County,_Minnesota?g=050XX00US27001
https://data.census.gov/profile/Minnesota?g=040XX00US27


Income and Poverty Aitkin County Minnesota

Median household income (2019-2023) $59,498 $87,556

Per capita income (2019-2023) $35,185 $46,957

Percent of people in poverty (all ages) (2019) 12.2% 9.7%

Percent of children in poverty (under 18) (2019) 18.0% 12.2%

Percent of children in poverty (under 5) (2019) 22.7% 12.8%

• Poverty rates are higher/income levels are lower in Aitkin County than they 
are in the state of Minnesota

• Children in Aitkin County disproportionately live in poverty compared to 
people of all ages across the state, especially children under the age of 5 

Income and Poverty Population Data

Aitkin County, Minnesota - Census Bureau Profile | Minnesota - Census Bureau Profile | MDH Minnesota Public Health Data Access

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 14

https://data.census.gov/profile/Koochiching_County,_Minnesota?g=050XX00US27001
https://data.census.gov/profile/Minnesota?g=040XX00US27
https://data.web.health.state.mn.us/poverty_basic


Agenda

Community Health Board & CHA/CHIP Overview

Community Characteristics

Community Health Assessment

Community Health Improvement Plan

Next Steps 

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 15



Aitkin-Itasca-Koochiching Community Health Board’s 

2025 CHA Priority  

• 2020 CHA Priorities: 
• Mental Health & Well-being
• Substance Use Prevention

• 2023: Population health data compiled and 
reviewed 
• Presented to local public health staff
• Staff contextualized based on their work 

experiences

• Mental health & well-being remains a top priority

Mental Health and Well-being

Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 16April 2025



AIK 2025 CHA Process

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 17

Mental Health & 
Well-being Data 

• Compiled 
population health 
data 

• Determined that 
mental health and 
well-being remain a 
top priority 

Population of 
Focus

• Identified MH 
outcome disparities 
among population 
groups

• Prioritized highest-
need areas for 
impactful local 
public health 
efforts

Root Cause 
Analysis 

• Explored living and 
working conditions 
impacting MH 
outcomes 

• Led to deeper 
assessments and 
community 
engagement

Priority Root 
Causes 

• Determined root 
causes with the 
greatest perceived 
impact on MH 
outcomes

• Focused CHIP on 
top-priority root 
causes



Aitkin County

Community Health Assessment

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 18



April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 19

Aitkin County Mental Health and Well-being Population Health Data

Groups 14+ Poor Mental Health Days Depression

Se
x

Adults who experienced 14+ Days of Poor Mental Health in the Last 30 Days 
(by sex) Adults with Depression (by sex)

A
ge

Adults who experienced 14+ Days of Poor Mental Health in the Last 30 Days 
(by age) Adults with Depression (by age)

0%

10%

20%

30%

2015 2020

Male Female

0%

10%

20%

30%

2015 2020

Male Female

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

18-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65-74 75+
2015 2020

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

18-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65-74 75+
2015 2020

Bridge to Health Survey, 2020

https://bridgetohealthsurvey.com/


Aitkin County Population of Focus

Women ages 35-44 in Aitkin County
• Consulted with community groups to confirm and 

contextualize
• Aitkin County CHATS
• Aitkin County Public Health Emergency Preparedness 

Group
• Committee for the Awareness and Prevention of Suicide
• Aitkin County Local Advisory Council for Mental Health
• Aitkin County Women of Today
• Aitkin County Health and Human Services Advisory 

Committee

Identified Potential Root Causes
1. Gender expectations in the workplace
2. Gender expectations for home management
3. Gender expectations for caring for an aging parent
4. Gender expectations for parental roles
5. Gender wage gap
6. Substance use disorders
7. Domestic violence
8. Menopause/perimenopause
9. Accessibility/affordability of higher education
10. Accessibility/affordability of healthy food
11. Accessibility/availability of childcare
12. Affordability/availability of housing
13. Accessibility/availability of mental health resources
14. Accessibility/availability of health resources

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 20



Aitkin County 
Root Cause Analysis

Collected primary data to prioritize root 
causes. 

• Aitkin County Fair (19 respondents)

• Aitkin County CHATS (11 respondents)

• Aitkin County H&HS Advisory Committee and 
staff (34 respondents)

Weighting Matrix

• Balance response numbers

• Elevate resident voice 

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 21

2

8

15

16

19

20

21

25

26

28

30

36

43

50

0 10 20 30 40 50 60

Gender expectations in the workplace

Gender wage gap

Accessibility/affordability of higher…

Gender expectation for home management

Gender expectation for caring for an aging…

Gender expectation for parental roles

Menopause/perimenopause

Accessibility/availability of childcare

Accessibility/availability of health resources

Substance use disorders

Accessibility/affordability of healthy food

Affordability/availability of housing

Domestic violence

Accessibility/availability of mental health…

Aitkin County CHA Root Cause Prioritization (WEIGHTED)

TOTALS County Fair Tabling Aitkin County CHATS Aitkin County Health and Human Services

Venue Unweighted 
Votes

Weight 
Value

Weighted
Votes

County Fair 57 x3 171

CHATS 33 x2 66

H&HS 102 x1 102



Aitkin County Priority Root Causes

Priority Root Causes (Bucketed)

1. Affordability of living
a) Affordability/availability of housing
b) Accessibility/affordability of healthy food
c) Accessibility/availability of childcare
d) Accessibility/affordability of higher education

2. Healthcare accessibility 
a) Accessibility/availability of mental health resources
b) Accessibility/availability of health resources

3. Gender expectations 
a) Gender expectations for parental roles
b) Gender expectations for caring for an aging parent
c) Gender expectations for home management
d) Gender wage gap
e) Gender expectations in the workplace

4. Domestic violence
5. Substance use disorders
6. Menopause/perimenopause

Priority Root Causes (Bucketed)

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 22

21

28

43

65

76

106

0 20 40 60 80 100 120

Menopause/perimenopause

Substance Use Disorders

Domestic Violence

Gender Expectations

Healthcare Accessibility

Affordability of living



Agenda

Community Health Board & CHA/CHIP Overview

Community Characteristics

Community Health Assessment

Community Health Improvement Plan

Next Steps 

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 23



Opportunities

AIK 2025 CHIP Process 

Formulate potential 
strategies to address priority 

root causes

Strategies

Opportunities to address root 
causes identified by LPH 

practitioners

Prioritize strategies to 
collaboratively improve 

community health

Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 24April 2025



April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 25

Impact Ranking and Capacity Assessment

Thinking about your work, what opportunities do you 
have to address the priority root causes? 

Professional 
Perspective

Considering what you know about community efforts in 
your county, what organizations or people have 
championed work related to a priority root cause? 

Resident 
Perspective

“Nobody knows everything. But together, we know a whole lot.”
- Simon Sinek



Aitkin County

Community Health Improvement Plan

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 26



Aitkin CHA Summary

Population of Focus 
Women ages 35-44 show an 
increased need for mental 
health supports 

Priority Root Causes (Bucketed)

1. Affordability of living
2. Healthcare accessibility 
3. Gender expectations 
4. Domestic violence
5. Substance use disorders
6. Menopause/perimenopause

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 27



April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 28

Aitkin CHIP Summary
CHIP Areas

Referral Pathways and Connections Communications Planning and Outreach
Strategies

• Customizing referral processes for specific pathways to care

• Customizing referral processes for affordability/income-based eligibility 
resources
o Housing, food, childcare, etc.

o External referrals outside of Aitkin County governmental services

• Customizing referral pathways for various public sector resources and 
services
o Medical Assistance, Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program, 

Housing and Redevelopment Authority programs

o Internal referrals to Aitkin County government programs

Strategies

• Promoting preventative care

• Promoting tobacco cessation resources

• Education and outreach on the relationship between mental health and 
substance use disorders

• Communication planning and development on healthcare resources in the 
community

• Prevention/education/intervention for substance use disorders

• Outreach/education/communications planning on available resources with 
eligible populations

CHIP Spotlight
Domestic Violence

• Domestic violence was elevated the second highest priority root cause affecting mental health outcomes among women ages 35-44 in Aitkin County 

• Violence prevention efforts in public health start by acknowledging and defining the problem (CDC, April 2024).

Initial Strategy

• Destigmatize help seeking for people experiencing domestic violence.  

https://www.cdc.gov/violence-prevention/about/about-the-public-health-approach-to-violence-prevention.html


Agenda

Community Health Board & CHA/CHIP Overview

Community Characteristics

Community Health Assessment

Community Health Improvement Plan

Next Steps 

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 29



Next Steps: CHIP Implementation 

April 2025 Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 30

Q2 2025

• Community outreach on the 2025 CHA/CHIP
• ACPH establish workplans to implement 

CHIP strategies

Q3 2025 - 
Q4 2027

• Implement CHIP in partnership with 
community

• Revise workplans as needed

Q1 2028 - 
Q4 2028

• 2025 CHIP moves into maintenance phase
• Evaluate previous CHA/CHIP cycle
• Initiate 2030 CHA cycle 



Questions? 

Erika Guenther, MPH
Public Health Planner

Aitkin-Itasca-Koochiching Community Health Board
Erika@aitkin-itasca-koochichingchb.org 

Aitkin County CHA/CHIP 31April 2025

Thank You

Erin Melz, RN, PHN
Public Health Supervisor

Aitkin County Health & Human Services
Erin.Melz@aitkincountymn.gov 

mailto:Erika@aitkin-Itasca-koochichingchb.org
mailto:Erin.Melz@aitkincountymn.gov


Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 4A 

Agenda Item # 
Requested Meeting Date: April 8, 2025 

Title of Item: Award Business Development & Recreation Grants 

l✓I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Submitted by: 
Mark Jeffers 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Information Only 

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published 

Department: 
Economic Development 

Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator 

Estimated Time Needed: 

5 min 

Summary of Issue: 

The Aitkin County Economic Development Committee has received and reviewed grant funding requests for the 
Business Development & Recreation Grant Program. Grant applications and grant award summary are included. 

The Committee was unanimous on the recommendation. The Committee recommends and requests approval to 
award the following grants at this time: 

Aitkin Farm Trail $2,000 
Nature Rocks $2,000 
Food As Medicine Festival $500 

The purpose of this grant fund is to leverage county funds, private funds, and volunteer efforts to enhance small 
business development activities in Aitkin County, with a focus on increasing sustained tourism and recreational events. 
Organizations may apply individually or submit a joint application. To demonstrate their commitment to the grant 
request, organizations must provide a 1: 1 match of funds in good faith. The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners has 
approved this funding to be used directly for the benefit of the Aitkin County community through the Aitkin County 
Business Development & Recreation Grant. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Economic Development requests approval of a motion to award the recommended grants. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

l
pin

l
? $

Is this budgeted? I✓ I Yes No 

[l]ves 0No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 



Business Development and Recreation Grant

1 Growth Innovations multFtenant slgnage Tami Jacobs tljaJgqSaoq.o{.niv.org Aitkln 2L8.927.2t72 $ 1,025 $

Aitkin Farm Trail Kelley Rajala dgld.akq{ rls@sniil r.g-n Altkin 707.331.68s0 $ 2,000 $ 2,0002 Clear Lake Gardens

3 Long Lake Foundation Nature Rocks
Bob Marcum, Dave
McMillan

rfl pjs.o@lL!&u!-dlupr!rg Aitkin 2L8.768.4653 $ 2,000 $ 2,000

Kelley Rajala cleedckeg-aLd.$-siQsnail.an Aitkin 707.331.6850 500$ s00$4 Food as Mediclne Festival
Riverwood/Clear Lake

Gardens

5

6

7

I

9

10

11

L2

13

t4

15

16

17

18

19

20

27

22

23

24

25

26

Facility Name Email# CityProject Name Contact Name Phone $requested $Awarded

$ s,s2s $ 4,s00



IT KI
UN

N
o TY

€sr 1857

Application for Aitkin County Business Development & Recreation Grant Program
January L,2025 - December 31,2025

1. Grant requests should be submitted by EMAIL to:
mark.ieffers@co.aitkin.qrn.u-q, subject line: BD&R2025 or
by mailto:

Mark Jeffers
Aitkin County Government Center
3O7 2"d Street NW, Room 315
Aitkin, MN 56431

2. Funding recommendations will be considered at the regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Aitkin County

Economic Development Committee. Application deadline is May 3t,2025.
3. Committee recommendations will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners for final approval.
4. The purpose of this grant fund is to leverage county funds, private funds, and volunteer efforts to enhance small

business development activities in Aitkin County, with a focus on increasing sustained tourism and recreational

events. Organizations may apply individually or submit a joint application. To demonsffate their commitment to the
grant request, organizations must provide a L:1 match of funds in good faith. The Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners has approved this funding to be used directly for the benefit of the Aitkin County community
through the Aitkin County Business Development & Recreation Grant.

PROGRAM INFORMATION

Project/Event Name: fnu {.*i -lrgrufiL 5i S^
Date(s) of Project/Event: I I to tZoZS
Locationof Project/Event:3rl.a lS! [Vq- Nul, Ari{'rlln
O rga n ization/Co m m u n ity N ame: G fo *,.:*lr -TrrnO rf q\\ OnS

Person in Charge of Project:-Jf,3ni \o--bS +3*n GuS*a$Son
Organization Mailing Address {Street Name or P.O. Box or Route and Box S and City and Zip Code}:

3 t v t gL h.rl- N\^itr Ai{441, Mil S\rq 3l

contact Person's Phone *: Z-tt' q>-1' a\-'l a
contact Person's email: tjorco\os )1r'ovo+h\rl' or3

Description/focus/purpose of your organization :-j.^^l;:l 
#a\;1'"$.J/"';th rob crrc#ion,ccoru,nic- A.uersiAcation *a,rqq J"d,p"4

APPLICANT INFORMATION



IT
o
KIN
U NTY

FUNDING:

Amount requested from Aitkin County

rs r I M 7

r

s lDzS,oD
(fUinimum $f00.00, maximum request is 2,OOO.0O). The Economic Development Committee may recomm€nd to the Eoard of Commissioners to increase or
decreasetheamountawardedattheirdiscretion. TheAitkinCountyBoardofComnrissionersgrantsthefinalapprovalforfunding.

Amount of your organization's match S /6eE,Oo

Totat projected budget S ae5O. oo

PROJECT/EVENT DESCRIPTION: Be concise and complete; attach supporting information if needed.

I +

fbe-
f
you

is .f
accompllsh,

f Go.oo.
how lt wlll be lly how grant

r nt

ao+

l€"rnt
NS€FA
od+ {t
/horJ4 in+

(r)it\
to done

B',13,

how your project will brlng visitors to or provide a positive and sustainable economic impact on Aitkin County

tisttarset 'uaience'Qrgs\&^fs + u-rs\\>rs +) $<fl)n C*"J"b

How many people usually attend this project/event?

ff awarded, how many incremental visitors do you hope to attract? 
Wf



ITKIN
OUNTY

-85. 

1857

4. PROJECT BUDGET: in the space below, provide a budget for the entire event.

Category Grant Funds Applicant Funds Total

€o^-btr eMn {AL l,lyr'gtr+' Rw -'l or) -r oo ItlnA
I

t -?s t-ls isn
I <7\ tsb 3oe,

TOTALS b?< Ib2ci .losrr

Contact Signature

Date



il Outlook

RE: Sign - 8x8 ldea...

From Kerrie Erikstrup <kerrie@upnofthsigns.com>

Date Mon 11/25/202411;57 AM

To Tami Jacobs <tjacobs@growthiv.org>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

On the 3mm PolyMetal
8'x8' signs S1,400 w/ the acrylic UV clear coat
The 43" x2)" rider signs $160/ea.

lnstall5350
I would have you get the Sign Permit.

Thank You,

Kerrie Erikstrup
E-mail : Kerrie@upngrlbsjgns.com

Srct
t990 218-5461841? fr?i,tJiff#l, LpAnx

wwwUpNoRTH$cHS.con ffii6ii,'i'ifi-56{6H tiih

From: Tam i Jacobs <tjacobs@ growth iv.org>

Sent: Monday, November 25,2O2411:47 AM
To: Kerrie Erikstrup <kerrie@upnorthsigns.com>
Subject: Re: Sign - 8x8 ldea...

Kerrie,

What would the cost for this size and type of sign? Also how much would the individual little
signs cost?

Tami Jocobs

Office Monoger

Growth fnnovqtions



Application for Aitkin County Business Development & Recreation Grant Program: AITKIN FARM TRAIL 2.0

January 1, 2025 - December 31, 2025 I

PROGRAM INFORMATION
ProjecUEvent Name: Aitkin Farm Trail 2.0
Date(s) of ProjecUEvent: 2025 Ongoing
Location of ProjecUEvent: Aitkin County (County-wide)

Organization/Gommunity Name: Clear Lake Gardens
Person in Charge of Project: Kelley Rajala
Organization Mailing Address: 31213 292nd St. Aitkin, MN 56431

Contact Person's Phone #. 7 07 -331-6850

Gontact Person's Email: clearlakeqardens@qmail.com

Descri ption/focus/pu rpose of your organ ization :

Clear Lake Gardens (CLG) is a small business in the Glen Township of Aitkin County. We operate a 2-person,

2-acre sustainable farm that grows vegetables, fruit, herbs and flowers. We sell our goods directly to the public

at the Aitkin Farmer's Market and onsite Farmstand, as well as selling wholesale to local restaurants,

institutions and retailers via the Aitkin Food Hub.

ln 2023, a small marketing project of mine that started with our neighboring three farms, blossomed into

highlighting 11 farms across Aitkin County. This was the spark of the Aitkin Farm Trail, similar to other

cooperative marketing efforts that promote local food and agriculture, such as the Clover Valley Farm Trail

north of Duluth. CLG printed 2,000 rack cards with the geographic map of the farm locations on one side, and

a Farm Directory on the back side. These were distributed by CLG, the featured farms, the Aitkin Farmers

Market, Aitkin Food Hub, Rivenruood Hospital and Aitkin Public Health. Additionally, we considered it a huge

marketing win to get Explore MN, Minnesota Grown and the MN Sustainable Farming Association's

endorsement of the project and printed their logos on the bottom of the rack card.

FUNDING: Amount requested from Aitkin Gounty $2,000
Amount of your organization's match $ 2,000
Total projected budget $4,000

Project Description:
We would appreciate consideration for seed funding to produce Aitkin Farm Trail 2.0 - the next iteration of a
project we initiated in 2023. Please see cleariakegardens.orglfarmtrail for version 1.0.

I envision that version 2.0 this will include:
1) an updated map/directory including more farms, eateries and food producers throughout the county, and

2) a mobile-friendly website to match - or include on the Chamber or County's websites.

What do you hope to accomplish, how it will be done and specifically how the grant funds will be used.
I have a passion for local economics. My goal with this prolect is to help build a strong, resilient local economy

in Aitkin County and the region. I believe there is an opportunity for Aitkin to place 'sustainable agriculture' as a
pillar of future local economic growth and a component of the County's 'Naturally Better' program. Aitkin

County is rich with sustainable agricultural social and physical resources and opportunities. By drawing on

these resources, Aitkin County can become a State leader and a hub for sustainabl;e agriculture, local food

systems, and an economy based on natural elements and stewardship - all the while building community
resilience.



We will accomplish this goal over time through projects and partnerships. We already test-piloted the Farm

Trail 1.0 rack card. Now we'd like to expand the number of farms and restaurants and print a new directory -
for residents and visitors. We'd also like a digital directory where people can find the businesses along the
Aitkin Farm Trail.

Funding would be used for designing and printing the marketing materials, designing a website and/or app.

and additional marketing expenses.

Explain how your project will bring visitors to or provide a positive and sustainable economic impact
on Aitkin County
Broadly, I hope to further pin Aitkin County's position "on the map" as a great place to visit. People can visit

farmstands, eat at farm-to-table restaurants, attend farm tours, learn at educational classes on regenerative

agriculture, homesteading and eco-heath. These diverse topics appeal to a broad swath of the public. I

believe the market potential is substantial and it could provide a solid direction to aim collective energy for the

future of Aitkin's economy. Agrotourism is a growing trend in the State and the Aitkin Farm Trail can tap into

these new opportunities and flourish.

Projecting foruvard, with initiatives such as this, I believe Aitkin can become a draw for new residents to the

area who are interested in sustainable food, health and agriculture. lt creates a welcoming and supportive

ecosystem for entrepreneurs and small business owners to move here for the quality of life and "set up shop"

with new related businesses.

List target audience:
People considering a life change, people interested in living closer to nature, people looking for new skills,

people concerned about their health and environment, homesteaders, DlYers, parents, teachers, new retirees

How many people usually attend this projecUevent?
This would be an ongoing marketing project, not a one-time event.
I would consider printing 2,000 maps again and reprint when needed

lf awarded, how many incremental visitors do you hope to attract?
600 in 2025



PROJECT BUDGET

Contact Signature:
Name: Kelley Rajala, co-owner Clear Lake Gardens
Date:211125

Category Grant Funds Applicant Funds Total

Research/Data
Collection

1,000 1,000

Map Design 500 500

Printing 500 500

Web Design 500 500

Other marketing 500 500 1,000

Partnership Coordination 500 500

TOTAL $2,000 $2,000 $4,000



NTK
OUNTY

\' 1857

Application for Aitkin County Business Development & Recreation Grant Program
January t,2025 - December 3t,2O25

!. Grant requests should be submitted by EMAIL to:
ma rk. ieffers@co.a itki n.m n. us, subject line : BD&R2025 or
by mailto:

Mark Jeffers
Aitkin County Government Center
307 2"d Street NW, Room 316
Aitkin, MN 56431

2. Funding recommendations will be considered at the regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Aitkin County Economic

Development Committee. Application deadline is May 3I,2025.
3. Committee recommendations will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners for final approval.

PROGRAM INFORMATION

Project Name: Nature Rocks! A Fundraiser for Conservation

Date(s) of Program: Saturday, June 27,2025

Location of Program: Downtown Aitkin

Organization/Community Name: Long Lake Foundation benefiting the Long Lake Conservation Center

Person in Charge of Project: Bob Marcum, President Dave McMillan, Manager LLCC

Organization Mailing Address (Street Name or P.O. Box or Route and Box # and City and Zip Code):

28952 438th Ln Palisade, MN 56469

Contact Person's Phone S: 218-768-4653

Contact Person's Email: rmarcu m @ I lcfou ndation.org; dave@ longla kecc.org

Description/focus/purpose of your organization:

The Long Lake Conservation Foundation is 100% volunteer-operated. We see value in providing people, especially youth, with
resources to learn about nature and understand the importance of conservation. The foundation's purpose is to raise, receive,

and appropriate funds with a goal to enhance environmental education at Long Lake Conservation Center.

The center is focused on living connected to the natural world. They inspire a deep appreciation of nature through hands-on,

discovery based learning. Those that experience Long Lake Conservation Center develop skills and an appreciation for the

natural world around them in the hopes of building a lifelong stewardship of the environment.

FUNDING:
Amount requested from Aitkin County S 2,000
(MinimumSIOO.OO,maximumrequestis2,OOO.OO). TheEconomicDevelopmentCommitteemayrecommendtotheBoardof Commissionerstoincreaseor

decreasetheamountawardedattheirdiscretion. TheAitkinCountyBoardofCommissionersgrantsthefinalapprovalforfunding.

Amount of your organization's match s2,000

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Total projected budget SlG.ooo



ITKIN
OUNTY

,t ra57

PROJECT/EVENT DESCRIPTION: Be concise and complete; attach supporting information if needed.

Nature Rocks! A Concert for Conservation is a scholarship fundraising event headlined by the GB Leighton and The Jorgensens.

This is the major summer fundraising event for the Long Lake Conservation Foundation. All profits from this event will go to

support Long Lake Conservation Center so that youth to attend Outdoor School and summer camp. This is the concert's fourth

year. We will continue to support our local community through utilizing area contractors and vendors. You can learn more

about Nature Rocks at www.naturerocksconcert.com.

What do you hope to accomplish, how it will be done and specifically how the grant funds will be used?

There are a number of goals for this event. The primary goal is to raise money in support of Long Lake Conservation Center's

environmental education mission. We are selling tickets to this event, seeking sponsors, grants, building local partnerships, and

selling t-shirts and concessions. The budgeted projection is to raise S16,000. This will be distributed to up to 3,500 youth during

the2025-26 school year. Other goals include building awareness for Long Lake Conservation Center's environmental education

mission, and being an active part of life in Aitkin County, supporting its burgeoning entertainment-based brand. The grant

funds will be used to execute the concert, including paying for band, stage, facilities, port-a-potties, media and incidentals. The

event will be marketed on local radio, press releases, paid newspaper advertisement, social media posts and paid digital media.

Explain how your project will bring visitors to or provide a positive and sustainable economic impact on Aitkin County.

This is the fourth year of Nature Rocks. Our first year, the concert was held in downtown Aitkin. The past two years, we tried to

grow the concert with national acts, utilizing the Aitkin County Fairgrounds. This year, we are returning to our roots and

returning to downtown Aitkin. We believe that the venue and vibe of downtown is more conducive to the scope and brand of

Nature Rocks. Area businesses, including bars, restaurants and hotels directly benefit from the concert. The event will also

directly pay numerous Aitkin County businesses, including Timber Septic and Antoine Electric. Other businesses, including Block

North, the Ripple Center, Rosalina's Pizza and Smokey Jake's BBQ will directly profit from providing services at the concert. We

estimate that approximately 250 people from outside of the County will attend the concert. ln past concerts we heard

numerous comments about how "cool" Aitkin is. We anticipate that this year's event will similarly benefit Aitkin County.

List target audience:
The primary target markets are Aitkin, Brainerd, Grand Rapids, Duluth, St. Cloud and, to a lesser degree, the Twin Cities metro
area.



ITKIN
OUNTY

't la57

4. PROJECT BUDGET: in the space below, provide a budget for the entire event.

Category Grant Funds Applicant Funds Total

Bands Ssoo Se,ooo s9,000
Sound, lights and stage s1,ooo s2,000 Ss,ooo
Advertising So s1,s00 Sr,soo
Port-a-Potties Ssoo SToo Sr,zoo
Culligan Water Station So sloo Sloo
lnsurance so Ssoo Ssoo
Miscellaneous/incidentals So Ssoo Ssoo
Volunteer T-shirts So s20o s2oo
TOTA[S S2,ooo S14,ooo s15,000

Contact Signature

Name
'&.+vilh- $*u/t,Wfu o"," 2-2L-25



PROGRAM INFORMATION

Project/Event Name: Food as Medicine Festival

Date(s) of Project/Event: Saturday, 5131125

Location of Project/Event: Aitkin Farmers Market - Tractor Suppty parking lot

Organization/Community Name: Ctear Lake Gardens in Cottaboration with Riverwood and

Pubtic Heatth

Person in Charge of Project: Kettey Rajata

Organization Maiting Address: 31213 292nd St. Aitkin, MN 56431

Contact Person's Phone #: 707 -331-6850

C o nta ct Pe rso n's E m a i [ : c [e a rtakegard ens @ gm a i 1.. c o m

Description/focus/purpose of your organization :

Ctear Lake Gardens (CLG) is a sma[[ business in the Gten Township of Aitkin County. We

operate a 2-person ,2-acte sustainabte farm that grows vegetabtes, fruit, herbs and

ftowers. We sell our goods directl,y to the pubtic at the Aitkin Farmers Market and at our

onsite farmstand, and setl products wholesate to tocaI restaurants, institutions and

retaiters via the Aitkin Food Hub.

FUNDING:

Amount requested from Aitkin County $S00

Amount of your organization's match $1,750

Totat projected budget $2,250

PROJ ECT/EVENT DESCRI PTION :

We wil,t be producing a f ree publ,ic educationaI event on the importance of fresh, tocat,

seasonaI food as it retates to personat heal.th and weltbeing. We ptan to hotd two panel

discussions and two cooking demonstrations with professionats from Riverwood Hospital.

and Pubtic Heatth. The content witl. cover the topics of "food as medicine", food access,

preparation, preservation and seasonat, tocal food sourcing. We wil.t hotd this event



adjacent to the Aitkin Farmers Market at the beginning of the growing season to promote

our locatfarms and food producers. The event is planned from 10am-1pm on Saturday, May

31,2025.

What do you hope to accomptish, how it will, be done and specificatl,y how the grant

funds wil,t be used.

Our goats are to:

Raise publ.ic awareness about the impact of food choices on participants' heatth

and weltbeing.

Draw peopte to the farmers market to promote those farms and businesses.

Direct peopLe to the resources of the Find Food Aitkin County program and

Riverwood Hospital,.

We want to hetp peopl,e learn about:

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a The direct connection between what they eat and the qual.ity of their heal.th



a

a

a

a

a

Taking more contro[ over their physicat and mental. wetl,being.

The benefits of locat, healthy, seasonaI foods

a

a

Localfarms, food businesses and food resources

County funds woutd he[p purchase supplies for the food demos, rent equipment, and

publ.ic marketing for the festival.

Exptain how your project witt bring visitors to or provide a positive and sustainabte
economic impact on Aitkin County

We betieve this festivaI fits wel,t into Aitkin's "Naturatty Better" program. lt wil.t hetp position

Aitkin County as a regional [eader in sustainabte agricutture and heatthy tiving. The event

witt atso create exposure and direct sates to locaI farm, food and heal,th businesses.

Many peopte are interested in better heal.th and wettness. We betieve this festivaI witt be a

draw to a wide variety of people throughout the region. We expect that seasonaI residents

wil.[ attend and leave the event with a greater interest in sourcing their food locatty, rather

a

a

a

a

a

a



We expect approximatety 250 peopte to attend.

lf awarded, how many incremental visitors do you hope to attract?

We expect about 25o/o of the attendees to be from outside the Aitkin area.

PROJECT BUDGET:

Contact Signature:

TotaI

1,400

550

300

2,250

Name:

KeLl.ey Rajata

Date

3/25/25

Category Grant Funds Appl.icant Funds

Equipment rentaI 50 1,350

Food Demo Suppl.ies 250 300

Marketing 200 100

TOTAL



than bringing att their food up from the cities. This woutd have a long term economic benefit

for our locaI businesses.

List target audience:

Area residents who are wantingand/or needing to improve their physicat and mental

heatth

SeasonaI residents who currentty don't shop tocatl.y

Peopte interested in homesteading, gardening and food preservation

Peopte who enjoy cooking and eating

Sustai na bi Iity enthusiasts

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

How many peopte usuatty attend this project/event?



PROGRAM INFORMATION

Project/Event Name: Food as Medicine Festival

Date(s) of Project/Event: Saturday, 5131125

Location of Project/Event: Aitkin Farmers Market - Tractor Supply parking lot

Organization/Community Name: Ctear Lake Gardens in Col.taboration with Riverwood and

Pubtic Heatth

Person in Charge of Project: Kel,tey Rajal,a

Organization Mail,ingAddress: 31213292nd St. Aitkin, MN 56431

Contact Person's Phone #: 7 O7 -331-6850

Contact Pe rson's Ema it: ctearlakegardens@gmait.com

Description/focus/pu rpose of your organ ization:

Ctear Lake Gardens (CLG) is a smatl business in the Glen Township of Aitkin County. We

operate a 2-person ,2-acre sustainabte farm that grows vegetabtes, fruit, herbs and

ftowers. We setl our goods directty to the pubtic at the Aitkin Farmers Market and at our

onsite farmstand, and setl products whotesale to toca[ restaurants, institutions and

retaiters via the Aitkin Food Hub.

FUNDING:

Amount requested from Aitkin County $500

Amount of your organization's match $1 ,750

TotaI projected budget $2,250

PROJ ECT/EVENT DESCRIPTION :

We wil,t be producing a free pubtic educationaI event on the importance of fresh, locat,

seasonal food as it retates to personat heal.th and wettbeing. We plan to hotd two pane[

discussions and two cooking demonstrations with professionats from Riverwood Hospital.

and Public Heatth. The content wiLt cover the topics of "food as medicine", food access,

preparation, preservation and seasonat, locat food sourcing. We witt hotd this event



a

a

a

Taking more control over their physical and mentatwettbeing.

The benefits of locat, heatthy, seasonalfoods.

Locatfarms, food businesses and food resources.

County funds woutd heLp purchase suppties for the food demos, rent equipment, and
pubtic marketing for the festivat.

Exptain how your project wil,t bring visitors to or provide a positive and sustainable
economic impact on Aitkin Gounty

We betieve this festival fits wel.L into Aitkin's "Naturatty Better" program. lt witl, hetp position

Aitkin County as a regiona[ leader in sustainabl,e agricutture and heaLthy tiving. The event

witl atso create exposure and direct sates to locatfarm, food and heatth businesses.

Many peopl.e are interested in better heatth and wettness. We believe this festivat wil.l, be a

draw to a wide variety of peopte throughout the region. We expect that seasonaI residents
wit[ attend and leave the event with a greater interest in sourcing their food locatl,y, rather

a

a

a

a



We expect approximatel.y 250 peopl.e to attend

lf awarded, how many incremental visitors do you hope to attract?

We expect about 25o/o of the attendees to be from outside the Aitkin area

PROJECT BUDGET:

Contact Signature:

Name: Date:

Kettey Rajal,a 3/25/25

Total

1,400

550

300

2,250

Category Grant Funds Appticant Funds

Equipment rentat 50 1,350

Food Demo Suppties 250 300

Marketing 200 '100

TOTAL



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 4B 

Agenda Item # 
Requested Meeting Date: April 8, 2025 

Title of Item: Approve Support Letter Mille Lacs Energy 

l✓I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Information Only

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published 

Submitted by: 

Mark Jeffers 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator 

Summary of Issue: 

Department: 

Economic Development 

Estimated Time Needed: 

5min 

The Aitkin County Economic Development Committee has received a request to support Mille Lacs Energy 
Cooperative Grant application by providing funding support toward the Broadband Equity Access and Deployment 
(BEAD) Program. The Committee recommends funding $25,000 toward the project if awarded and upon completion of 
the project. 

Funding comes from the ARPA funds designated for broadband projects in Aitkin County. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Economic Development requests approval of a motion to forward a letter of support and commit to funding if grant is 
awarded and upon completion of the project. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and ship�? $ 
Is this budgeted? l✓I Yes LJ No Please Explain: 

Designated ARPA funds for broadband projects in Aitkin County 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 



AITKIN COUNTY ADMINISTRATION

ITKIN
OUNTY

Aitkin County Government Center
307 2nd Street NW, Room 316
Aitkin, MN 56431

-Esr 

1857

April8,2025

Minnesota Office of Broadband Development
180 E sth St Suite 1200
St. Paul, MN 55101

RE: Mille Lacs Energy Cooperative (MLEC) Letter of Support

Aitkin County would like to express our support for Mille Lacs Energy Cooperative's Broadband Project for the BEAD

Grant Program Funding.

MLEC's efforts will provide access to high-speed internet for many of our community members that currently do not
have adequate internet access, or no internet access at all. These residents currently struggle with slow internet speed

and poor connectivity-some residents have NO access to broadband-which adversely impacts school, work, and

healthcare for these families.

This grant opportunity would greatly improve the quality of life for Aitkin County residents. lmproving broadband to our
residents in one of our highest priorities in Aitkin County. Currently, Aitkin County is 40th out of 87 counties for
broadband access to under-served or un-served residents. MLEC has been very aggressive in their commitment to
improving broadband to County residents.

Aitkin County strongly supports this project and if awarded, would commit 525,000 toward the project and would
appreciate your consideration of MLEC's BEAD grant application.

Thank you for your consideration,

J Mark Wedel
County Commissioner, Board Chair
Aitkin County



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 4C 

Agenda Item # 
Requested Meeting Date: April 8, 2025 

Title of Item: Approve Support Letter East Central Energy 

l✓I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Submitted by: 
Mark Jeffers 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 
D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Information Only 
D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Department: 

Economic Development 

Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator 

Estimated Time Needed: 

5 min 

Summary of Issue: 

The Aitkin County Economic Development Committee has received a request to support East Central Energy 
Cooperative Grant application by providing funding support toward the Broadband Equity Access and Deployment 
(BEAD) Program. The Committee recommends funding $5,000 toward the project if awarded and upon completion of 
the project. 

Funding comes from the ARPA funds designated for broadband projects in Aitkin County. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Economic Development requests approval of a motion to forward a letter of support and commit to funding if grant is 
awarded and upon completion of the project. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and ship�?$ 
Is this budgeted? I✓ I Yes LJ No 

[Z]ves 0No 

Please Explain: 

Designated ARPA funds for broadband projects in Aitkin County 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 



AITKIN COUNTY ADMINISTRATION

ITKIN
OUNTY

Aitkin County Government Center
307 2nd Street NW, Room 316
Aitkin, MN 56431

-Esr 

18 5 7

April8, 2025

Minnesota Office of Broadband Development
180 E 5th St Suite 1200
St. Paul, MN 55101

RE: East Central Energy (ECE) Letter of Support

Aitkin County would like to express our support for East Central Energy's Broadband Project for the Minnesota
Broadband Equity, Access, and Deployment (BEAD)grant program.

ECE's efforts will provide access to high-speed internet for many of our community members that currently do not have

adequate internet access, or no internet access at all. These residents currently struggle with slow internet speed and
poor connectivity-some residents have NO access to broadband-which adversely impacts school, work, and

healthcare for these families.

This grant opportunity would greatly improve the quality of life for Aitkin County residents. lmproving broadband to our
residents in one of our highest priorities in Aitkin County. Currently, Aitkin County is 40th out of 87 counties for
broadband access to under-served or un-served residents. ECE has been very aggressive in their commitment to
improving broadband to County residents.

Aitkin County strongly supports this project and commits to providing $S,OOO in support of this project, if awarded and upon

completion of the project.

Thank you for your consideration,

J Mark Wedel
County Commissioner, Board Chair
Aitkin County



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request 5A
Agenda ltem #I OUNTY

E5r 1857- Requested Meeting Date: 4-g-2s

Title of ltem: Engineering Services Agreement

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway

Presenter (Name and Title):
John Welle, Aitkin County Engineer

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Requests for Engineering Service Proposals were recently solicited for CP 001-057-001 - topographic survey and
wetland delineation/report for gravel road improvements on 5.3 miles of CH 57 in Rice River Township. This pQect is
currently listed in the 2028 Capital Road lmprovement Plan at an estimated construction cost of $1,'t50,000.

Proposals were received as follows:
Wind River Surveying, Pillager, MN - $37,800 lump sum
WSB, Minneapolis, MN - $46,769 notto exceed.
Widseth, Baxter, MN - $55,950 lump sum

Alternatives, O pti o ns, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to authorize the County Engineer to enter into an agreement with Wind River Surveying for these services.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? f V""

? $ 37,800

No Please Explain.

$40,000 was budgeted for these services in the 2025 budget.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: April 8, 2025 

Title of Item: Residential Waste Electronics Collection 

Agenda Item # 

l✓I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

□ CONSENT AGENDA I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

□ INFORMATION ONLY
D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing* 

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 
Andrew Carlstrom Environmental Services 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Andrew Carlstrom, Environmental Services Director 

Summary of Issue: 

Estimated Time Needed: 

5 Minutes 

In an effort to encourage and offer more opportunities for Aitkin County residents to recycle used electronics and divert 
these items from the waste stream, I am respectfully requesting to schedule a residential electronics waste collection 
event on June 7, 2025 from 1 0AM to 1 PM. I have confirmed this date with Retrofit Companies who has served as our 
contractor for the past 8 years. We will continue to receive screened items for $15.00/each as recommended by 
Retrofit, and which is in comparable with neighboring counties. 

In 2024 we charged $15.00 per screen item and recovered 58% of the total cost of the collection event. The total 
collection cost was $3696.00 ($1000.00 is the event fee which supplies two staff, gaylord boxes, pallets, plastic 
wrapping, and semi/trailer for transportation) and we took in $2845.00 for revenue. All non-screened items will be 
free-of-charge. Last year totals from June 1, 2024: 161 households participated, 163 screened items collected 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Deny approval of the Electronics Waste Collection Event. 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Motion to approve Electronics Waste Collection Event on June 7, 2025. If approved, an additional motion to approve 
$400.00 cash in start-up funds fro the Auditor's Office is required. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? I✓ I Yes I✓ I No 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

,
pin

r
? $ Estimated at $3500.00 to $4200.00

Is this budgeted? I✓ I Yes No Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

6A



Aitkin County Electronics 

Waste Recycling Event 

Aitkin County Recycling Center 
36488 400th Ave, Aitkin, MN 56431 

Saturday, June 7th, 2025 

10:00AM to 1:00PM 

(Regular recyclables not accepted this day) 
Available to Aitkin County Residents Only! 

Accepted Items 

• TVs (All Types)

• Laptops & PC's

• Monitors

• Printers & Copiers

• Telephones & Telephone Equipment

• Tablets

• Circuit boards & Hard drives

• E-Scrap (Keyboards, mouse, etc.}

• Small Household Appliances (blender,

toaster, iron, coffee maker, vacuum}

Not Accepted Items 

• Commercial Waste

• Hazardous Waste

• Smoke Detectors

• Light Bulbs & Fluorescent Bulbs

• Large Household Appliances (washer,

dryer, refrigerator, stove, etc.)

• Dehumidifiers

• Humidifiers

• Air Conditioners

• Microwaves

000000000000 
� 0000000000C'l 

� 
0OO0OOOO000u 
000OOOO00c:::, 
000C:::::,O0000 



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: April 8, 2025 

Title of Item: Request rescinding of Resolution 20250311-032 

Agenda Item # 

l✓I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

□ CONSENT AGENDA I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

□ INFORMATION ONLY
D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing* 

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: 
Andrew Carlstrom 

Presenter (Name and Title): 
Andrew Carlstrom, Environmental Services Director 

Summary of Issue: 

Department: 
Planning & Zoning 

Estimated Time Needed: 

5 minutes 

In an effort to meet all public notice requirements and give additional proper notification, we are requesting the County 
Board to rescind support of Resolution 20250311-032 (Aitkin County's Support for 300 or more Animal Unit Feedlot) in 
order to allow additional public comments for a second Public Hearing on May 13, 2025 at 1 0AM. 

Please see attached memorandum. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

NIA 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Request Board to rescind Resolution 20250311-032. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

,
pin

r
? $

Is this budgeted? D Yes No 

Oves 0No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

6B



Aitkin County Environmental Services Planning and Zoning 
307 Second Street NW 

' 

Room 219 
Aitkin, MN 56431 
Pho.,., 218-927-7342 � . 
Fax: 218-927-4372 

MEMORANDUM TO AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

DATE: April 8, 2025 

FROM: Andrew Carlstrom, Environmental Services Director - Planning & Zoning Administrator 

RE: Future proposed feedlot of greater than 300 animal units 

At this time, in order to ensure all public notice requirements are met and to allow for all proper 
notification with sufficient detail, we are requesting the County Board to rescind their support of 
Resolution 20250311-032 (Aitkin County's Support for 300 or more Animal Unit Feedlot) until all 
additional public comments are received. At this time we are requesting a Public Hearing to be set for 
May 13, 2025 at 10AM. 

Currently Aitkin County does not regulate nor has accepted delegation of the Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency's feedlot permit program. Mr. Ken Sizemore, who owns and operates Angie's Meats, is 
proposing to construct a feedlot at 28096 4801h Street, Palisade, MN 56469. The feedlot is proposed to 
be greater than 300 animal units, but less than 500 in size. 

According to MN Statute 116.07 Subd.7 (m.) it says: 

"Afler Janua1y 1, 2001, a county that has not accepted delegation of the feedlot permit program 
must hold a public meeting prior to the agency (MPCA) issuing a feedlot permit.for a.feedlot 
facility with 300 or more animal units, unless another public meeting has been held with regard 
to the feedlot facility to be permitted. "

Aitkin County does not require feedlots in "Open" zoning to apply for a conditional use permit. If 
approved by the Aitkin County Board, the applicant will work with a representative from the MPCA 
Feedlot Program throughout the permitting process, as well as to ensure the health and safety of the 
environment for the proposed project. Please see additional enclosures. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 218-927-7342 or by email at 
andrew.carlstrom@co.aitkin.mn.us. 



Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: April 8, 2025 

Title of Item: Request Public Hearing for Proposed Feedlot 

Agenda Item # 

l✓I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

□ CONSENT AGENDA
I I I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

□ INFORMATION ONLY
D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing* 

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: 
Andrew Carlstrom 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Andrew Carlstrom, Environmental Services Director 

Summary of Issue: 

Department: 
Planning & Zoning 

Estimated Time Needed: 

5 minutes 

In an effort to meet public notice requirements and give additional proper notification, we are requesting a second 
Public Hearing for 1 0AM on May 13, 2025 for the proposed creation of a feedlot greater than 300 animal units in size. 
We currently have a request in for a MPCA Feedlot Manager to be in attendance at the Public Hearing and for 
additional questions the public may have. 

Aitkin County has not accepted delegation of the Minnesota feedlot permit program, and in accordance with MN 
Statute 116.07 Subd.7(m) is required to hold a public hearing on feedlot proposals of 300 or more animal units. Please 
see attached memorandum and informational enclosures. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

N/A 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Request a Public Hearing for May 13, 2025 at 10AM. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

,
pin

r
? $

Is this budgeted? D Yes No 

Oves 0No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

6C



MEMORANDUM TO AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

DATE: April 8, 2025 

FROM: Andrew Carlstrom, Environmental Services Director - Planning & Zoning Administrator 

RE: Future proposed feedlot of greater than 300 animal units 

At this time, in order to ensure all public notice requirements are met and to allow for all proper 
notification with sufficient detail, we are requesting the County Board to rescind their support of 
Resolution 20250311-032 (Aitkin County's Support for 300 or more Animal Unit Feedlot) until all 
additional public comments are received. At this time we are requesting a Public Hearing to be set for 
May 13, 2025 at 10AM. 

Currently, Aitkin County does not regulate nor has accepted delegation of the Minnesota Pollution 
Control Agency's feedlot permit program. Mr. Ken Sizemore, who owns and operates Angie's Meats is 
proposing to construct a feedlot at 28096 480th Street, Palisade, MN 56469. The feedlot is proposed to 
be greater than 300 animal units, but less than 500 in size. 

According to MN Statute 116.07 Subd.7 (m.) it says: 

"After January 1, 2001, a county that has not accepted delegation of the feedlot permit program 
must hold a public meeting prior to the agency (MPCA) issuing a feedlot permit for a feedlot 
facility with 300 or more animal units, unless another public meeting has been held with regard 
to the feedlot facility to be permitted "

Aitkin County does not require feedlots in "Open" zoning to apply for a conditional use permit. If 
approved by the Aitkin County Board, the applicant will work with a representative from the MPCA 
Feedlot Program throughout the permitting process, as well as to ensure the health and safety of the 
environment for the proposed project. Please see additional enclosures. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 218-927-7342 or by email at 
andrew. carlstrom@co.aitkin.mn. us. 



ese aata are prov1aea on 
an "AS-IS" basis, without 
warranty of any type, 
expressed or implied, Including 
but not limited to any warranty 
as to their performance, 
merchantability, or fitness for 
any_p_c1_rtlcula�purpose.

N 

A 

"'�� -

1:18,056 
0 0.1 02 mi 

Sizemore Feedlot 

�'eO'l � .+'80 +"' 5.,-(tt'"::,,C.�

PPtU. s r-\Ot. , M..C • 5�4foq 1a!�t ���;�J 
Dale: 2/14/2025 



Active Feedlots in Aitkin County 

Feedlots in Aitkin County with 50 or 
more animal units (AU), or 10 or 
more AUs in a 'shoreland' zoned 
area are required to be permitted 
through the MPCA. The 31 feedlots 
on this map are currently active and 
in compliance. 



1 

Active Aitkin County Feedlots 

FID Area Owner Address Au Count 

0 Aitkin Kevin Hoge 32413 28oth Place 72.45 
2 Aitkin BRANDON ROBERTS 41469 Osprey Avenue 404 

4 Aitkin Terry Paulson 39714 391st Ln 217.5 
5 Aitkin Timothy E Hanson 28209 Dam Lake St 21 

10 Aitkin Robert J Nelson 31446 Oak Ave 20 
11 Aitkin Roger A Hanson 27591 Dam Lake St 0 
13 Aitkin Ronald Dotzler 38814 455th Pl 120 
16 Aitkin Lila Flowers 28319 350th Ave 77 
17 Aitkin Gene Davies 36361 380th Ave 32.2 
19 Aitkin Nordland Cattle & Timber Co 37489 295th St 285 
23 Aitkin Angie's Acres LLC 43052 Nature Ave 400 
26 Aitkin William Sexten 38019 Deer St 46.66 
27 Aitkin Joe Croatt 29271 288th Ln 1.7 
28 Aitkin David Rogers 27246 360th Ave 30.9 
14 Finlayson Boyd Mensing 15538 State Highway 18 21.365 
3 Isle Larry Templin 12152 270th Ave 202 
8 Isle Geoffrey Springer 30355 202nd Lane 4.8 

9 Isle Larry Templin 12152 270th Ave 78 
21 Isle Robert Roseberg 31201 210th Ln 135 
25 Mc Grath Gregory Zimpel 18254 State Highway 65 66.036 
6 McGrath Chris Moser 17191 State Highway 65 196 
7 McGrath Chris Moser 17191 State Highway 65 343 

22 McGrath Chris Moser 17191 State Highway 65 353.5 
1 McGregor Matt Wayrynen 31936 State Highway 65 153 
12 McGregor Lucas Hauser 26089 420th Ln 46.8 
18 McGregor Hedy Hietalati 35427 Kestrel Ave 0 
24 McGregor Laurence Koehler 30787 State Highway 65 30 
30 McGregor Brent C Amundson 41823 185th pl 50.4 
20 Palisade Brandon Kullhem 49890 Great River Rd 26.1 
29 Palisade Marilyn Ruud 42926 330th Ave 48 

15 Tamarack Diamond Willow Dairy 47675 100th Ave 89 

AitkinCountyActiveFeedlotsU ptodateedited .xis 



8 
46° 43' 10" N � 

46° 42' 30" N 

in 

� 

� 
in 

I 

8 
i:i 

i 

3: 
ill 
l::; 

1;: 
4849l) 

464W) 

3: 

l!l 
!:; 

� N 

A 

Soil Map-Aitkin County, Minnesota 

465:lCD 4'ifBXI "6olOO 4&00:) 

465100 465:lCD 466!ID 465700 46!roJ 

Map Salle: 1:B,790 if printed on A landsc:ape (11" x 8.5'') sheet 
----====------�======Meters 

0 100 200 400 600 

----=====-------c:::======R!et 
0 400 800 1600 2400 

Map projection: Web Merratnr Come-CJOO!Unates: WGSB4 Edge tics: UTM ZOne 15N WGSB4 

USDA Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 
"iiffi Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey 

.000100 4ffi3(l'.) 48il6XI 

4ffi100 4ffi3(l'.) 4EfxilJ 

4ffi7[lJ 

� 
in 

� 

� 

i 

in 

4ffi7[lJ 

4/2/2025 
Page 1 of3 

-... 

46° 43' 10"N 

46° 42' 30• N 



Soil Map-Aitkin County, Minnesota 

Map Unit Legend 

Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acres lnAOI 

124 Brickton silt loam 

1338 , Dalbo very fine sandy loam, 1 
to 6 percent slopes 

672 Willosippi loam 

1878 Hamre muck 

B39A Meehan loamy sand, D to 3 
percent slopes 

B108A Cathro muck, occasionally 
ponded, D to 1 percent 
slopes 

Totals for Area of Interest 

USDA Natural Resources 
�- Conservation Service 

Web Soil Survey 
National Cooperative Soil Survey 

Percent of AOI 

151.6 

51.2 

39.2 

19.3 

4.3 

6.8 

272.3 

55.7% 

18.8% 

14.4% 

7.1% 

1.6% 

2.5% 

100.0% 

4/2/2025 
Page 3 of 3 



Map Unit Description: Brickton silt loarn--Aitkin County, Minnesota 

Hydric soil rating: Yes 

Minor Components 

Dalbo 

Percent of map unit: B percent 

Hydric soil rating: No 

Hassman 

Percent of map unit: 3 percent 
Landform: Depressions 

Hydric soil rating: Yes 

Sandy substratum 
Percent of map unit: 2 percent 

Landform: Flats 
Hydric soil rating: Yes 

Hamre 
Percent of map unit: 2 percent 

Landform: Depressions 
Hydric soil rating: Yes 

Data Source Information 

Soil Survey Area: Aitkin County, Minnesota 

Survey Area Data: Version 25, Sep 7, 2024 

USDA Natural Resources 

r__ Conservation Service 

Web Soil Survey_ 
National Cooperative Soil Survey 

4/2/2025 
Page 2 of2 



Map Unit Description: Dalbo very fine sandy loam, 1 to 6 percent slopes--Aitkin County, 
Minnesota 

Other vegetative classification: Sloping Upland, Neutral 
(G088XN002MN) 

Hydric soil rating: No 

Minor Components 

Brickton 

Percent of map unit: 5 percent 
Landform: Flats 
Hydric soil rating: Yes 

Well drained soils 

Percent of map unit: 2 percent 
Hydric soil rating: No 

Sandy substratum 
Percent of map unit: 1 percent 
Hydric soil rating: No 

Cathro 

Percent of map unit: 1 percent 
Landform: Bogs 
Hydric soil rating: Yes 

Hassman 
Percent of map unit: 1 percent 

Landform: Depressions 
Hydric soil rating: Yes 

Data Source Information 

Soil Survey Area: Aitkin County, Minnesota 
Survey Area Data: Version 25, Sep 7, 2024 

USDA Natural Resources 
�aa Conservation Service 

Web Soil Survey 
National Cooperative Soil Survey 

4/2/2025 
Page 2 of 2 



m, 
MINNESOTA POLLUTION

CONTROL AGENCY 

Livestock and the environment 

MPCA Feedlot Program overview 

In Minnesota there are an estimated 18,000 livestock feedlots 

registered under the state's feedlot rule. They range in size from 

small farms to large-scale commercial livestock operations. 

Agriculture including livestock comprises a major portion of the 

state's economy. Many organizations and programs work with 

livestock producers to ensure that Minnesota continues to have a 

healthy livestock industy and a healthy natural environment. 

The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) regulates the 

collection, transportation, storage, processing and disposal of 

animal manure and other livestock operation wastes. The MPCA 

Feedlot Program implements rules governing these activities, and 

www .pca.state.mn.us 

provides assistance to counties and the livestock industry. The feedlot rules apply to most aspects of livestock 

management including the location, design, construction, operation and management of feedlots and manure 

handling facilities. 

The MPCA feedlot staff are located in six offices: Brainerd, Detroit Lakes, Mankato, Marshall, Rochester, and St. 

Paul. They work in the areas of land application of manure, permitting, data management, technical assistance, 

and compliance with feedlot rules. On the web: www.pca.state.mn.us/water/feedlots. 

Protect water 

There are two primary concerns about feedlots in protecting water in our agricultural areas: 

• Ensuring that manure oh a feedlot or manure storage area does not run into water;

• Ensuring that nutrient-rich manure is applied to cropland at a rate, time and method that prevents

nutrients and other possible contaminants from entering streams, lakes and ground water.

The MPCA works with farmers to make sure their feedlots are environmentally safe. Staff provides technical 

assistance to farmers, and conducts inspections at feedlots to be certain they comply with environmental 

requirements. Some of those requirements for feedlots include: 

• Construction specifications for manure storage areas;

• Manure management plans for medium and large-sized feedlots; and

• Land application of manure on fields.

Feedlot rule 

Feedlot rules have been in effect in Minnesota since the early 1970s. In October 2000 a major revision of the 

feedlot rule (Minn. R. ch. 7020) went into effect, followed by an update in 2014. The main goals are: 

• Register all feedlots capable of holding 50 or more animal units (AU-see page 4), or 10 or more animal

units within shoreland areas;

• Focus on animal feedlots and manure storage areas that have the greatest potential for environmental

impact;

• Support the role of delegated counties in the feedlot program; and

• Maintain agency and delegated-county staff field presence.

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 

651-296-6300 I 800-657-3864 or use your preferred relay service I lnfo.pca@state.mn.us 

January 2021 I wq-fl-01

Available in alternative formats 



The feedlot rule does not specifically regulate pasture operations; however, they still must abide by Minnesota 

Rules chapter 7050 prohibiting pollution of state waters. 

Delegated county program 

In 50 counties (current as of January 2021) the feedlot 

program is conducted through a cooperative 

arrangement between the MPCA and county" 

government. County feedlot programs have 

responsibility for implementing state feedlot regulations 

for facilities with fewer than 1,000 animal units (AU) that 

are not subject to state or federal operating permit 

requirements. These responsibilities include: registration, 

permitting, inspections, education and assistance, and 

complaint follow-up. Current map of delegated counties: 

www .pea .state.m n. us/sites/default/files/wq-fl-12. pdf 

Delegated counties receive state grants to help fund their 

programs. Funds are awarded based on the number of feedlots in the county with more than 50 AU (10 or more 

AU in shoreland) and the level of inspections completed. In recent years annual grants statewide have totaled 

nearly $2 million. Delegated counties work together through the Minnesota Association of County Feedlot 

Officers: www.pca.state.mn.us/water/minnesota-association-county-feedlot-officers 

Feedlot permits 

Most smaller-sized feedlots are not required to have permits. Most large feedlots operate with state and federal 

permits. The National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit and the State Disposal System 

(SDS) permit require specific conditions to comply with state law and the federal Clean Water Act. Of the 

approximately 1,200 feedlots operating with an NPDES or SDS permit, most have a general permit; about 50 

have individual permits. A general permit is a single document that can apply to all livestock facilities whose 

operations are similar. The MPCA or delegated counties also issue permits for feedlot construction, and interim 

permits allowing feedlots with pollution problems to operate in a two-year period during which the problems 

are corrected. 

Nutrient and manure management 

Livestock manure is a valuable resource if managed 

properly. It has been estimated that the amount of 

manure generated by livestock in Minnesota would be 

equivalent to that of a human population of about 50 

million. Land application removes livestock manure from 

feedlots and provides fertilizer for crops. There are many 

ways to ensure that land-applied manure does not run 

off into waters, and is not over-applied beyond crop 

nutrient needs. Manure management plans are required 

when producers need to apply for a feedlot permit, or 

when a facility has 300 or more AU and does not use a 

licensed commercial applicator. Manure management 

plans help ensure that application rates do not exceed 

crop nutrient needs, and that setbacks from waters and 

drain tile intakes are observed. 

Page 2 of 4 January 2021 I wq-fl-01 



Environmental assessment at large feedlots 

An environmental assessment looks at how a proposed feedlot project will affect the air, water and land, and at 

ways to mitigate any problems so that the project can go forward and be environmentally safe. Environmental 

Assessment Worksheets (EAWs) are mandatory for proposed feedlots overs 1,000 AU, or over 500 AU in a 

sensitive area. More information is available on the Environmental Quality Board Web site: 

www.egb.state.mn.us/. 

Pasture 

Pastures are a common type of livestock operation. 

Typical examples include beef grazing and cow/calf 

operations. A pasture operation is not required to 

have a feedlot permit. Distinguishing pastures from 

feedlots is not always easy. Some operations include 

both pasture and feedlot components. An area of an 

operation with accumulated manure and a lack of 

vegetative cover beyond the immediate vicinity of 

supplemental feeding or watering devices, working 

areas, or access lanes, will not be considered to be 

pasture. 

Winter feeding areas are exempt from feedlot rules, 

but they must be part of a larger grazing area where 

grass or other growing plants are used for grazing. Even if an operation is not required to get a permit because it 

is considered to be pasture, that operation is not allowed to discharge to waters of the state. For example, a 

pasture with a flow of manure-contaminated runoff from a supplemental feeding or watering area to a stream 

will be required to terminate the discharge. Seasonal or crop residue grazing may also be considered pasture. 

However, if the concentration of animals is such that unvegetated "feedlot" conditions develop and adequate 

forage is not available for livestock, requiring regular feed to be provided, the MPCA will require a feedlot permit 

for animals confined on cropland. 

Air quality 

As some livestock operations have grown larger and more people are living near livestock farms, odor 

(particularly hydrogen sulfide) has become an issue. There are regulations for hydrogen sulfide, which can be 

toxic at high levels. The MPCA does not regulate odor in general; however some local units of government may 

have restrictions related to odor. 

The MPCA does regulate hydrogen sulfide emissions and requires the following: 

• Requiring odor management plans to be

included in the permits of large feedlots; and

• Monitoring hydrogen sulfide emissions at

feedlots where there have been odor

complaints.

Training and technical assistance 

The MPCA provides training opportunities and 

assistance to counties and livestock producers. County 

feedlot officers receive inspection and permitting 

training, covering all aspects of the program. MPCA 

technical staff conduct workshops and presentations 

for county staff and producer groups. 

Page 3 of 4 January 2021 I wq-fl-01 



Contacts 

Contact information for feedlot program staff is available at www.pca.state.mn.us/water/mpca-feedlot-staff­

contacts, or by calling the MPCA at 651-296-6300, or 800-657-3864. 

For more information 

Producer organizations also provide environmental management information to their members. The following 

Web sites are good information sources for feedlots and manure management: 

• Manure and Odor Education Research - University of Minnesota Extension:

extension.umn.edu/livestock-operations/manure-management.

• Minnesota Department of Agriculture: www.mda.state.mn.us/siting-livestock-farms-minnesota.

• National Agriculture Compliance Assistance Center: www.epa.gov/oecaagct/anafocom.html.

Animal units 

Minnesota uses animal units to quantify the size of livestock feedlots. One animal unit is equivalent to the 

amount of manure produced by a 1,000-lb. steer. Following is a list of animal unit factors for several livestock 

types. The number livestock times the animal unit factor gives the number of animal units. 

Mature dairy cow over 1,000 lbs ............ 1.4 AU 

Cow/calf pair .......................................... 1.2 ,, 

Stock cow/steer ...................................... 1.0 ,, 

Horse ...................................................... 1.0 ,, 

Dairy heifer ········••u•--························ .. •u• 0.7 " 

Swine 55-300 lbs .............................. ,u., .. 0.3 " 

Sheep ...................................................... 0.1 '' 

Broiler (over 5 lbs., dry manure) ............ 0.005 "

Turkey over 5 lbs . ................................... 0.018 "

(Example: 3,334 market hogs= 1,000 AU) 

Page 4 of 4 January 2021 I wq-fl-01 



ffi Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: Aprit 8, 2025

Title of ltem: 2025 Assessment Summary

7A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion M oir.rrsion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) lnformation Only
Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mike Dangers

Department:
County Assessor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mike Dangers, County Assessor

Estimated Time Needed:
15 minutes

Summary of lssue:

This is the annual assessment summary report. Please see the attachment for details

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes V*o
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



AITKIN COUNTY ASSESSOR

ITKIN
OUNTY

Aitkin County Government Center
307 2d Street NW, Room 310
Aitkin, MN 56431

assessor@co.aitkin. mn. us
Phone: 218-927-7327

Fax:218-927-7379

-Esr 

1857

MEMO
April2,2025

To: Board of County Commissioners
Township Boards and City Councils

From: Mike Dangers, County Assessor

Re: 2025 Assessment Summary and 2Q26 Assessment Preview

Spring appeal meetings start on April 21 and the valuation notices were mailed with property tax statements on
March 26. This memo, along with the attached charts and schedules, summarize the assessment changes
made for the 2025 assessment.

The value changes made this year are very different than last year. Most areas of the County are seeing
single digit increases in value, and not the double digit percentage increases that were more common in the
last few years. The largest exception to this is Mille Lacs Lake properties that are typically seeing 15%+ value
increases. This is following a value reduction last year.

All the value changes we make are to ensure that our average values are within 10% of sales prices as
required by the MN Department of Revenue. Most of what assessors do are guided by State Laws, and
Department of Revenue directives.

Looking at the attached documents, page 3 shows a comparison of the 2024 and 2025 assessments. The
overall estimated market value of the County increased 3.5% which is slightly less than last year, but still at an
all-time high. New Construction value has dipped from last year's alltime high, but remains strong. With the
value changes described here, we would expect a tax shift away from rural woodland, agricultural and swamp
acreage properties and towards all other classes.

On page 4 is the pie chart that shows the sizes of the property classes in the County. For this year, due to
value changes, the seasonal slice of the pie increased by 1% and the rural vacant land decreased by 1%. This
is the opposite of what happened last year when seasonal decreased and rural vacant land increased. The
point of the chart is to show that our tax base has a diverse mix of properties.

Page 5 shows a ten-year history of overall estimated market value, net tax capacity, and new construction
value. The tax base continues to grow at rates that are lesser than prior years, but significant.

Page 6 is the ten-year history of the sales ratio study for the residential and seasonal class properties in the
County. The sales ratio is a measure of the assessment level when the property sells and is calculated by
dividing the estimated market value by the sales price. A 100% ratio is perfect. Assessors around Minnesota
attempt to attain a final median ratio in the 90% to '105% range in areas with enough sales. The chart on the
right side of the page shows how the sales numbers of these property classes have changed in recent years.
As you can see, the amount of sales and value levels don't always follow each other since the number of sales
has gone down since 2021 and now is at the lowest level seen in at least the past decade. The COD statistic
numbers decreased for residential but not seasonal. Having fewer sales to base value changes contributes to
this number being higher.

1



PageT is a collection of several assessment statistics. The number of improved parcels with buildings
continues to grow faster than the number of taxable parcels. The use of Pictometry Eagleview aerial
photography has improved the ability to locate and analyze remote improvements that were unpermitted and
previously unassessed. New for this year, the total County building value history is in the chart showing a
nearly 68% increase to building value in 5 years. This big change is due to the Enbridge pipeline new
construction, general market changes to value, and the increased cost to build. Agricultural property shows a
slow decline with less productive ag land and slightly fewer ag homesteads. The Sustainable Forest lncentive
Act continues to expand as its payments per acre continue to increase over time.

Also on page 7, the value of the exclusions, including both the veterans and homestead exclusions, has
increased substantially. These benefits play an important role in helping to keep taxes affordable. The
number of local board appeals continue to decrease and this appears to follow the value trends.

Page 8 shows a statewide map of value changes comparing the 2023 and 2024 assessments. This new map
shows how our value changes compare to our neighbors and other areas of the State.

Page 9 shows the reassessment notification postcard that we sent last year. We plan to send out something
similar this year in May to just the property owners in the areas that are being reassessed. The QR code
shown directs a person with a smartphone to the Aitkin County website. Our staff plan to reassess the
following areas for the 2026 Assessment, starting in May: Haugen Township, McGrath, McGregor Township,
Shamrock Township, Unorganized 45-24, 50-25, 51-25, 51-27, and Waukenabo Township.

Pages 10 through 14 show an itemized list of the major changes to the 2025 assessment. The large number
of changes can make it difficult to pinpoint a single reason why a property changed in value. Changes are
made to keep our valuations consistent and close to full market value. The assessment staff can help property
owners understand these details.

Page 15 shows the actualfinal value change percentage for residential and seasonal property with buildings
for each township and city. Some areas have much larger changes than others due to reassessments, new
construction, or the impact of lakeshore value changes.

Page 16 is the acreage schedule for the whole county that includes the base rates of the different land types
for each area. The blue townships generally have acreage values that are about 13% more than the red
townships. These rates were developed using a 5 year history of acreage sales in each township.

Page 17 is the Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Schedule. This is also posted on the Aitkin County
website under the appeals section on the County Assessor's page.

Please contact Mike if you have any questions.

2



ITKIN
OUNTY

Countywide Value Ghanges 2025 Assessment
Taxable Property Only

2024 2025

-rsr 

1857 % Cha

Notes:
Overall Estimated Market Value is at an all-time high.
These values do not include State Assessed Property - (Pipeline, Railroad, and Power Gompany)
Rural Vacant Land includes the ag-homestead non-productive land value.

Figures taken from the Assessment Summary Reports in Spring 2024 and 2025.

3

3.5o/o

-21.8o/o

LO%

5.1%

4.5%

8.7%

8.Oo/o

-4.2%

$ 5,525,516,700

46,284,400$

404,484,010$

$ 1,676,068,629

$ 2,247,752,500

144,232,100$

29,517,900$

667,073,500$

$ 5,339,109,000

$ 59,172,900

$ 400,307,631

$ 1,595,201,534

$ 2,151J22300

$ 132,688,600

27,324,300$

$ 696,054,600

Overall Estimated Market Value

New Construction EMV

Agricultural Homestead EMV

Residential Homestead EMV

Seasonal Recreational EMV

Com mercial/l ndustrial EMV

Apartment EMV

RuralVacant Land EMV



Aitkin County
2025 AssessmentYo Share of Estimated Market Value

State Assessed Prope % Apartment and Other L%

Comm/ln dust 2%

Ag Prod uct

Homestead
on-

Rural Vacant Lan

tr%

7%

Seasona I

39%

Residential

Homestead
29%

4



TKI N Ten Year History of Aitkin Gounty Total Valuation

OUNTY
2016 through 2025 Assessment

County Total Estimated Market ValueEsr 18 5 7

$6,ooo,ooo,ooo

S5,5oo,ooo,ooo

Asmt
Year

County Estimated
Market Value

County Net Tax
Capacity (NTC)

County New
Construction Value

Ss,ooo,ooo,ooo '- -
s4,s00,000,000

S4,ooo,ooo,ooo

S3,5oo,ooo,ooo

s3,0o0,0oo,o0o j 
,:,

s2,s00,000,000

52,ooo,ooo,ooo

STo,ooo,ooo

S60,ooo,ooo

sso,ooo,ooo

S40,ooo,ooo

s30,000,000

S2o,ooo,ooo

Slo,ooo,ooo

s-

Alltime high figures for com n

$5 807 761 900
Notes:

Figures taken from the year end assessment summary report
except for 2025
2025 EMV and NTC are before we know the updated
State assessed values

2016 20L7 20L8 20L9 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

County Total NTG and New Construction Values

-+County Net
Tax Capacity
(Nrc)

.+<-Gounty New
Gonstruction
Value

5

$ 41,971,500

$ 50,157,050

$ 59,231,000

$ 46,294,400

$ 20,302,400

$ 25,869,350

$ 24,282,800

$ 22,081,900

$ 24,883,900

$ 26,068,900

$ 27,685,475

$ 27,747,676

$ 29,990,544

$ 30,626,879

$ 32,511,167

$ 33,825,425

$ 48,571,299

$ 55,792,789

$ 57,913,227

$ 60,193,023

$ 2,887,027,200

$ 2,887,138,695

$ 3,011,228,900

$ 3,170,368,200

$ 3,340,653,300

$ 3,468,681,400

$ 4,701,325,706

$ 5,370,783,200

$ 5,619,418,600

$ 5,807,761,900

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025 Ep
.^Jt$ 59,231,000$ 60,193,023

"s" "$ "S "d "e" "df "O "dP "d! "d



ITKIN
OUNTY

Aitkin Gounty Sales Ratio Study and Assessment Quality lnformation
Ten Year History of Residential and Seasonal lmproved Sales

Annual lmproved Residential &
Seasonal Sales

-651 

!tl/

#of
Residential Residential Seasonal

Study and Seasonal Median Median Residential Seasonal
Year Sales Sales Ratio Sales Ratio COD COD

16.3

16.2

18.5

17.2

14.9

't4.6

18.4

15.8

15.2

17.O

14.4

13.8

15.8

18.5

15.8

14.9

16.6

16.4

14.2

14.0

97.3

94.8

96.0

91.1

91.6

90.6

87.8

91.6

91.1

91.6

97.1

96.3

93.1

92.9

95.4

93.5

93.4

93.4

95.9

96.7

304

370

419

394

394

455

502

424

330

294

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024
20L5 2076 20L7 20L8 20t9 2020 202t 2022 2023 2024

Notes:

Sales Ratio is the assessor's Estimated Market Value divided by the Sale Price of a property.

Median Sales Ratio is the middle ratio in an array of all sales ratios. The closer the median is to 100.0, the more accurate the assessment level

COD is the Coefficient of Dispersion or a measure of how consistent assessor valuations are with respect to the sale price.

The lower the COD, the greater the assessment quality and consistency.

The MN Department of Revenue considers a COD of 20.0 or less as an acceptable number for these property types.

Sales numbers above are only for sales that the Department of Revenue has determined are "good".

500

s00

400

300

200

100

0

6



ITKIN
Aitkin County Assessor's Office
Five Year History of Key Countywide Figures

OUNTY
e sr 18 ! 7

Notes:
Number of Parcels does not include personal property.

There are approx 450 personal property parcels not included in the total above.

7

2024

u,325

18,694

2,526,751,600

6,481

720

5,327

806

93,889
57,372

309,300

508,681

169,300

183,800

$ 97,895,240

$ 40,248,250

98

1

2023

34,350

18,580

2,451,150,800

6,561

790

5,319

808

94,325
55,893

305,000

455,600

167,000

155,900

$ 64,487,315

$ 35,060,068

113

0

2022

34,311

18,437

2,179,498,300

7,413

910

5,309

822

94,802
53,073

270,200

410,700

142,500

150,700

$ 72,059,063

$ 31,617,969

243

1

2021

34,256

18,317

1,630,773,500

7,733

1164

5,271

821

94,628
52,641

209,000

313,800

110,400

140,600

$ 88,885,6s0

$ 25,134,616

61

0

2020

34,170

18,203

1,508,426,120

6,838

1116

5,111

816

94,497

51,796

197,700

313,000

106,900

142,000

$ 86,237,231

$ 24,506,278

75

0

Number of Taxable Parcels

Number of Parcels with Buildings

Total Build ing/lmprovement Value

Taxable Parcels Reassessed

Number of CRV's (total sales over
$3000)

Total Residential Homesteads

TotalAg Homesteads

TotalAg Productive Acreage (2a)

SFIA Enrolled Acres
Average Residential Homestead
Market Value

Average Ag dcultural Homestead
Market Value
Average Seasonal Residential
Parcel Market Value

Average Comm ercial/l ndustrial
Parcel Market Value

Total Homestead Value Exclusion
(Not Veterans)

Total Disabled Veterans Exclusion
Value

Local Board/Open Book Appeals

New Tax Court Appeals

A

B

c
D

E

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

o

P

o
R



Percent Change in Total Estimated Market Value
2023-2024

Percent Change
Less than 0.0olo

0.0olo to 5.0olo

f s.oouo to 1o.oolo

I to.oozo to 15.0olo

! ts.ov" or more

8

ke;of the.Woods
2t60/o

Koochiching
3:2o/o

l-ake
4"1e/o

4.7.o/o

wing

Anoka
2,10/o

Sherburne
l.4o/o

Aitkin
4.3o/o

Isanti
4:60/o

Benton
3.7e/o

Pine
4':3o/o

l.5o/o

Wright
L.9o/o

1,0olo

Carver
4.20/oYellow:Mediclne

Dakota
1,70/o

Lyon
4,00/o

Redwood
0:8olo Rice

4',9o/oBrown
4,2o/o

I Murray
3 :49/o

L_
Cottonwood

-8.60/o
2:8o,/o

Winona
4.19/o

Blue'Earth
3.4.ok

Olmsted
4;4o/o

Nobles
2:9o/o

Martin
2.1o/o

Faribault
2.5o/o

Mower
2,.60/o

l!fiit{.rd
mffi &F€rt

@

fiEffifi
ffim6

@ffi
eftEfif

g$rgbRdnF{ke
m[p6

@&wmw
@ffiFw tihF@

GM
&0@
ES6

ilbmED
ffiffi

@M

unh
m@

f&lhcmm
Bfl&6

mffiErdM e@
tssftsw ffi

UEdsaw @ftD
Efl%@,tflw

@rtw DCIgEsw

E
e@w fibtu

EG'6

ffi ftV:ns gf€ng
E0t6

tEpb

emW @
tsM

tsmdbw

DEf,b
@

6&6

fiffiw
mdd
ms6

ffiry
8ff6
fNna.tlldt

!!fp6

({e6lit

5S6

0ogsu
ts@6

@odhlgw @EEb
M

@e6
ffib eGts
oflb w

ffilbrnM ffiM
8flff6

ffi@ow



Attention Aitkin County Property Owner:

Appraisers from the County Assessor's Office will be reassessing
the following areas starting in May 2024 through the rest of the year:
Aitkin Township, Farm lsland Township, Hill Lake Township, Lakeside
Township, Palisade, Tamarack, Unorganized 48-27 " Unorganized 49-27,
and Unorganized 52-22.

lf an appraiser contacts you, please answer their questions. They will
leave a card in your door if you are not there- Please call 21&927-73?7
or email assessor@co.aitkin.mn.us if you have questions.

SCAN ME!-p11 

tff!f
OUNTY

ITKIN

r.1l-24,v1



2025 Assessment Ghanges List - Revised

Major Changes For Each Area

lncreased the campground full utilities site values from $4000 to $5000 (25.0%) per unit.

lncreased the mobile home site value for mobile home parks from $6000 to $7500 (25.0o/o) per unit.

I

lAg homestead site values were increased from $20,000 to $23,000 per unit.

lncreased Gravel Pit acreage values from $3000 to $3500 (16.7%) per acre.

lncreased Cell Tower sites from $40,000 to $45,000 (12.5Yo) per unit.

lncreased Mississippi River frontage value from $100 to $125 (25.0o/o) per front foot base. This affects all frontage parcels in
Libby Township and platted river lots in the rest of the County.
lncreased county minimum lakeshore value rate from $175 to $200 (14.3%) per foot. This affects many small private lakes and
was done to ensure lots on these lakes are valued at least as high as non-riparian lots.

Decreased High Wooded (HWD) and Low Wooded (LWD) acreage value base rates 5%.

Changed off road acreage discount from -30% lo -25% countywide.

lncreased apartment and assisted living land square foot values 10%.

lncreased single wide mobile home rates 10%. lncreased single wide mobile home additio n areas 25o/o

lncreased allhome, cabin, and doublewide base rates 5%.

lncreased stick-built garage values 5%.

Reduced value on homes with 2500 or more square feet on main floor by 5o/o.

lncreased apartment and assisted living building values 10%.

COUNTYWIDE
LAND

COUNTYWIDE
LAND

COUNTYWIDE
LAND

COUNTYWIDE
LAND

COUNTYWIDE
LAND

COUNTYWIDE
LAND

COUNTYWIDE
LAND

COUNTYWIDE
LAND

COUNTYWIDE
LAND

COUNTYWIDE
LAND

COUNTYWIDE
BUILDING

COUNTYWIDE
BUILDING

COUNTYWIDE
BUILDING

COUNTYWIDE
BUILDING

COUNTYWIDE
BUILDING

AppraiserNameItem

A

B

c

D

E

F

G

H

J

o

P

a

R

s

10



2025 Assessment Changes List - Revised

Major Changes For Each Area

AITKIN TWP Reassessment. lncreased Riverside Point land values.

BALL BLUFF

BALSAM

BEAVER

CLARK

lncreased acreage values 5.9%

Reduced acreage values by 5%.

lncreased building rates 9.5%. Reduced acreage values by 5o/o.

l

Reduced acreage values by 5o/o.

CORNISH Reduced acreage values by 5%

FARM ISLAND Reassessment. lncreased Blue Lake frontage base rate from $700 to $750 per front foot (7.1%).

FLEMING

GLEN

HAUGEN

Reduced acreage values by '13.60/o. lncreased building rates 4.2o/o. lncreased Fleming Lake frontage base rate from $875 to
$925 per front foot (5.7o/o\.

No major changes.

No major changes.

HAZELTON

HILL LAKE

IDUN

lncreased Mille Lacs Lake frontage base rate from $1950 to $2300 per front foot (+17.9%). lncreased Camp and Spectacle Lakes
frontage base rate from $350 to $380 per front foot (+8.6%). lncreased Sherwood Forest building rates 10%.

Reassessment. lncreased acreage values 5.9%. Decreased building values 8.7%.

No maior chanqes.

AppraiserNameItem

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

o

10

11

12

13

11



2025 Assessment Ghanges List - Revised

Major Changes For Each Area

Reduced acreage values by 13.6%

No major changes.

Reassessment. lncreased Mille Lacs Lake frontage base rate from $1950 to $2300 per front foot (+17.9%). lncreased Sunset
Harbor Townhome building rates by 9.1%.

No major changes.

No major changes.

No major changes.

Reduced acreage values 5%.

lncreased Mille Lacs Lake frontage base rate from $1950 to $2300 per front foot (+17.9%). lncreased building rates 3.8%.

Reduced acreage values 5%.

Reduced acreage values 5%.

lncreased Lone Lake frontage base rate from $1900 to $2000 per front foot (+5.3%). lncreased Lingroth Lake frontage base rate
from $505 to $530 per front foot 1+5.go7o;.

Reduced acreage values 5%. lncreased Snake River frontage base rate from $150 to $175 per front foot (+16.6%).

Reduced acreage values 5%. lncreased building rates 10.5%

Reduced acreage values 5%.

lncreased building rates 9.5%.

JEVNE

KIMBERLY

LAKESIDE

LEE

LIBBY

LOGAN

MACVILLE

MALMO

MCGREGOR TWP

MORRISON

NORDLAND

PLINY

RICE RIVER

SALO

SEAVEY

AppraiserNameItem

24

25

26

27

28

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

12



2025 Assessment Ghanges List - Revised

Major Changes For Each Area

lncreased building rates 4.3%. Decreased Minnewawa Lake frontage base rate from $2000 to $1950 per front foot (-2.5%).
Decreased Big Sandy Lake frontage base rate from $2350 to $2300 per front foot (-2.1Yo). lncreased Sandy River Lake frontage
baseratefrom$1150to$l250perfrontfoot(8.7%). lncreasedFlowageLakefrontagebaseratefrom$950to$1000perfront
foot (5.3%).

Reduced acreage values 5%. lncreased building rates 10.5%.

SHAMROCK

SPALDING

SPENCER

TURNER

VERDON

WAGNER

WAUKENABO

WEALTHWOOD

WHITE PINE

WILLIAMS

WORKMAN

MILLWARD

UNORG 51-22

UNORG 52-22

UNORG 45-24

UNORG 47-24

Reduced acreage values 5%.

No major changes.

Reduced acreage values 5%. lncreased Oxbow Lake frontage base rate from $225 to $275 per front foot (+22.2%).

Reduced acreage values 5%.

lncreased Waukenabo Beach lot values by 40%. lncreased Round Lake frontage base rate from $1650 to $1800 per front foot
(+9.1%).

lncreased Mille Lacs Lake frontage base rate from $1950 to $2300 per front fool (+17.9o/o). lncreased building rates 4.5%.

Reduced acreage values 5%.

Reduced acreage values 5%. lncreased Snake River frontage base rate from $150 to $175 per front foot (+16.6%). Reduced
building rates by 13.60/o.

No major changes.

Reduced acreage values 5olo.

Reduced acreage values 5%.

Reassessment. Reduced acreage values 5%.

No major changes.

No maior changes.

AppraiserNameItem

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

4'l

42

43

44

45

13



2025 Assessment Ghanges List - Revised

Major Ghanges For Each Area

Reduced acreage values 5%.

No major changes.

Reduced acreage values 5%.

Reduced acreage values 5%.

Reduced acreage values 5%. lncreased building rates 15%.

Reassessment. lncreased Coon Lake lakeshore base rate from $175 to $250 per front foot (42.8o/o). lncreased building rates
4.4o/o.

lncreased building rates 14.3Vo

Reduced acreage values 5%.

Reduced acreage values 5%.

Reduced acreage values 5%.

AITKIN CITY
lncreased Central Res neighborhood building rates 4.3o/o. lncreased Ryan's Knoll building rates 4.3%. lncreased Floodplain Res
neighborhood 6.3%. lncreased most commercial and industrial building values 10%.

UNORG 52-24

UNORG 50-25

UNORG 51-25

UNORG 52-25

UNORG 50-26

UNORG 48-27

UNORG 49-27

UNORG 50-27

UNORG 51.27

UNORG 52-27

HILL CITY

MCGRATH CITY

MCGREGOR CITY
I

PALTSADE C|TY 
I

TAMARACK CITY
(Last Updated on 317125\

Reduced the non-Quadna residential building rale9.1o/o. lncreased many commercial and industrial building values 10%.

lncreased building rales 16.7%;o.

Some changes from 2024 Reassessment applied to this year. lncreased many commercial and industrial building values 10%.
I

lReassessment.

No major changes.
I

AppraiserNameItem

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

5g

60

61

14



Aitkin Countv Value Changes and Final Ratios Res/Seasonal lmoroved 25 Assessment

24 Asmt Value

Chanse

25 Asmt Value

Chanqe

2024Good

Sale Count

Final County

Median Ratio

After Chanses

Aitkin County 7.33% 4.8r% 29s 94.5%

Aitkin TWP 2.35% 2.57% 5 92.3%

Ball Bluff 2.08% 3.97% 4 93.5%

Balsam 21.76% 5.22% 0 o.0%

Beaver 71.47% 8.r0% 4 77.5%

Clark 13.06% 4.77% 1 45.a%

Cornish 2.O9% 3.44% 1 92.0%

Farm lsland 45A% 4.24% 77 9a.9%

Flemins t,96% 5.84% 10 94.O%

Glen 2.43% 3.76% 10 95.7%

Haugen 3.48% 2.39% t 75.8%

Hazelton 7.60% 4.84% 13 95.1%

Hill Lake 5.75% 3.23% 4 ]00.r%
Id un LO.38% 3.62% 3 97.6%

Jevne 3.79% 2.r4% 4 96.7%

Kimberly 6.70% 2.73% z 706.r%

Lakeside -3.89% 8.24% 13 9I,I%
Lee 9.O7% 2.84% 0 o.o%

Libby o.45% 3.4a% 1 86.6%

Losan 5.32% 523% 1 r27.3%

Macville 9.49% 3.50% (, o.o%

Malmo -2.67% 9.27% 7 93.2%

McGregorTWP 77.9\% 7.49% 3 95.7%

Morrison r.33% 4.68% 1 95.0%

Nordland 2.88% 4.03% 72 92.0%

Pliny 6.43% 3.52% 3 80.s%

Rice River 7.24% 74.26% 3 92.2%

Salo \3.40% 6.66% 79.r%
Seavev 27.68% 5.77% 2 895%
Shamrock -2.34% 4.O9% 52 93.4%

Soaldine 5.70% 70.40% I r02.3%

Spencer 3.6r% 3.9r% 5 70r.6%

Turner -6.64% 7.75% 2 7395%

Verdon 24.95% 3.22% 3 95.O%

Wagner -r.90% 3.25% 2 r08.5%

Waukenabo 2.58/o 5.43% 13 95.4%

Wealthwood 7.ZO% t3.04% 8 9A.7%

White Pine 26.55% 2.ro% 0 o.o%

Williams 8.98% -4.20% 6 ro1.9%

Workman -r.63% 2.57% 4 94.2%

Millward 20.78% 5.40% 7 1r5.2%

Unow.45-24 \3.44% 2.36% 0 0.0%

Unow.47-24 3.40% 2.26% 0 o.o%

Unots..48-27 13r% 27.02% 2 76.4%

Unotg.49-27 3.22% 77.O3% 5 93.9%

Unors.50-25 20.20% 77.38% 0 o.o%

Unore.50-26 8.O7% 7s.92% 2 75.8%

Unors.50-27 7553% r.04% 0 o.0%

Unotg.5l-22 7.36% -0.92% 1 92.9%

Unors.51-25 12.54% -2.16% 0 0.0%

Unory.57-27 16.74% 7.66% 0 o.o%

Uno's..52-72 18.48% -7.45% 0 o.o%

Unorg.52-24 2.10% 3.66% 0 o.o%

Unors.52-25 7.54% 2.60% 7 r12.6%

Unors..52-27 12.40% ro.r2% 0 o.o%

Aitkin City o.81% 6.23% 36 91.3%

Hill Citv 1I.89Yo 3.77% 72 702.6%

McGrath 4.94v" 15.o2% 1 66.7%

McGresor 3.70% 14.24% 7 9A.O%

Pal isade 9.52% 2.69% 3 r77.7%

Ta marack 6.48% 5.53% 0 0.0%

15



Aitkin County Acreage Land Schedule 2O25 Assessment

HWD: High Wooded
LWD: Low Wooded
OPN: High Open Meadow
LOP: Low Open Meadow
5WP: Swamp/Waste
TIL: High Tillable
LTL: Low Tillable/Rice Paddy
Values listed above are per acre values.

SITE: Full Building Site Value (Access 52000, Electric 53000, Septic Well 57000)
AGSITE: Full Building Site Value on Ag Property (Land S3000, Access 52000, Electric 53000, Septic
Green Acres and Rural Preserue program values are listed in the second columns above.
Off public road HWD, LWD and SWP values are typically 25% less than values list€d.
Tracts under 31 acres carry a positive size adjustment.
Tracts over 80 acres carry a size discount of up to 15%-

vnotR 52-zt t-flil LaKe SA/KP
HWD 2790 1675

twD 1700 t02Q
cPN 2485 2485
LOP 1735 1735

swP 475 27C

flt 2485 2485
tTL L735 1735
itTE 20000

unorg 52-25 I unotRS2-z4I-

€Green Zone C Values)
Bail atun unotg.52-22

unors 5l-27 !@!!!g 9!!9!A_:.!:41 verdon LOrnt5n unota 5L-:22

unofP 5u-2t unorg 
'u-zb

unorg )u'25 LIDDV I Urner batsam

tJnotg 49-Zl waul(enabo Loqan worl(man Snamrock Haugen

v!g!E_g!!! MOrrS0n ttemtng tcvllc MCSregor !!j!I!

Attktn 5pencer Ktmbeflv uno(e 4t-24 5Daldrng Sato

tgglJ.gElls

Blue Zone A Values )

9!.9!l
3410
2075
3040
2120

510
3040
2720

20000

gA/Kts !g.g E!.gE_E!.!gr
HWD
LWD
OPN

LOP
SWP

TIL

LTL
SITE

2045
t245
3040
2t2A

255
3040
2t2A

Red Zone B Values )

!.99!.er qA/Kr
t765
1075
2620
1830

220
2620
1830

HWD
LWD
OPN
LOP

SWP

TIL

LTL

SITE

2945
1790
2620
1830
435

2620
1830

20000

Hazelton Wealthwood Malmo UnotR.45-24 White Pine

Millward

!!!!q!!9.9 >e.o.vgv E!!!U

waEner

updated 2/ra/251

16

well S7000)



2025 Board of Appeal and Equalization Schedule
Date Two/Citv Time Meetino Location
Mondav 4t21t2025 Turner Township 11:00 Turner Town Hall

Jevne Township 1:00 Jevne Town Hall
Lakeside Township 2:00 Lakeside Town Hall

Tuesdav 4t22t2025 Salo Township 9:00 Salo Town Hall
Soaldino Townshio 11:00 Township Clerk's Residence (19298 Driftwood Street)
Rice River Township 1:00 Rice River Town Hall

Wednesdav 4t23t2025 McGreoor Townshio 9:00 McGreqor Town Hall
Kimberlv Township 11:00 Glen/Kimberlv Town Hall
Waukenabo Township 1:00 Waukenabo Town Hall

Thursdav 4t24t2025 Verdon Township 9:00 Verdon Town Hall
Ball Bluff Township 11:00 Jacobson Fire Hall
Morrison Township 2:00 Morrison Town Hall

Friday 4t25t2025 Farm lsland Township 9:00 Farm lsland Town Hall

Malmo Township 1:00 Malmo Town Hall

Mondav 4t28t2025 Shamrock Township 9:00 Shamrock Town Hall

Tuesdav 4t29t2025 Macville Township 9:00 Macville Town Hall

City of Hill Citv 11:00 Hill Citv Communitv Room

Wednesday 4t30t202s Citv of McGreoor 9:00 McGreqor Ambulance Station (Old Fire Hall)
Nordland Townshio 'l :00 Bethlehem Lutheran Church
Soencer Townshio 2:00 Soencer Town Hall

Thursdav 5t1t2025 Clark Township 9:00 Clark Town Hall
Hauoen Townshio 10:30 Hauqen Town Hall
Glen Township 1:00 Glen/Kimberlv Town Hall

Fridav 5t2t2025 Wealthwood Township 9:00 Wealthwood Town Hall
Waqner Township 1:00 Waqner Town Hall
Fleminq Township 1:00 Fleminq Town Hall

Mondav 5t5t2025 Hazelton Township 9:00 Hazelton Town Hall
Aitkin Township 1:00 Members Coop Credit Union Meeting Room

Tuesdav 5t6t2025 Seavev Township 10:00 Seavev Town Hall
ldun Township 11:00 Holden Lutheran Church
Williams Township 1:00 McGrath Fire Hall

Wednesdav st7t2025 OPEN BOOK MEETING 9AM to 7PM Assessor's Office in Government Center

Tuesdav 6t1712025 Countv Board of Appeal Starts at 3pm Aitkin Countv Boardroom
and Equalization Call for Aooointment

2025 Reassessment Aitkin Township, Farm lsland Township, Hill Lake Township, Lakeside Township,
Areas in Blue Unorg 48-27, Unorg 49-27, Unorg 52-22, Palisade City, Tamarack City

Open Book Meetino Aitkin Citv, Balsam Twp, Beaver Twp, Cornish Twp, Hill Citv, Hill Lake Twp,
Areas in Red: Lee Twp, Libbv Twp, Losan Twp, McGrath, Millward Twp, Pliny Twp,

Palisade, Tamarack, All Unorqanized, Waukenabo Twp, White Pine Twp, Workman Twp

meetinqs in red on the schedule are open book held at that location

(last revised on 21612025\

17



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: April 8,2025 

Title of Item: Widseth agreement for roofing design 

8A 
Agenda Item# 

[� REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

□ CONSENTAGENDA

□ INFORMATION ONLY

Submitted by: 
Jim Bright 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Jim Bright Facilities Coordinator 

Summary of Issue: 

[� Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing* 
"provide copy of hearing notice that was published 

Department: 

Maintenance 

Estimated Time Needed: 

5 Minutes 

I am presenting a professional agreement between Widseth and Aitkin County for the design and bidding process for 
roof replacement on Jail, Center Annex, Judicial Center, Land Department and 2 small roofs on HHS, (see attached 
map) The agreement has been reviewed and approved by the county attorney. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Approve the agreement between Widseth and Aitkin County for design and bidding for roof replacement. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? Iv! Yes D No 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

,
.ein

r
? $ 54,000.00 (8.5% of total project) EST. $640,000

Is this budgeted? [?] Yes No Please Explain: 
The roof replacements are part of the CIP. This project is funded with a planned use of fund balance. 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 





r

t"$
ffi

-

a

a .....
1l 'j

I
r

i

sI

a

a

t:
j'-

"_
I?
-

t_

I

a

v"

i
!

1s,
+

I
f,

I
-

-*'"tr{

I

I

r:lt

I

ph.i-I."rI rfu

i

I

ff
F
5b*'

velopnreni

)

f

--tluntY

-

rD

a

I

rl
;\,1 .

a
I

a.?5,
a b

a

J

{,ri

';! -l

;

t
"r

tf
I
I

,

{rq,

J .i I lr,

:;':'-

o

a

,

I

I

t

1a

,
t

t

ffi{^

al

I

', @1
I

I
I
I
I

I

t

+O.

t,

l



Selice Order for use with Master Agreement Between Owner and Architect

SERVICE ORDER number 02 made as of the nineteenth day of March in the year two
thousand twenty-five
(Inwords, indicate day, month, andyear.)

BETWEEN the Owner:
(Name, legal status, address, and other information)

Aitkin County
307 2"d Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

and the Architect:
(Name, legal status, address, and other information)

Widseth Smith Nolting & Associates, Inc., dba "Widseth"
216 South Main Street
Crookston, MN 56716

for the following PROJECT:
(Name, location, and detailed description)

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
The author of this document has

added information needed for its
completion. The author may also

have revised the text of the original
AIA standard fotm. An Additions and
Deletions Repod that notes added
information as well as revisions to the
standard form text is available from
the author and should be reviewed. A
vertical line in the lefi margin of this
document indicates where the author
has added necessary information
and where the author has added to or
deleted from the original AIA text.

This document has important legal

consequences. Consultation with an

attorney is encouraged with respect
to its completion or modification.

This document provides the
Architect's scope of services for the
Service Order only and is intended to

be used with AIA Document
B121rM-2018, Standard Form of
Master Agreement Betvveen Owner
and Architect

I eittin County Roof Replacements

I zozs-to2l6

lnit.

THE SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Service Order, together with the Master Agreement between Owner and Architect
dated the seventeenth day of June in the year two thousand twenty-four
(Inwords, indicate day, month, andyear.)

form a Service Agreement.

The Owner and Architect agree as follows.

AIA Document 8221 -2018. Copyright@ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA
Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at 1 0:33:53 ET on 03/'1 9i2025 under
Order No.31 04240140 which expires on 06/30/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-lime use only, and may only be used in accordance wilh the AIA Contract
Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1314082873)

1



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

TABLE OF ARTICLES

INITIAL INFORMATION

SERVICES UNDER THIS SERVICE ORDER

DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

COMPENSATION

INSURANCE

PARTY REPRESENTATTVES

ATTACHMENTS AND EXHIBITS

ARTICLE 1 INITIAL INFORMATION

$ 1,1 Unless otherwise provided in an exhibit to this Service Order, this Service Order and the Service Agreement are

based on the Initial Information set forth below:
(Paragraph deleted)

Project Program Details:
Replace existing roofs at the following facilities with new EPDM roofing.

Aitkin County Jail/ Original Courthouse: 22,000sf
218 I't StreetNW, Aitkin, MN 56431

Aitkin County Health and Human Services - Canopy / Small Roof: 350sf
204 l"t Street NW, Aitkin, MN 56431

Aitkin County Land Department: 5,700sf
502 Minnesota Ave N, Aitkin, MN 56431

Contractors or Consultants Retained by Owner: N/A

Consultants Retained by Architect:
Northland Consulting Engineers, LLP
102 S 2l't Avenue West, Suite I
Duluth, MN 55806

Owner's Budget for the Cost of Work as defined by 2.1 .3

Approximately $640,000

Owner's Anticipated Design Milestone Dates:
Construction Documents: June 2025

Anticipated Procurement Method:
Design-Bid-Build (Public Bid)

Owner's Sustainable Objective: N/A

$ 1.2 The Owner and Architect may rely on the Initial Information. Both parties, however, recognize that such

information may materially change and, in that event, the Owner and the Architect shall appropriately adjust the

schedule, the Architect's services, and the Architect's compensation. The Owner shall adjust the Owner's budget for
the Cost of the Work and the Owner's anticipated design and construction milestones, as necessary, to accommodate

material changes in the Initial Information.

AIA Document 8221 -2018. Copyright@ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA,' the AIA
Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at 1 0:33:53 ET on 03/1 9/2025 under
Order No.31 04240140 which expires on 06/30/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
userNotos: (1314082873)

2
lnit.



ARTICLE 2 SERVICES UNDER THIS SERVICE ORDER

$ 2.1 The Architect's Services under this Service Order are described below or in an exhibit to this Service Order, such
as a Scope of Architect's Services document.

S 2.1.1 Basic Services
(Describe below the Basic Services the Architect shall provide pursuant to this Semice Order or state whether the
services are described in documentation attached to this Service Order.)

S 2.1.1.1 General Services:

1 The Architect shall manage the Architect's services, research applicable design criteria, attend Project
meetings, communicate with members of the Project team, and report progress to the Owner.

.2 As soon as practicable after the date of this Agreement, the Architect shall submit for the Owner's approval a
schedule for the performance of the Architect's services. The schedule initially shall include anticipated dates
for the commencement of construction and for Substantial Completion of the Work as set forth in Article 3.
The schedule shall include allowances for periods of time required for the Owner's review, for the
performance of the Owner's consultants, and for approval of submissions by authorities having jurisdiction
over the Project. Once approved by the Owner, time limits established by the schedule shall not, except for
reasonable cause, be exceeded by the Architect or Owner. With the Owner's approval, the Architect shall
adjust the schedule, if necessary, as the Project proceeds until the commencement of construction.

.3 The Architect shall contact govemmental authorities required to approve the Construction Documents and
entities providing utility services to the Project. The Architect shall respond to applicable design
requirements imposed by those authorities and entities.

.4 The Architect shall assist the Owner in connection with the Owner's responsibility for filing documents
required for the approval ofgovernmental authorities havingjurisdiction over the Project.

S 2.1.1.2 Schematic Design Phase Services:

1 The Architect shall review the program and other information fumished by the Owner, and shall review laws,
codes, and regulations applicable to the Architect's services.

.2 The Architect shall prepare a preliminary evaluation of the Owner's program, schedule, budget for the Cost
ofthe Work, Project site, the proposed procurement and delivery method, and other Initial Information, each

in terms of the other, to ascertain the requirements of the Project. The Architect shall notifr the Owner of (l)
any inconsistencies discovered in the information, and (2) other information or consulting services that may
be reasonably needed for the Project.

.3 The Architect shall present its preliminary evaluation to the Owner and shall discuss with the Owner
alternative approaches to design and construction of the Project. The Architect shall reach an understanding
with the Owner regarding the requirements of the Project.

.4 Based on the Project requirements agreed upon with the Owner, the Architect shall prepare and present, for
the Owner's approval, a preliminary design illustrating the scale and relationship of the Project components.

.5 Based on the Owner's approval of the preliminary design, the Architect shall prepare Schematic Design
Documents for the Owner's approval. The Schematic Design Documents shall consist of drawings and other
documents including a site plan, if appropriate, and preliminary building plans, sections and elevations; and
may include some combination of study models, perspective sketches, or digital representations. Preliminary
selections of major building systems and construction materials shall be noted on the drawings or described
in writing.

AIA Document 8221 - 2018. Copyright @ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA
Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitule ot Architects. This document was produced at 10:33:53 ET on 03/1 9/2025 under
Order No.3104240140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1314082873)

3
lnit.



lnit.

(a) The Architect shall consider sustainable design altematives, such as material choices and building
orientation, together with other considerations based on program and aesthetics, in developing a design
that is consistent with the Owner's program, schedule and budget for the Cost of the Work. The Owner
may obtain more advanced sustainable design services as an Additional Service under Section 2.1.2.

(b) The Architect shall consider the value of alternative materials, building systems and equipment, together
with other considerations based on program and aesthetics, in developing a design for the Project that is
consistent with the Owner's program, schedule, and budget for the Cost of the Work.

.6 The Architect shall submit to the Owner an estimate of the Cost of the Work prepared in accordance with
Section 2.1.3.

.7 The Architect shall submit the Schematic Design Documents to the Owner, and request the Owner's
approval.

$ 2.1.1.3 Design Development Phase Services:

Based on the Owner's approval of the Schematic Design Documents, and on the Owner's authorization of
any adjustments in the Project requirements and the budget for the Cost of the Work, the Architect shall
prepare Design Development Documents for the Owner's approval. The Design Development Documents
shall illustrate and describe the development ofthe approved Schematic Design Documents and shall consist
of drawings and other documents including plans, sections, elevations, typical construction details, and
diagrammatic layouts of building systems to fix and describe the size and character of the Project as to
architectural, structural, mechanical and electrical systems, and other appropriate elements. The Design
Development Documents shall also include outline specifications that identi$ major materials and systems
and establish, in general, their quality levels.

.2 The Architect shall update the estimate of the Cost of the Work prepared in accordance with Section 2.1.3.

.3 The Architect shall submit the Design Development Documents to the Owner, advise the Owner of any
adjustments to the estimate of the Cost of the Work, and request the Owner's approval.

$ 2.1.1.4 Construction Documents Phase Services:

1 Based on the Owner's approval of the Design Development Documents, and on the Owner's authorization of
any adjustments in the Project requirements and the budget for the Cost of the Work, the Architect shall
prepare Construction Documents for the Owner's approval. The Construction Documents shall illustrate and
describe the further development of the approved Design Development Documents and shall consist of
Drawings and Specifications setting forth in detail the quality levels and performance criteria of materials
and systems and other requirements for the construction of the Work. The Owner and Architect acknowledge
that, in order to perform the Work, the Contractor will provide additional information, including Shop
Drawings, Product Data, Samples and other similar submittals, which the Architect shall review in
accordance with Section 2.1.1.6.4 - Submittals.

.2 The Architect shall incorporate the design requirements of governmental authorities having jurisdiction over
the Project into the Construction Documents.

.3 During the development of the Construction Documents, the Architect shall assist the Owner in the
development and preparation of (l) procurement information that describes the time, place, and conditions of
bidding, including bidding or proposal forms; (2) the form of agreement between the Owner and Contractor;
and (3) the Conditions of the Contract for Construction (General, Supplementary and other Conditions). The
Architect shall also compile a project manual that includes the Conditions of the Contract for Construction
and Specifications, and may include bidding requirements and sample forms.

.4 The Architect shall update the estimate for the Cost of the Work prepared in accordance with Section 2.1.3

AIA Document 8221 -2018. Copyright @ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA
Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnslitute of Architects. This document was produced at 10:33:53 ET on 03/1 9i2025 under
Order No.3104240140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1314082873)

4



.5 The Architect shall submit the Construction Documents to the Owner, advise the Owner of any adjustments

to the estimate of the Cost of the Work, take any action required under Section 2.1.3.5, and request the

Owner's approval.

S 2.1 .1,5 Procurement Phase Services:

.1 General
(a) The Architect shall assist the Owner in establishing a list of prospective contractors. Following the

Owner's approval of the Construction Documents, the Architect shall assist the Owner in (l) obtaining
either competitive bids or negotiated proposals; (2) confirming responsiveness of bids or proposals; (3)
determining the successful bid or proposal, if any; and, (4) awarding and preparing contracts for
construction.

.2 Competitive Bidding
(a) Bidding Documents shall consist of bidding requirements and proposed Contract Documents.

(b) The Architect shall assist the Owner in bidding the Project by:
, facilitating the distribution of Bidding Documents to prospective bidders;
r organizing and conducting a pre-bid conference for prospective bidders;
. preparing responses to questions from prospective bidders and providing clarifications and

interpretations of the Bidding Documents to the prospective bidders in the form of addenda; and,
. organizing and conducting the opening ofthe bids, and subsequently documenting and distributing

the bidding results, as directed by the Owner.

(c) If the Bidding Documents permit substitutions, upon the Owner's written authorization, the Architect
shall, as an Additional Service, consider requests for substitutions and prepare and distribute addenda

identifuing approved substitutions to all prospective bidders.

.3 NegotiatedProposals
(a) Proposal Documents shall consist of proposal requirements and proposed Contract Documents.

(b) The Architect shall assist the Owner in obtaining proposals by:
. facilitating the distribution of Proposal Documents for distribution to prospective contractors and

requesting their return upon completion of the negotiation process;
. organizing and participating in selection interviews with prospective contractors;
. preparing responses to questions from prospective contractors and providing clarifications and

interpretations ofthe Proposal Documents to the prospective contractors in the form ofaddenda;
and,

r participating in negotiations with prospective contractors, and subsequently preparing a summary
report ofthe negotiation results, as directed by the Owner.

(c) If the Proposal Documents permit substitutions, upon the Owner's written authorization, the Architect
shall, as an Additional Service, consider requests for substitutions and prepare and distribute addenda
identifying approved substitutions to all prospective contractors.

2.1,1.6 Construction Phase Services
.1 General

(a) The Architect shall provide administration of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as set

forth below and in AIA Document A20lrl,-2017, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction.
If the Owner and Contractor modifu AIA Document A201-2017, those modifications shall not affect the
Architect's services under this Agreement unless the Owner and the Architect amend this Agreement.

(b) The Architect shall advise and consult with the Owner during the Construction Phase Services. The

Architect shall have authority to act on behalf of the Owner only to the extent provided in this
Agreement. The Architect shall not have control over, charge of, or responsibility forthe construction
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in
connection with the Work, nor shall the Architect be responsible for the Contractor's failure to perform

AIA Document 8221 -2018. Copyright @ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of Architects,'"AlA," the AIA
Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at 1 0:33:53 ET on 03/1 9/2025 under
Order No.31 04240140 which expires on 06/30/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com-
User Notes: (314082873)

5
lnit.



the Work in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Architect shall be
responsible for the Architect's negligent acts or omissions, but shall not have control over or charge of,
and shall not be responsible for, acts or omissions ofthe Contractor or ofany other persons or entities
performing portions of the Work.

(c) Subject to Article 4 of the Master Agreement and except as provided in Section 2.1.1.6.6 (e), the
Architect's responsibility to provide Construction Phase Services commences with the award of the
Contract for Construction and terminates on the date the Architect issues the final Certificate for
Payment.

.2 Evaluations of the Work
(a) The Architect shall visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of construction, or as otherwise

required in Section 2.1.2,to become generally familiar with the progress and quality of the portion of the
Work completed, and to determine, in general, if the Work observed is being performed in a manner
indicating that the Work, when fully completed, will be in accordance with the Contract Documents.
However, the Architect shall not be required to make exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to
check the quality or quantity of the Work. On the basis of the site visits, the Architect shall keep the
Ownef reasonably informed about the progress and quality of the portion of the Work completed, and
promptly report to the Owner (1) known deviations from the Contract Documents, (2) known deviations
from the most recent construction schedule submitted by the Contractor, and (3) defects and deficiencies
observed in the Work.

(b) The Architect has the authority to reject Work that does not conform to the Contract Documents.
Whenever the Architect considers it necessary or advisable, the Architect shall have the authority to
require inspection or testing of the Work in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents,
whether or not the Work is fabricated, installed or completed. However, neither this authority of the
Architect nor a decision made in good faith either to exercise or not to exercise such authority shall give
rise to a duty or responsibility ofthe Architect to the Contractor, Subcontractors, suppliers, their agents
or employees, or other persons or entities performing portions of the Work.

(c) The Architect shall interpret and decide matters concerning performance under, and requirements of, the
Contract Documents on written request of either the Owner or Contractor. The Architect's response to
such requests shall be made in writing within any time limits agreed upon or otherwise with reasonable
promptness.

(d) Interpretations and decisions ofthe Architect shall be consistent with the intent of, and reasonably
inferable from, the Contract Documents and shall be in writing or in the form of drawings. When making
such interpretations and decisions, the Architect shall endeavor to secure faithful performance by both
Owner and Contractor, shall not show partiality to either, and shall not be liable for results of
interpretations or decisions rendered in good faith. The Architect's decisions on matters relating to
aesthetic effect shall be final if consistent with the intent expressed in the Contract Documents.

(e) Unless the Owner and Contractor designate another person to serye as an Initial Decision Maker, as that
term is defined in AIA Document A20l-2017, the Architect shall render initial decisions on Claims
between the Owner and Contractor as provided in the Contract Documents.

! On written request of either the Owner or the Contractor, the Architect shall interpret and render
decisions on matters concerning performance of the Owner and the Contractor under the
requirements of the Contract Documents. The Owner will pay the Architect for these services in
accordance with the Additional Services provisions of this Agreement. Decisions of the Architect
shall be consistent with the design concepts and information contained in the Contract Documents
and reasonably inferable therefrom and shall be made with reasonable promptness. The Architect
shall attempt to ensure that both the Owner and the Contractor faithfully perform their contractual
obligations, and the Architect shall not be partial to either. The Architect shall not be liable to either
the Owner or the Contractor for the results of interpretations or decisions rendered by the Architect
in good faith.

AIA Document 8221 -2018. Copyright O 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA
Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at '1 0:33:53 ET on 03/1 9/2025 under
Order No.3104240140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1314082873)

6
lnit.



Accordingly, the Owner agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnifr and hold
harmless the Architect from any damages, liabilities or costs arising out of or in any way connected
with the Architect's service as an initial decision maker.

In addition, the Owner agrees, and shall require all contractors to agree, to make no claim and to
waive, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any claim or cause of action of any nature against the
Architect arising out of or in any way connected with the Architect's service as an initial decision
maker.

.3 Certificates for Payment to Contractor
(a) The Architect shall review the Contractor's application for payment and determine the amounts that the

Architect recommends the Contractor be paid. The Architect's recommendation for payment shall
constitute a representation to the Owner, based on the Architect's evaluation of the Work as provided in
Section 2.1.1.6.2 and on the data comprising the Contractor's Application for Payment, that, to the best
of the Architect's knowledge, information and belief, the Work has progressed to the point indicated, the
quality of the Work is generally in accordance with the Contract Documents. The foregoing
representations are subject to (1) an evaluation of the Work for conformance with the Contract
Documents upon Substantial Completion, (2) results of subsequent tests and inspections, (3) conection
of minor deviations from the Contract Documents prior to completion, and (a) specific qualifications
expressed by the Architect.

(b) By recommending any payment to the Contractor, the Architect shall not be deemed to have represented
that the Architect has (l) made exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or
quantity of the Work, (2) reviewed construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures,
(3) reviewed copies ofrequisitions received from Subcontractors and suppliers and other data requested
by the Owner to substantiate the Contractor's right to payment, or (4) ascertained how or for what
purpose the Contractor has used money previously paid on account of the Contract Sum.

(c) The Architect shall maintain a record of the Applications and Certif,rcates for Payment.

.4 Submittals
(a) The Architect shall review the Contractor's submittal schedule and shall not unreasonably delay or

withhold approval of the schedule. The Architect's action in reviewing submittals shall be taken in
accordance with the approved submittal schedule or, in the absence of an approved submittal schedule,
with reasonable promptness while allowing sufficient time, in the Architect's professional judgment, to
permit adequate review.

(b) The Architect shall review and approve, or take other appropriate action upon, the Contractor's
submittals such as Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples, but only for the limited purpose of
checking for conformance with information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract
Documents. Review of such submittals is not for the purpose of determining the accuracy and
completeness of other information such as dimensions, quantities, and installation or performance of
equipment or systems, which are the Contractor's responsibility. The Architect's review shall not
constitute approval of safety precautions or construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or
procedures. The Architect's approval ofa specific item shall not indicate approval ofan assembly of
which the item is a component.

(c) If the Contract Documents specifically require the Contractor to provide professional design services or
certifications by a design professional related to systems, materials, or equipment, the Architect shall
specifu the appropriate performance and design criteria that such services must satisfu. The Architect
shall review and take appropriate action on Shop Drawings and other submittals related to the Work
designed or certified by the Contractor's design professional, provided the submittals bear such
professional's seal and signature when submitted to the Architect. The Architect's review shall be for the
limited purpose of checking for conformance with information given and the design concept expressed
in the Contract Documents. The Architect shall be entitled to rely upon, and shall not be responsible for,
the adequacy and accuracy ofthe services, certifications, and approvals performed or provided by such
design professionals.

AIA Document 8221 -2018. Copyright @ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitule of Architects," "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA
Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at 10:33:53 ET on 03/1 9/2025 under
Order No.3104240140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracls.com.
UBer Notes: (1 314082873)

7
lnit.



(d) Subject to Section 2.7.2,the Architect shall review and respond to requests for information about the
Contract Documents. The Architect shall set forth, in the Contract Documents, the requirements for
requests for information. Requests for information shall include, at a minimum, a detailed written
statement that indicates the specific Drawings or Specifications in need of clarification and the nature of
the clarification requested. The Architect's response to such requests shall be made in writing within any
time limits agreed upon, or otherwise with reasonable promptness. If appropriate, the Architect shall
prepare and issue supplemental Drawings and Specifications in response to the requests for information.

(e) The Architect shall maintain a record of submittals and copies of submittals supplied by the Contractor
in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

.5 Changes in the Work
(a) The Architect may order minor changes in the Work that are consistent with the intent of the Contract

Documents and do not involve an adjustment in the Contract Sum or an extension of the Contract Time.
Subject to Section 2.l.2,the Architect shall prepare Change Orders and Construction Change Directives
for the Owner's approval and execution in accordance with the Contract Documents.

(b) The Architect shall maintain records relative to changes in the Work.

.6 Project Completion
(a) The Architect shall:

r conduct inspections to determine the date or dates of Substantial Completion and the date of final
completion;

r issue Certificates of Substantial Completion;
. forward to the Owner, for the Owner's review and records, written warranties and related

documents required by the Contract Documents and received from the Contractor; and,
r issue a final Certificate for Payment based upon a final inspection indicating that, to the best of the

Architect's knowledge, information, and belief, the Work complies with the requirements of the
Contract Documents.

(b) The Architect's inspections shall be conducted with the Owner to check conformance of the Work with
the requirements of the Contract Documents and to verifu the accuracy and completeness of the list
submitted by the Contractor of Work to be completed or corrected.

(c) When Substantial Completion has been achieved, the Architect shall inform the Owner about the balance
of the Contract Sum remaining to be paid the Contractor, including the amount to be retained from the
Contract Sum, if any, for final completion or conection of the Work.

(d) The Architect shall forward to the Owner the following information received from the Contractor: (l)
consent of surety or sureties, if any, to reduction in or partial release of retainage or the making of final
payment; (2) affidavits, receipts, releases and waivers of liens, or bonds indemnifring the Owner against
liens; and (3) any other documentation required of the Conhactor under the Contract Documents.

(e) Upon request of the Owner, and prior to the expiration of one year from the date of Substantial
Completion, the Architect shall, without additional compensation, conduct a meeting with the Owner to
review the facility operations and performance.

$ 2.1.2 Additional Services
(Describe below the Additional Services the Architect shall provide pursuant to this Service Order or state whether
the services are described in documentation attached to this Service Order.)

Additional services are subject to Article 4 of the Master Agreement, the attached Professional Services Proposal, and
as described in 2.1.2.1.

AIA Document 8221 -2O18. Copyright@ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstilute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA
Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are lrademarks ofThe American Institute ofArchitects. This documentwas produced at 10:33:53 ET on 03/19/2025 under
Order No.31 042401 40 which expires on 06/30/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontrac,ts.com.
User Notes: (1314082873)

8
lnit.



S 2.1.2.1 To avoid delay in the Construction Phase, the Architect shall provide the following Additional Services,
notifi the Owner with reasonable promptness, and explain the facts and circumstances giving rise to the need. If, upon
receipt of the Architect's notice, the Owner determines that all or parts of the services are not required, the Owner shall
give prompt written notice to the Architect of the Owner's determination. The Owner shall compensate the Architect
for the services provided prior to the Architect's receipt of the Owner's notice.

,1 Reviewing a Contractor's submittal out of sequence from the submittal schedule approved by the Architect;
.2 Responding to the Contractor's requests for information that are not prepared in accordance with the

Contract Documents or where such information is available to the Contractor from a careful study and
comparison of the Contract Documents, field conditions, other Owner-provided information,
Contractor-prepared coordination drawings, or prior Project correspondence or documentation;

.3 Preparing Change Orders and Construction Change Directives that require evaluation of Contractor's
proposals and supporting data, or the preparation or revision of Instruments of Service;

.4 Evaluating an extensive number of Claims as the Initial Decision Maker; or,

.5 Evaluating substitutions proposed by the Owner or Contractor and making subsequent revisions to
Instruments of Service resulting therefrom.

S 2,1,2.2 The Architect shall provide Construction Phase Services exceeding the limits set forth below as Additional
Services. When the limits below are reached, the Architect shall notifr the Owner:

.1 One (1) review of each Shop Drawing, Product Data item, sample and similar submittals of the Contractor

.2 One (l) visit per month to the site by the Architect during construction

.3 One (l) observation of the Work to determine whether such portion of the Work is substantially complete in
accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents

,4 One (1) observation of the Work to determine final completion.

$ 2.1.2.3 Except for services required under Section 2.1.1.6.6 (e) and those services that do not exceed the limits set
forth in Section 2.1.2.2, Construction Phase Services provided more than 60 days after (l) the date of Substantial
Completion of the Work or (2) the initial date of Substantial Completion identified in the agreement between the
Owner and Contractor, whichever is earlier, shall be compensated as Additional Services to the extent the Architect
incurs additional cost in providing those Construction Phase Services.

S 2.1.2.4 If the services covered by this Agreement have not been completed within eight ( 8 ) months of the date of
this Agreement, through no fault of the Architect, extension of the Architect's services beyond that time shall be

compensated as Additional Services.

$ 2.1.3 Costof Work

S 2.1.3.1 For purposes of this Agreement, the Cost of the Work shall be the total cost to the Owner to construct all
elements ofthe Project designed or specified by the Architect and shall include contractors' general conditions costs,
overhead and profit. The Cost of the Work also includes the reasonable value of labor, materials, and equipment,
donated to, or otherwise furnished by, the Owner. The Cost of the Work does not include the compensation of the
Architect; the costs of the land, rights-of-way, financing, or contingencies for changes in the Work; or other costs that
are the responsibility of the Owner.

S 2.1.3.2 The Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work is provided in Initial Information, and shall be adjusted
throughout the Project as required under Section L2. Evaluations of the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work, and
the preliminary estimate of the Cost of the Work and updated estimates of the Cost of the Work, prepared by the
Architect, represent the Architect's judgment as a design professional. It is recognized, however, that neither the
Architect nor the Owner has control over the cost of labor, materials, or equipment; the Contractor's methods of
determining bid prices; or competitive bidding, market, or negotiating conditions. Accordingly, the Architect cannot
and does not warrant or represent that bids or negotiated prices will not vary from the Owner's budget for the Cost of
the Work, or from any estimate of the Cost of the Work, or evaluation, prepared or agreed to by the Architect.

$ 2.1.3.3 In preparing estimates ofthe Cost of Work, the Architect shall be permitted to include contingencies for
design, bidding, and price escalation; to determine what materials, equipment, component systems, and types of
construction are to be included in the Contract Documents; to recommend reasonable adjustments in the program and
scope of the Project; and to include design alternates as may be necessary to adjust the estimated Cost of the Work to
meet the Owner's budget. The Architect's estimate of the Cost of the Work shall be based on current area, volume or

AIA Document 822'l - 2018. Copyright @ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA
Logo, and "AlA Contract Documenls" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at 1 0:33:53 ET on 03/1 9/2025 under
Order No.31042401 40 which expires on 06/30/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1314082873)

9
lnit.



similar conceptual estimating techniques. If the Owner requires a detailed estimate of the Cost of the Work, the
Architect shall provide such an estimate, if identified as the Architect's responsibility in Section 2.1.2, as an

Additional Service.

S 2.1.3,4 If, through no fault of the Architect, the Procurement Phase has not commenced within 90 days after the
Architect submits the Construction Documents to the Owner, the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work shall be

adjusted to reflect changes in the general level ofprices in the applicable construction market.

S 2.1.3.5 If, prior to the conclusion of the Construction Documents Phase, the Architect's estimate of the Cost of the
Work exceeds the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work, the Architect shall make appropriate recommendations to
the Owner to adjust the Project's size, quality, or budget for the Cost of the Work, and the Owner shall cooperate with
the Architect in making such adjustments.

$ 2.1.3.6 If the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work at the conclusion of the Construction Documents Phase

Services is exceeded by the lowest bona fide bid or negotiated proposal, the Owner shall
.1 give written approval of an increase in the budget for the Cost of the Work;
,2 authorize rebidding or renegotiating of the Project within a reasonable time;
.3 terminate in accordance with Section 8.5 of the Master Agreement;
.4 in consultation with the Architect, revise the Project program, scope, or quality as required to reduce the Cost

of the Work; or,
.5 implement any other mutually acceptable alternative.

S 2.1.3.7 If the Owner chooses to proceed under Section 2.1.3.6.4,the Architect shall modifu the Construction
Documents as necessary to comply with the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work at the conclusion of the
Construction Documents Phase Services, or the budget as adjusted under Section 2.1.3.6.1.If the Owner requires the
Architect to modify the Construction Documents because the lowest bona fide bid or negotiated proposal exceeds the
Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work by greater than l0%o or due to market conditions the Architect could not
reasonably anticipate, the Owner shall compensate the Architect for the modifications as an Additional Service
pursuant to Section 9.3 of the Master Agreement; otherwise the Architect's services for modifuing the Construction
Documents shall be without additional compensation. In any event, the Architect's modification of the Conshuction
Documents shall be the limit of the Architect's responsibility under this Article 2.

ARTICLE 3 DATE OF COMMENCEMENT AND SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

$ 3.1 Unless otherwise provided in an exhibit to this Service Order, the Owner's anticipated dates for commencement
of construction and Substantial Completion of the Work are set forth below:

.1 Commencement of construction date

Iuly 2025

.2 Substantial Completion date:

September 2025

ARTICLE 4 COMPENSATION

$ 4.1 For Basic Services described under Section 2. l l, the Owner shall compensate the Architect as follows:

1 Stipulated Sum -N/A
(Insert amount)

Percentage Basis
(Insert percentage value)

Eight and a half percent (8.5 ) % of the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work, as calculated in
accordance with Section 4.4.

AIA Document 8221 - 2018. Copyright@ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA
Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at 10:33:53 ET on 03/1 9/2025 under
Order No.3104240140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1314082873)

.2

lnit.
10



Other
(Describe the method of compensation)

$ 4.2 For Additional Services described under Section 2.1.2 or in the Master Agreement, the Architect shall be

compensated in accordance with the Master Agreement unless otherwise set forth below:
(Insert amount of or basis for, compensation if other than as set forth in the Master Agreement. l{here the basis of
compensation is setforth in an exhibit to this Sewice Order, such as a Scope of Architect's Services document, list the
exhibit below.)

$ 4.3 For Reimbursable Expenses described in the Master Agreement, the Architect shall be compensated in
accordance with the Master Agreement unless otherwise set forth below:
(Insert amount of, or basis for, compensation if other than as set forth in the Master Agreement. Where the basis of
compensation is setforth in an exhibit to this Service Order, such as a Scope of Architect's Semices document, list the

exhibit below.)

$ 4.4 When compensation identified in Section 4.1 is on a percentage basis, progress payments for each phase of Basic
Services shall be calculated by multiplying the percentages identified in this Article by the Owner's most recent

budget for the Cost of the Work. Compensation paid in previous progress payments shall not be adjusted based on
subsequent updates to the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work.

ARTICLE 5 INSURANCE

$ 5.1 Insurance shall be in accordance with section 3.3 of the Master Agreement, except as indicated below:
(Insert any insurance requirements that dffirfrom those stated in the Master Agreement, such as coverage types,

coverage limits, anddurationsfor professional liability or other coverages,)

$ 5.2 In addition to insurance requirements in the Master Agreement, the Architect shall carry the following types of
rnsurance.
(List below any other insurance coverage to be provided by the Architect, not otherwise setforth in the Master
Agreement, and any applicable limits.)

Coverage Limits

ARTICLE 6 PARTY REPRESENTATIVES

$ 6.1 The Owner identifies the following representative in accordance with Section 1.4.1 of the Master Agreement:
(List name, addtess, and other information.)

Jessica Seibert, MPNA
Aitkin County
307 2"d Street NW, Room 310
Aitkin, MN 56431
Telephone Number: 21 8-927 -7 282
Email Address: Jessica.seibert@co.aitkin.mn.us

$ 6.2 The Architect identifies the following representative in accordance with Section 1.5.1 of the Master Agreement:
(Liit name, address, and other information.)

AIA Document 8221 - 2O18. Copyright@ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA
Logo, and "AlA Contract Documenls" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at 1 0:33:53 ET on 03/'1 9/2025 under
Order No.3104240140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontrac{s-com.
User Notes: (1314082873)

.3

lnit.
11



lnit.

Katie Hildenbrand, VP, CID
Widseth Smith Nolting & Associates, Inc.
704 East Howard Street
Hibbing, MN 55746
Telephone Number: 21 8-27 4-6049
Email Address: katie.hildenbrand@widseth.com

ARTICLE 7 ATTACHMENTS AND EXHIBITS

$ 7.1 The following attachments and exhibits, if any, are incorporated herein by reference:
.1 AIA Document, Bl2lrM-2018, Standard Form of Master Agreement Between Owner and Architect for

Services provided under multiple Service Orders;
.2 Other Exhibits incorporated into this Agreement:

(Clearly identifu any other exhibits incorporated into this Agreement.)

Exhibit A: Fee Schedule (Current Year's Version)

.3 Other documents:
(List other documents, if any, including additional scopes of service forming part of this Service

Order.)

This Service Order entered into as of the day and year first written above.

OWNER (Signature) (Signature)

Katie Hildenbrand, VP, ClD, Office Manager
(Printed name and title) (Printed name, title, and license number, if required)

AIA Document 8221 -2O18. Copyright@ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA
Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at 1 0:33:53 ET on 03/1 9/2025 under
Order No.31042401 40 which expires on 06/30/2025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontrac,ts.com.
User Notes: (1314082873)

12



Additions and Deletions Report for
AIA' Document 8221 

* 
- 2o7a

This Additions and Deletions Report, as defined on page 1 ofthe associated document, reproduces below all text the author has added

to the standard form AIA document in order to complete it, as well as any text the author may have added to or deleted from the original
AIA text. Added text is shown underlined. Deleted text is indicated with a horizontal line through the original AIA text.

Note: This Additions and Deletions Report is provided for information purposes only and is not incorporated into or constitute any part

of the associated AIA document. This Additions and Deletions Report and its associated document were generated simultaneously by

AIA software at 10:33:53 ET on 03/19/2025.

PAGE 1

SERVICE ORDER number QZmade as of the nineteenth day of March in the year two thousand twentv-five

Aitkin Countv
307 2'd Street NW
Aitkin. MN 56431

Widseth Smith Nolting & Associates. Inc.. dba "Widseth"
216 South Main Street
Crookston. MN 56716

Aitkin Countv Roof Replacements

2025-10286

This Service Order, together with the Master Agreement between Owner and Architect dated the seventeenth day of
June in the year two thousand twentv-four
PAGE 2

(State bele$ details ef the Prejeet's site mdpregrarft e$'ner's eentraeters and eensultants; ,4rehiteet's een'saltant+
ewner's badget andsehedule; antieipatedpreeurement methe4 evner's Swtainabb Abjeetive; and ether
i@

Project Program Details:

@fs at the followingfacilities with new EPDM roofing.

Aitkin Countv Jail / oinal (-nrrrfhnrrce' ?? OOOcf

218 I't StreetNW. Aitkin. MN 56431

Aitkin Countv Health and Human Services - Canoov / Small Roofi 350sf
204 lst Street Aitlrin IVIN 56/?1

Additions and Deletjons Report for AIA Document 8221 - 2018. Copyright @ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American
lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are lrademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects, This document was produced at
10:33:53 ET on 0311912025 under Order No.3104240140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in

accordance with the AIA Contract Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (314082873)

1



Aitkin Countv Land Denartment: 5.700sf
502 Minnesota Ave N, Aitkin, MN 56431

Contractors or Consultants Retained by Owner: N/A

Consultants Retained by Architect:
Northland Consultins Ensineers. LLP
102 S 2l't Avenue West. Suite I
Duluth. MN 55806

Owner's Budget for the Cost of Work as defined by 2.1 .3:

Approximately $640.000

Owner's Anticipated Desisn Milestone Dates:
Construction Documents: June 2025

Anticipated Procurement Method:
Design-Bid-Build (Public Bid)

Owner's Sustainable Objective: N/A
PAGE 3

S 2.1.1.1 General Services:

.1 The Architect shall manage the Architect's services. research apnlicable desien sriteria. attend Project
meetings. communicate with members of the Proiect team. and report progress to the Owner.

.2 As soon as practicable after the date of this Aereement" the Architect shall submit for the Owner's approval a
schedule for the performance of the Architect's services. The schedule initially shall include anticioated dates

for the commencement of construction and for Substantial Comnletion of the Work as set forth in Article 3.
The schedule shall include allowances for neriods of time required for the Owner's review. for the
performance of the Owner's consultants. and for approval of submissions by authorities havine jurisdiction
over the Project. Once approved by the Owner. time limits established by the schedule shall not. except for
reasonable cause. be exceeded by the Architect or Owner. With the Owner's approval. the Architect shall
adjust the schedule. if necessary. as the Project proceeds until the commencement of construction.

.3 The Architect shall contact governmental authorities required to approve the Construction Documents and
entities orovidine utilitv services to the Project. The Architect shall resnond to anplicable design
requirements imposed bv those authorities and entities.

.4 The Architect shall assist the Owner in connection with the Owner's responsibilitv for filing documents
required for the approval ofgovernmental authorities havinejurisdiction over the Project.

I 2.1.1.2 Schematic Desiqn Phase Services:

.1 The Architect shall review the program and other information fumished by the Owner. and shall review laws"

codes. and reeulations applicable to the Architect's services.

.2 The Architect shall prepare a nreliminary evaluation of the Owner's program. schedule. budget for the Cost
of the Work. Project site" the proposed procurement and delivery method. and other Initial Information. each
in terms of the other. to ascertain the requirements of the Project. The Architect shall notifu the Owner of (l)
an), inconsistencies discovered in the information. and (2lother information or consultine services that may
be reasonably needed for the Project.

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document 8221 - 2018. Copyright @ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American
lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at
't0:33:53 ET on 031'1912025 under Order No.3104240140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in
accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1314082873)

2



.3 The Architect shall present its preliminary evaluation to the Owner and shall discuss with the Owner
alternative approaches to design and construction ofthe Project. The Architect shall reach an understanding
with the Owner resardine the requirements of the Proiect.

.4 Based on the Project requirements aereed upon with the Owner" the Architect shall prepare and present. for
the Owner's approval. a preliminary design illushating the scale and relationship of the Project components.

.5 Based on the Owner's approval of the preliminary desien. the Architect shall prepare Schematic Desien
Documents for the Owner's apnroval. The Sshematic Desiqn Documents shall consist of drawinss and other
documents includine a site plan. if appropriate. and preliminary building plans. sections and elevations: and
ma), include some combination of study models. perspective sketches. or digital representations. Preliminary
selections of major buildine systems and construction materials shall be noted on the drawings or described
in writine.

(a) The Architect shall consider sustainable desien alternatives. such as material choices and buildins
orientation. together with other considerations based on proeram and aesthetics. in developing a design
that is consistent with the Owner's prosram. schedule and budget for the Cost of the Work. The Owner
mav obtain more advanced sustainable desisn services as an Additional Service under Section 2.1.2.

(b) The Architect shall consider the value of alternative materials. buildins systems and equipment. together
with other considerations based on proeram and aesthetics. in developine a desien for the Project that is
consistent with the Owner's prosram. schedule. and budset for the Cost of the Work.

.6 The Architect shall submit to the Owner an estimate of the Cost of the Work prepared in accordance with
Section 2.1.3.

.7 The Architect shall submit the Schematic Desien Documents to the Owner. and request the Owner's
approval.

I 2.1.1.3 Desiqn Development Phase Services:

.1 Based on the Owner's apnroval of the Schematic Design Documents. and on the Owner's authorization of
anv adiustments in the Proiect requirements and the budeet for the Cost of the Work. the Architect shall
nrepare Desiqn Development Documents for the Owner's approval. The Design Develooment Documents
shall illustrate and describe the development ofthe approved Schematic Design Documents and shall consist
ofdrawings and other documents includins plans. sections. elevations. tvpical construction details. and
diagrammatic layouts of buildine svstems to fix and describe the size and character of the Project as to
architectural. structural. mechanical and electrical systems. and other approoriate elements. The Desisn
Development Documents shall also include outline specifications that identifu major materials and systems
and establish. in general. their qualitv levels.

.3 The Architect shall submit the Desien Development Documents to the Owner. advise the Owner of any
adjustments to the estimate of the Cost of the Work. and request the Owner's anproval.

S 2.1.1.4 Construction Documents Phase Services:

.1 Based on the Owner's approval of the Design Development Documents. and on the Owner's authorization of
any adjustments in the Project requirements and the budget for the Cost of the Work. the Architect shall
prepare Construction Documents for the Owner's approval. The Construction Documents shall illustrate and
describe the further development of the aporoved Design Development Documents and shall consist of
Drawings and Specifications setting forth in detail the quality levels and performance criteria of materials
and systems and other requirements for the construction of the Work. The Owner and Architect acknowledge
that. in order to Erform the Work. the Contractor will provide additional information. includine Shop
Drawines. Product Data. Samples and other similar submittals. which the Architect shall review in
accordance with Section 2.1.1.6.4 - Submittals.

Additions and Delelions Report for AIA Document 8221 - 2018. Copyright @ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Archltects," "American
lnstitute of Architects," 'AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at
10:33:53 ET on 0311912025 under Order No.3104240'140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in
accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1314082873)

3



.2 The Architect shall incomorate the desisn requirements of governmental authorities having jurisdiction over
the Project into the Construction Documents.

.3 During the development of the Construction Documents. the Architect shall assist the Owner in the
development and preparation of (l) procurement information that describes the time. place. and conditions of
bidding. including bidding or proposal forms: (2) the form of agreement between the Owner and Contractor:
and (3) the Conditions of the Contract for Construction (General. Supplementary and other Conditions). The
Architect shall also compile a project manual that includes the Conditions of the Contract for Construction
and Specifications. and may include bidding requirements and sample forms.

.5 The Architect shall submit the Construction Documents to the Owner. advise the Owner of any adjustments
to the estimate of the Cost of the Work. take anv action required under Section 2.1.3.5. and request the

Owner's apDroval.

I 2.1.1.5 Procurement Phase Services:

.1 General
(a) The Architect shall assist the Owner in establishine a list of nrospective conhactors. Followine the

Owner's approval of the Construction Documents. the Architect shall assist the Owner in (1) obtaining
either competitive bids or negotiated nroposals: (2) confirmins responsiveness of bids or pronosals: (3)

determining the successful bid or proposal. if anv: and. (4) awarding and preparine contracts for
construction.

.2 Competitive Biddinq
(a) Biddine Documents shall consist of bidding requirements and proposed Contract Documents.

(b) The Architect shall assist the Owner in biddine the Project by:
r facilitating the distribution of Biddine Documents to prospective bidders:
. organizins and conducting a pre-bid conference for orospective bidders:
. oreparing responses to questions from prospective bidders and providinq clarifications and

interpretations of the Bidding Documents to the prospective bidders in the form of addenda: and.
. oreanizing and conductins the openine ofthe bids. and subsequently documenting and distributins

the bidding results. as directed by the Owner.

(c) If the Biddins Documents permit substitutions. upon the Owner's written authorization. the Architect
shall. as an Additional Service. consider requests for substitutions and nrepare and distribute addenda
identifrine approved substitutions to all orospective bidders.

.3 NeqotiatedProposals
(a) Proposal Documents shall consist of proposal requirements and proposed Contract Documents.

(b) The Architect shall assist the Owner in obtainine proposals by:
r facilitating the distribution of Proposal Documents for distribution to prospective contractors and

reouesting their return upon completion of the negotiation process:
r oreanizins and participating in selection interviews with prospective contractors:
. preparing responses to questions from prospective contractors and providing clarifications and

interpretations ofthe Proposal Documents to the prospective contractors in the form ofaddenda:

a!4r participating in negotiations with prospective contractors. and subsequently preparins a summary
renort ofthe neeotiation results. as directed by the Owner.

(c) If the Proposal Documents permit substitutions. upon the Owner's written authorization. the Architect
shall. as an Additional Service. consider requests for substitutions and prepare and distribute addenda
identifuing approved substitutions to all prospective contractors.

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document 8221 - 2018. Copyright @ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American
lnstitute of Architecls," 'AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at
10:33:53 ET on 03/1912025 under Order No.31 04240140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in
accordance with the AIA Contract Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1314082873)

4



2,1.1.6 Construction Phase Services
.1 General

(a) The Architect shall provide administration of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as set

forth below and in AIA Document A20lrM-2017. General Conditions of the Contract for Construction.
If the Owner and Contractor modifu AIA Document A20 l-201 7. those modifications shall not affect the

Architect's services under this Agreement unless the Owner and the Architect amend this Asreement.

(b) The Architect shall advise and consult with the Owner durine the Construction Phase Services. The

Architect shall have authoritv to act on behalf of the Owner only to the extent provided in this
Agreement. The Architect shall not have control over" charge of. or responsibilitv for the construction
means. methods. techniques. sequences or procedures. or for safety precautions and programs in
connection with the Work" nor shall the Architect be responsible for the Contractor's failure to nerform
the Work in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Architect shall be

responsible for the Architect's neslisent acts or omissions. but shall not have control over or charqe of.
and shall not be responsible for. acts or omissions of the Contractor or of any other persons or entities
performine portions of the Work.

(c) Subject to Article 4 of the Master Aereement and except as provided in Section 2.1.1.6.6 (e). the

Architect's responsibilitv to provide Construction Phase Services commences with the award of the

Contract for Construction and terminates on the date the Architect issues the final Certificate for
Payment.

.2 Evaluations of the Work
(a) The Architect shall visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of construction. or as otherwise

required in Section 2.1 .2. to become eenerally familiar with the progress and quality of the portion of the

Work completed. and to determine. in eeneral. if the Work observed is being oerformed in a manner

indicatins that the Work. when fullv completed. will be in accordance with the Contract Documents.

However. the Architect shall not be reqqired to make exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to
check the qualit-v or quantitv of the Work. On the basis of the site visits. the Architect shall keep the

Owner reasonabl), informed about the progress and qualitlr of the portion of the Work completed. and
promptlv report to the Owner (1) known deviations from the Contract Documents" (2) known deviations
from the most recent construction schedule submitted by the Conhactor. and (3) defects and deficiencies
observed in the Work.

(b) The Architect has the authority to reject Work that does not conform to the Contract Documents.
Whenever the Architect considers it necessary or advisable. the Architect shall have the authority to
require inspection or testing of the Work in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents.

whether or not the Work is fabricated. installed or completed. However. neither this authoritv of the
Architect nor a decision made in sood faith either to exercise or not to exercise such authoritv shall eive
rise to a dutv or responsibility ofthe Architect to the Contractor" Subcontractors. suppliers. their asents

or employees. or other persons or entities performins portions of the Work.

(c) The Architect shall interpret and decide matters concernine performance under. and requirements of. the

Contract Documents on written request of either the Owner or Contractor. The Architect's resoonse to
such requests shall be made in writine within any time limits aereed upon or otherwise with reasonable
promDtness.

(d) Intemretations and decisions of the Architect shall be consistent with the intent of. and reasonably

inferable from. the Contract Documents and shall be in writing or in the form of drawinss. When makins
such intemretations and decisions. the Architect shall endeavor to secure faithful performance by both
Owner and Contractor, shall not show partialitv to either. and shall not be liable for results of
interpretations or decisions rendered in qood faith. The Architect's decisions on matters relatine to
aesthetic effect shall be final if consistent with the intent expressed in the Contract Documents.

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document 8221 - 2018. Copyright @ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American
lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at
10:33:53 ET on 0311912025 under Order No.3104240140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in
accordance with the AIA Contract Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1314082873)

5



(e) Unless the Owner and Contractor designate another person to serve as an Initial Decision Maker. as that
term is defined in AIA Document A201-2017. the Architect shall render initial decisions on Claims
between the Owner and Contractor as provided in the Contract Documents.

r On written request of either the Owner or the Contractor. the Architect shall interpret and render
decisions on matters concernins performance of the Owner and the Contractor under the
requirements of the Contract Documents. The Owner will pay the Architect for these services in
accordance with the Additional Services provisions of this Agreement. Decisions of the Architect
shall be consistent with the design concepts and information contained in the Contract Documents
and reasonablv inferable therefrom and shall be made with reasonable promptness. The Architect
shall attempt to ensure that both the Owner and the Contractor faithfully nerform their contractual
oblisations. and the Architect shall not be partial to either. The Architect shall not be liable to either
the Owner or the Contractor for the results of interpretations or decisions rendered by the Architect
in eood faith.

r Accordingly. the Owner agrees. to the fullest extent permitted by law. to indemni{y and hold
harmless the Architect from any damages. liabilities or costs arising out of or in any way connected
with the Architect's service as an initial decision maker.

. In addition. the Owner asrees. and shall require all contractors to asree. to make no claim and to
waive. to the fullest extent permitted by law. any claim or cause of action of any nature against the
Architect arisins out of or in any way connected with the Architect's service as an initial decision
maker.

.3 Certificates for Pavment to Contractor
(a) The Architect shall review the Contractor's application for payment and determine the amounts that the

Architect recommends the Contractor be paid. The Architect's recommendation for payment shall
constitute a representation to the Owner. based on the Architect's evaluation of the Work as orovided in
Section 2.1.1.6.2 and on the data comprisins the Contractor's Application for Payment. that. to the best
of the Architect's knowledse. information and belief. the Work has progessed to the noint indicated. the
qualitv of the Work is eenerally in accordance with the Contract Documents. The foreeoing
representations are subject to (l) an evaluation of the Work for conformance with the Contract
Documents upon Substantial Completion. (2) results of subsequent tests and inspections. (3) correction
of minor deviations from the Contract Documents prior to completion. and (4) specific qualifications

expressed by the Architect.

(b) Bv recommendine any payment to the Contractor, the Architect shall not be deemed to have represented
that the Architect has ( I ) made exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or
quantitv of the Work. (2) reviewed construction means. methods" techniques. sequences or procedures.
(3) reviewed copies ofrequisitions received from Subcontractors and suppliers and other data requested
by the Owner to substantiate the Contractor's risht to payment. or (4) ascertained how or for what
purpose the Contractor has used money previously paid on account ofthe Contract Sum.

(c) The Architect shall maintain a record of the Apnlisations and Certificates for Payment.

.4 Submiftals
(a) The Architect shall review the Contractor's submittal schedule and shall not unreasonably delay or

withhold approval of the schedule. The Architect's action in reviewing submittals shall be taken in
accordance with the approved submittal schedule or. in the absence of an approved submittal schedule.
with reasonable promptness while allowine sufficient time. in the Architect's professional judement. to
nermit adequate review.

(b) The Architect shall review and approve. or take other appropriate action upon. the Contractor's
submittals such as Shop Drawings. Product Data and Samples. but only for the limited purpose of
checking for conformance with information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract
Documents. Review of such submittals is not for the pumose of determinins the accuracy and
completeness of other information such as dimensions. quantities. and installation or performance of

Additions and Oeletions Report for AIA Document 8221 - 2018. Copyright @ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American
lnstitute of Architects," 'AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at
10:33:53 ET on 03fi912025 under Order No.3104240140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in
accordance with the AIA Contract Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiaconlracts.com.
User Notes: (1314082873')

6



equinment or s)rstems. which are the Contractor's responsibilitv. The Architect's review shall not
constitute approval of safety precautions or construction means. methods. techniques. sequences or
procedures. The Architect's approval ofa specific item shall not indicate anproval ofan assembly of
which the item is a component.

(c) If the Contract Documents specificallv require the Contractor to provide professional design services or
certifications bv a design professional related to systems. materials. or equinment. the Architect shall
specit, the appropriate performance and desisn criteria that such services must satis&. The Architect
shall review and take appropriate action on Shon Drawings and other submittals related to the Work
desisned or certified bv the Contractor's design professional. provided the submittals bear such
professional's seal and sienature when submitted to the Architect. The Architect's review shall be for the
limited purpose of checking for conformance with information eiven and the desien concept expressed
in the Contract Documents. The Architect shall be entitled to rely unon. and shall not be responsible for.
the adequacy and accuracy ofthe services. certifications, and approvals performed or provided by suqh

desisn professionals.

(d) Subject to Section 2.1.2. the Architect shall review and respond to requests for information about the

Contract Documents. The Architect shall set forth. in the Contract Documents. the requirements for
requests for information. Requests for information shall include. at a minimum. a detailed written
statement that indicates the snecific Drawines or Specifications in need of clarification and the nature of
the clarification requested. The Architect's response to such requests shall be made in writing within any

time limits aereed upon. or otherwise with reasonable promptness. If appropriate. the Architect shall
prepare and issue supplemental Drawinss and Specifications in response to the requests for information.

(e) The Architect shall maintain a record of submittals and copies of submittals supplied by the Contractor
in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

.5 Chanqes in the Work
(a) The Architect may order minor chanses in the Work that are consistent with the intent of the Contract

Documents and do not involve an adjustment in the Contract Sum or an extension of the Contract Time.
Subject to Section 2.1 .2. the Architect shall prepare Chanse Orders and Construction Chanee Directives
for the Owner's approval and execution in accordance with the Contract Documents.

(b) The Architect shall maintain records relative to changes in the Work.

.6 Proiect Comoletion
(a) The Architect shall:

r conduct inspections to determine the date or dates of Substantial Completion and the date of final
completion:

. issue Certificates of Substantial Completion:

. forward to the Owner. for the Owner's review and records. written warranties and related

documents required by the Contract Documents and received from the Contractor: and.
. issue a final Certificate for Payment based upon a final inspection indicating that. to the best of the

Architect's knowledse" information. and belief. the Work complies with the requirements of the
Contract Documents.

(b) The Architect's inspections shall be conducted with the Owner to check conformance of the Work with
the requirements of the Contract Documents and to verifu the accuracy and completeness of the list
submitted by the Contractor of Work to be completed or corrected.

(c) When Substantial Completion has been achieved. the Architect shall inform the Owner about the balance

of the Contract Sum remainine to be paid the Contractor. includine the amount to be retained from the

Contract Sum. if any. for ftnal completion or correction of the Work.

(d) The Architect shall forward to the Owner the followine information received from the Contractor: (l)
consent of surety or sureties. if any. to reduction in or nartial release of retainage or the making of final

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document 8221 - 2018. Copyright @ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American
lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at
10:33:53 ET on 0311912025 under Order No.3104240140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in
accordance with the AIA Contract Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1314082873)

7



payment: (2) affidavits. reseipts" releases and waivers of liens. or bonds indemnifuine the Owner against
liens: and (3) any other documentation required of the Contractor under the Contract Documents.

(e) Upon request of the Owner. and prior to the expiration of one year ftom the date of Substantial
Completion" the Architect shall. without additional compensation. conduct a meeting with the Owner to
review the facility operations and performance.

PAGE 8

Additional services are subject to Article 4 of the Master Asreement. the attached Professional Services Proposal. and

as described in 2.1.2.1.

$ 2.1.2,1 To avoid delay in the Construction Phase. the Architect shall orovide the following Additional Services.
notifu the Owner with reasonable nromptness, and explain the facts and circumstances siving rise to the need. If. upon
receipt of the Architect's notice. the Owner determines that all or parts of the services are not required. the Owner shall
sive prompt written notice to the Architect of the Owner's determination. The Owner shall compensate the Architect
for the services provided prior to the Architect's receipt of the Owner's notice.

.1 Reviewins a Contractor's submittal out of sequence from the submittal schedule approved by the Architect:

.2 Responding to the Contractor's requests for information that are not prepared in accordance with the
Contract Documents or where such information is available to the Contractor from a careful study and

comoarison of the Contract Documents. field conditions. other Owner-orovided information.
Contractor-prepared coordination drawinss. or orior Project correspondence or documentation:

.3 Preparing Change Orders and Construction Change Directives that require evaluation of Contractor's
proposals and supporting data. or the preparation or revision of Instruments of Service:

.4 Evaluatine an extensive number of Claims as the Initial Decision Maker: or.

.5 Evaluating substitutions proposed by the Owner or Contractor and making subsequent revisions to
Instruments of Service resulting therefrom.

$ 2.1.2.2 The Architect shall provide Construction Phase Services exceedins the limits set forth below as Additional
Services. When the limits below are reached, the Architect shall noti& the Owner:

.1 One (l) review of each Shop Drawine. Product Data item. sample and similar submittals of the Contractor

.2 One (1) visit per month to the site by the Architect during construction

.3 One (1) observation of the Work to determine whether such portion of the Work is substantially complete in
accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents

.4 One (1) observation of the Work to determine final completion.

$ 2.1.2.3 Except for services required under Section 2.1 .l .6.6 (e) and those services that do not exceed the limits set

forth in Section 2.1.2.2. Construction Phase Services orovided more than 60 days after (l) the date of Substantial
Completion of the Work or (2) the initial date of Substantial Completion identified in the aereement between the
Owner and Contractor. whichever is earlier. shall be compensated as Additional Services to the extent the Architect
incurs additional cost in oroviding those Construction Phase Services.

S 2.1,2.4 If the services covered bv this Aereement have not been completed within eisht ( 8 ) months of the date of
this Agreement. throueh no fault of the Architect. extension of the Architect's services beyond that time shall be

compensated as Additional Services.

S 2.1.3 Cost of Work

$ 2,1.3.1 For pumoses of this Aereement. the Cost of the Work shall be the total cost to the Owner to construct all
elements ofthe Proiect desisned or specified by the Architect and shall include contractors' seneral conditions costs.
overhead and nrofit. The Cost of the Work also includes the reasonable value of labor" materials. and equipment.
donated to" or otherwise furnished by. the Owner. The Cost of the Work does not include the compensation of the
Architect: the costs of the land. riehts-of-way. financing. or contineencies for changes in the Work or other costs that
are the responsibility of the Owner.

L2.1.3.2 The Owner's budeet for the Cost of the Work is provided in Initial Information" and shall be adiusted
throushout the Proiect as required under Section 1.2. Evaluations of the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work. and

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document 8221 - 2018. Copyright @ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American
lnstilute of Architects," 'AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This documenl was produced at
10:33:53 ET on 0311912025 under Order No.31 04240140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in

accordance with the AIA Contract Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1314082873)

8



the preliminary estimate of the Cost of the Work and updated estimates of the Cost of the Work. prepared by the
Architect. represent the Architect's iudsment as a desisn professional. It is recoenized. however. that neither the
Architect nor the Owner has control over the cost of labor. materials. or equipment: the Contractor's methods of
determinins bid prices: or competitive biddins. market. or nesotiatine conditions. Accordinely. the Architect cannot
and does not warrant or represent that bids or nesotiated prices will not vary from the Owner's budget for the Cost of
the Work. or from anv estimate of the Cost of the Work, or evaluation. prepared or agreed to bv the Architect.

S 2.1.3.3 In preparine estimates of the Cost of Work. the Architect shall be permitted to include continsencies for
design. biddins. and price escalation: to determine what materials. equipment. component systems. and types of
construction are to be included in the Contract Documents: to recommend reasonable adjustments in the program and
scope of the Project and to include desisn altemates as may be necessary to adjust the estimated Cost of the Work to
meet the Owner's budget. The Architect's estimate of the Cost of the Work shall be based on current area. volume or
similar conceptual estimatine teshniques. If the Owner requires a detailed estimate of the Cost of the Work. the
Architect shall provide such an estimate. if identified as the Architect's responsibilitv in Section 2.1.2. as an

Additional Service.

S 2.1.3.4 If. throueh no fault of the Architect. the Procurement Phase has not commenced within 90 days after the
Architect submits the Construction Documents to the Owner. the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work shall be

adjusted to reflect chanees in the eeneral level ofprices in the applicable construction market.

$ 2.1,3.5 If. prior to the conclusion of the Construction Documents Phase. the Architect's estimate of the Cost of the
Work exceeds the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work. the Architect shall make appropriate recommendations to
the Owner to adjust the Project's size. quality. or budset for the Cost of the Work. and the Owner shall cooperate with
the Architect in makins such adjustments.

$ 2.1.3.6 If the Owner's budset for the Cost of the Work at the conclusion of the Construction Documents Phase

Services is exceeded by the lowest bona fide bid or nesotiated proposal. the Owner shall
.1 give written approval of an increase in the budget for the Cost of the Work:
,2 authorize rebiddine or reneeotiatine of the Proiect within a reasonable time:
.3 terminate in accordance with Section 8.5 of the Master Agreementl
.4 in consultation with the Architect. revise the Project proeram. scope. or qualit-v as required to reduce the Cost

of the Work: or.
.5 implement any other mutually acceotable altemative.

S 2.1.3.7 If the Owner chooses to proceed under Section 2.1.3.6.4. the Architect shall modi& the Construction
DocumentS as necessary to comply with the Owner's budeet for the Cost of the Work at the conclusion of the
Construction Documents Phase Services. or the budget as adjusted under Section 2.1.3.6.1. If the Owner requires the
Architect to modifu the Construction Documents because the lowest bona fide bid or negotiated proposal exceeds the
Owner's budeet for the Cost of the Work bv ereater than l07o or due to market conditions the Architect could not
reasonably anticipate. the Owner shall compensate the Architect for the modifications as an Additional Service
oursuant to Section 9.3 of the Master Aereemenq otherwise the Architect's services for modifuing the Construction
Documents shall be without additional compensation. In any event. the Architect's modification of the Construction
Documents shall be the limit of the Architect's responsibiliff under this Article 2.
PAGE 10

luly 2025

September 2025

1 Stipulated Sum -N/A

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document 8221 - 2018. Copyright @ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American
lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at
10:33:53 ET on 0311912025 under Order No.3104240140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in
accordance with the AIA Contract Documentso Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1 314082873)

9



(-gight and a half perce ) % of the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work, as calculated in
accordance with Section 4.4.

PAGE 11

Jessica Seibert. MPNA
Aitkin Countv
307 2nd Street NW. Room 310
Aitkin. MN 56431
Teleohone Number: 2l 8-927-7282
Email Address: Jessica.seibert@,co.aitkin.mn.us
PAGE 12

Katie Hildenbrand. VP. CID
Widseth Smith Noltine & Associates. Inc.
704 East Howard Street
Hibbing. MN 55746
Telephone Number: 2l 8-274-6049
Email Address: katie.hildenbrand@widseth.com

Exhibit A: Fee Schedule (Current Year's Version)

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document 8221 - 2018. Copyright @ 2014 and 2018. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitute of Architects," "American
lnstitute of Architects," 'AlA," the AIA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at 4 6
10:33:53 ET on O3l1gl2o25 under Order No.3104240140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-lime use only, and may only be used in
accordance with the AIA Contract Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com.
User Notes: (1314082873)



Certificatio n of D ocu ment 3 Authentici$
AIA@ Document D401" - 2oo3

I, , hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, that I created the attached final document
simultaneously with its associated Additions and Deletions Report and this certification at l0:33:53 ET on03ll9l2025
under Order No.3104240140 from AIA Contract Documents software and that in preparing the attached final
document I made no changes to the original text of AIA@ Document B22lrM - 2018, Service Order for use with
Master Agreement Between Owner and Architect, other than those additions and deletions shown in the associated
Additions and Deletions Report.

(Signed)

Project Coordinator, CDT, CCCA
(Tille)

March 19,2025
(Dated)

AIA Document D401 - 2003. Copyright @ 1992 and 2003. All rights reserved. "The American lnstitule of Architects," "American lnstitute of Architects," "AlA," the AIA
Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American lnstitute of Architects. This document was produced at 1 0:33:53 ET on 03/1 9/2025 under .l
Order No.3104240140 which expires on 0613012025, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract
Documents@ Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontrac{s.com.
User Notes: ('13'14082873)



Exhibit A

WiDSETH
2025 FEE SCHEDULE

RATECLASSIFICATION
Engineer/ArchitecVSurveyor/Scientist/Wetland SpecialisVGeographer/Project Manager

Level I $140 / Hour

Level ll $165 / Hour

Level lll $192 / Hour

Level lV $200 / Hour

Level V $210 / Hour

Technician

Level I $100 / Hour

Level ll $120 / Hour

Levellll $140 / Hour

Level lV $1 55 / Hour

Level V $170 / Hour

Computer Systems Specialist $180 / Hour

Senior Funding Specialist $145 / Hour

Marketing Specialist $123 / Hour

Funding Specialist $120 / Hour

Admin istrative Assistant $ 85 / Hour

R,ATEOTHER EXPENSES

Mileage (Federal Standard Rate) sub/'ecf to /RS Guldelrnes

Meals/Lodging Cost

Stakes & Expendable Materials Cost

ATV 4-\A/heeler Rental $1 00 / Dav

ATV Side by Side Rental $200 / Dav

Waste WaterSampler $40 / Dav

ISCO Flow Recorder $60 / Dav

Photoionization Detection Meter $100 / Dav

Exolosimeter $50 / Dav

Product Recovery Equipment $35 / Dav

Survev-Grade GPS (Global Positioning System) $75 / Hour

MaDDino GPS (Global Positioninq Svstem) $150 / Dav

Lath & Hubs $1 50 / Dav

Soil Drillino Rio $35 / Hour

Groundwater Samplinq Equipment $125 / Dav

Hydroqraphic Survey System $500 / Dav

Subcontractors Cost plus 10%

REPRODUCTION COSTS

Black & White Cooies: 8-112" x 1'1" $0.10 Each

Black & White Copies: 11" x 17" $0.50 Each

Black & White Cooies: 24" x36" $3 Each

Color Cooies: 8-112" x 11" 52 Each

Color Conias' 11" x 17" $4 Each

Color Conies: 24" x 36" $12 Fach

These rates are effective for only the year indicated and are subject to yearly
adjustments which reflect equitable changes in the various components.



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: April 8, 2025

9A
Agenda ltem #

_E5r 1857-
Title of ltem: County Administrator Recruitment Update and Process Moving Forward

CONSENT AGENDA

REGULAR AGENDA

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Action Requested:

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only

Submifted by:
Bobbie Danielson

Department:
Human Resources

Presenter (Name and Title):
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Estimated Time Needed
15 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

A conditionaljob offer was made on March 20,2025, following interviews. After a great deal of consideration, on March
26,2025, the candidate withdrew from consideration, citing that the timing was not right to move forward with building
their new home on their property in Aitkin County and selling their other home.

Multiple options were explored in an effort to recruit the top candidate, including discussions about the County's remote
work policy, a delayed start date, interim or parttime work during the home-building process, the possibility of local
housing (such as a vacant unit at LLCC), a signing bonus, and any other creative solutions that could be brought
before the County Board for consideration, short of a withdrawal. Despite these efforts, the candidate ultimately chose
to withdraw, citing the timing of their home construction as the determining factor.

He expressed deep appreciation for the offer made, noting it was generous and that his decision had nothing to do with
the terms of employment. He thanked the Board members and staff for their kindness throughout the process and
conveyed sincere regret that this was not the outcome he had anticipated when applying. He also apologized for the
delay his withdrawal may cause in the County's hiring process.

The second candidate called on March 24,2025, indicating she has been offered the City Administrator position in
Crosby, MN and would be accepting their offer. The third candidate received a courtesy letter.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects o n Others/Com m ents :

The Board has a few options to consider. 1. Revisit the existing applicant pool 2. Re-advertise the position 3. Contract
with DDA to conduct a search ($24,000 cost), 4. Explore other ideas or approaches the Board members have.

Recommended Action/Motion :

1. Determine whether the full Board or a subcommittee of the Board desires to be involved in this recruitment process
here forward.
2. Discussion. Determine how the Board would like to move forward. See options listed above.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request?
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No

Yes No
?$

Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



TKI N
OUNTY |/abA-nro@ut-ilsenn-errrt

-Esr 

1857

Aitkin County Hiring: County Administrator
Full-time position serving as the chief administrative officer per MN Statute 375A.06.
Responsible for the overall operation of county government under administrative
direction of the County Board of Commissioners.

2025 Salary Range: St18,75t-$tO+,ttS + excellent benefits.
Deadline: Open until filled. First review of applications 3/6/2025.lnterviews will be held
on 3/20/2025 (in-person only). Top finalist will undergo a leadership assessment at
Martin McAllister on 3/3t/2025.

Starting benefit package: Single health insurance coverage paid by employer. $2,260
employer contribution to HSA (or 53,260 single+1 or family). PERA retirement, employer
contributionT5% of gross salary. Employer paid life insurance. Employer reimbursed
LTD insurance. PTO starting atI92 hours annually and up to 48 hours personal leave
annually. 11+ paid holidays per year. Supplemental benefits also available.

Job description, details & application:
https ://a itki ncou ntv.a ppl ica ntstack.com/x/deta illa2on7moa bn57

All questions are welcome: 218-927 -7306 or HR@aitkincountvmn.gov
(Website and email updates ore currently in progress, tronsitioning from
www.co. a itki n. m n. u s to www.aitkincountvmn.qov. During this transition, both addresses
will remain functional.)



Welaorne to .A-ttkin eou-n W, IvllNJ

County seat: Aitkin, MN
Founded: May 23, 1857

Core Values: Collaboration, lnnovation, lntegrity, People-Focused, Professionalism
Vision: We strive to be a county of safe, vibrant communities that place value on good
stewardship of local resources.
Mission: Aitkin County's mission is to provide outstanding service in a fiscally
responsible manner through innovation and collaboration with respect for all.
Estimated 2024 Popu latio n: 16,062

Board Members: https ://www.co.a itki n. m n. us/com m issioners/
County Departments & Services: https://www.aitkincountvmn.gov/departments/
Aitkin County, lt's Naturally Better Here: https://naturallvbetterhere.com/
Aitki n Cou nty's Long Lake Conservation Center: https ://www. lo ngla kecc. orgl
Cities in Aitkin County: McGregor, Palisade, !l[_W, Tamarack, McGrath

2025 Budgets:

Local Healthcare:
Riverwood Healthcare Center https://riverwoodhealthcare.orelabout-us/
Cuyuna Regional Medical Center https://www.cuvunamed.orellocations/crosbv/
Essential Health https://www.essentiahealth.orslfind-facilitv/essentia-health-st-
iosephs-deerwood-cl in ic

LocalSchools:
Aitkin Public Schools ISD #1 https://home.isdl.orel
Hill City I SD #2 https ://isd OO2.or el en-u s/m iss i on -visio n-5c08 160e#0
McGrego r ISD #4 https://www.mcsreeor.k12.mn.us/

Fund/Account Revenues Reserves Expenditures
General Fund 5L8,029,476 S1,000,578 S1g,02g,o54
Solid Waste 5q3q,8ql $4s,000 $q79,8q7
Road and Bridge $12,265,760 SlgE,zqo S13,05g,ooo
HHS 58,319,281 So 58,319,281
Debt Service Sozo,szs Szg,+go Ssgg,ots
Parks Sllg,9z5 s(L0,998) $168,921
Resource Mgmt 5+60,too Stsz,zEl Sstz,33l



Skllllls andj Quallltles

To help guide our search for the next County Administrator, we asked our
Commissioners and Department Heads to share the top skills and qualities they
believe are most important for this role. Their responses included:

Personal Qualities
. High ethical standards and integrity
. Strong initiative and ability to work independently
. Adaptability and ability to work under pressure
. Visionary leadership and innovative thinking
. Ability to maintain confidentiality and handle sensitive information

Leadership & Management
. Strategic planning and goal setting
. Supervisory experience, including hiring, discipline, and performance evaluations
. Delegation and team-building skills
. Ability to work with elected officials and department heads effectively
. Change management and problem-solving

Government & Public Administration Knowledge
. Understanding of local, state, and federal laws, including open meeting laws and

data practices
. Experience in government finance, budgeting, and policy development
. Familiarity with all county government operations and structure
. Knowledge of labor relations, including union contract negotiations
. Risk management and compliance awareness

Communication & lnterpersonal Skills
. Strong written and verbal communication skills, including public speaking
. Ability to communicate with Commissioners, staff, media, and the public

effectively
. Active listening and conflict resolution abilities
. Public relations and relationship-building with stakeholders, including other

government entities



Oun Faalllitles

The historic courthouse - Aitkin, Minnesota

The new Government Center, featuring the 3rd-floor Administration office



Expllone the @urtdloons 8q Losall Attnaations

Abundant Lakes and Rivers
A quick search on the MN DNR LakeFinder website will give you information on over 100

lakes right here in Aitkin County, M N. https ://www.d n r.state. mn. us/la kefi nd/i ndex. htm I

Outdoor Recreation Haven
Aitkin County offers year-round outdoor recreation, including fishing, hunting, ATV/SXS

and snowmobile trails, plus hiking and camping.

Northwoods ATV Trails https ://www. a itki n cou ntvm n. gov/de pa rtm e nts/atv/

Savanna Portage State Park
https://www.dnr.state.mn.us/state parks/park.html?id=spk00259#homepase

Rice La ke Nationa I Wi ld I ife Refuge https ://www.fws.sov/ref use/ri ce- I a ke

Mississippi River and Ripple River Paddle and Kayak Routes
httos : //www.a itkincou ntvmn.eov/d eoa rtm /land lodf l2o2oMississ iooi%2ORivero/"21P

addle%2oRoute.pdf

https://www.aitkincountvmn.sov/departments/la nd/pdf /2O20Ripple%2ORiver%o20Kava

k%20Routes.pdf

The Jaques Art Center https://www.iaquesart.com/

Ripple River Gallery https : //ri ppleriversa I lerv. com/

Historic Rialto Theatre https://www.facebook.com/AitkinRialto/

Chambers of Commerce
Aitkin https ://www. a itkin .com /
M cG regor https ://www. mcgregorm n.com/a bout-the-cha m ber/



ll-oaationr
The county seat is located approximately 28 miles from Brainerd, 53 miles from Grand

Rapids, 85 miles from Duluth, and 125 miles from Minneapolis.

) Iqtrutio[d

1

fli.a
Dhr

\

t&
llsbm:

c*y'

\firy

ffibashr

C".-

otu

oM

otu

dft"
alcauFrlr

bf!

o

OOtivb

d'""



TKIN
COUNTY
- 

EsT 1817

Naturally Better.

.Jl
I

Apply today!
https ://a itki ncou ntv.a ppl icantstack.co m I xl detail I a2o n 7 moa bn 57

We're happy to answer any questions-even before the interviews. Got a question?
Just ask! 218-927 -7306 or H R@aitkincountvmn.sov

(} a f ily
I

!
a

I
t

I

a.
J

T

5
a .a

.l 'r

rt

t t
,
I

r;t I F
d

n
I {x ti.

t)
,il"

o -
t a

,'
e

'u,--

-

.J

-
a

C

,

\
a

fr.a:dttr
U

/
u



TK IN Aitkin Gounty Board of Gommissioners
Committee Reports Forms

10A
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

r'' 1052

Committee Freq Scheduled Reoresentative
Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Environment & Natural Resources Policy Environmental Services Director

Commissioner Leiviska

HHS Director

Commissioner Westerlund

Commissioner Westerlund

Commissioner Kearney

General Government

Health & Human Services

lndian Affairs Task Force

Public Safety Committee

Transportation Policy

Age-Friendly Changemakers Kearney

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthly 1st Wednesday Wedel

Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel and Sample

Aitkin County CARE Board Monthly 3rd Thursday Westerlund

Aitkin County Community Corrections Quarterly Varies Wedel and Westerlund

Anoka County JPA Advisory Board 3x per year 1 st Thursday in Feb, June and Westerlund

Aitkin County Opioid Seftlement Sub-committee TBD TBD Sample

Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesday Wedel

Aitkin Economic Development Administration Quarterly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x yearly Sept. to May 1x a month, 3rd Wed Kearney, Alt. Westerlund

Arrowhead Economic OpportunityAgency Bi-monthly (begin Feb.) 3rd Wednesday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

Arrowhead Regional Development Comm. Quarterly 3rd Thursday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

ATV Committee Monthly Leiviska and Westerlund

Big Sandy Lake Management Plan Monthly 2nd Wednesday Sample Alt. Kearney

Brainerd 1 Watershed 1 Plan Monthly 4th Tuesday Wedel

Budget Committee Monthly 1 st Tuesday Leiviska and Wedel

East Central Regional Library Board Monthly 2nd Monday Leiviska Alt. Sample

Economic Development Monthly 4th Wednesday Wedel and Sample

Emergency Management As needed Wedel

Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Kearney and Sample

Extension 4x year Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Facilities As needed Wedel and Sample

H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthly except July 1st Wednesday Wedel and Kearney

Historical Society (Liaison) Monthlv 4th Wednesday Leiviska

Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Monday Sample and Land Commissioner

Lakes and Pines Monthly 3rd Monday Leiviska Alt. Kearney

Law Library Quarterly Set by Judge Leiviska Alt. Kearney

MCIT Westerlund, Seibert

McGregor Airport Commission Monthly Last Wednesday Sample

Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group 8-10x yr Westerlund

Mille Lacs Watershed 1 0x year 3rd Monday Leiviska, Alt. Westerlund

Mississippi Grand Rapids 1W1P Kearney

Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthly 4th Friday KearneyAlt. Sample

MN Rural Counties 3x year Varies Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska

Natural Resources Advisory Commift ee B-1 0x y' 2nd Monday Kearney and Sample

JET (NE MN Office Job Training) As called Leiviska

Northeast MN ATP Quarterly 2nd Wednesday Kearney (Leiviska, Alt.) and

Northeast MN Emergency Communications Board (ECB) 5-6x yr 4th Thursday Leiviska (Sheriff Guida Alt.)

Northeast Waste Advisory Council Quarterly 2nd Monday Westerlund Alt. Sample

Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board Monthly 'lst Thursday Westerlund Alt. Kearney

Ordinance As needed Leiviska and Sample

Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2nd Tuesday Kearney and Wedel

Planning Commission Nilonthly 3rd Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Rum lWlP Policy Committee Monthly Unknown Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska

Snake River 1W1P Policy Leiviska Alt. Sample

Sobriety Court Bi-Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Solid Waste Advisory As needed Wedel and Sample

Toward Zero Deaths Monthly 2nd Wednesday Wedel

Tri-County Community Health Services Bi-Monthly 2nd Thursday Westerlund


	1 - Agenda.pdf
	2B - Approve County Board Minutes - March 25, 2025
	2C - Approve EFT Report thru 03.31.25
	2D - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - HHS 03.21.25
	2E - Approve Commissioner Vouchers - Commissioner Warrants 03.28.25
	2F - Adopt Resolution - LG220 Application for Exempt Gambling - Ducks Unlimited Aitkin Area
	2G - Approve Manual Warrants - ELAN 03.13.25
	2H - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - HHS 03.28.25
	2I - Approve Manual Warrants 03.31.25
	2J - Adopt Resolution - LG214 Premises Permits - Tamarack Sno-Flyers
	2K - Adopt Resolution - LG220 Application for Exempt Permit - Moose-Willow Sportsman Club
	2L - Adopt Resolution - 2024 Annul Apportionment Percentages of Forfeited Tax Sales
	2M - Adopt Resolution - 2024 Annual Apportionment of Forfeited Tax Sales
	2N - Approve Purchase two new Ford trucks
	2O - Adopt Resolution - Final Contract Payment 20244
	3A - HOPE Presentation
	3A_001.pdf
	3A powerpoint PT1_001.pdf
	3A powerpoint PT2_001.pdf

	3B - Aitkin County CHA & CHIP Presentation
	Pages from 3B pt1_001.pdf
	2025-04-08-county-board-agenda-request (003).pdf
	2025.04_AC_CHA.CHIP Presentation_Board.Advisory_animations_FINAL.pdf
	Slide 1: Aitkin County Public Health  Community Health Assessment & Community Health Improvement Plan
	Slide 2: Agenda
	Slide 3: Acknowledgements
	Slide 4: Agenda
	Slide 5: Aitkin County is served by the Aitkin-Itasca-Koochiching Community Health Board
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8: CHA/CHIP Overview
	Slide 9: Agenda
	Slide 10: Community Characteristics
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13: Race and Ethnicity Population Data
	Slide 14: Income and Poverty Population Data
	Slide 15: Agenda
	Slide 16: Aitkin-Itasca-Koochiching Community Health Board’s  2025 CHA Priority   
	Slide 17: AIK 2025 CHA Process
	Slide 18: Aitkin County
	Slide 19: Aitkin County Mental Health and Well-being Population Health Data
	Slide 20: Aitkin County Population of Focus
	Slide 21: Aitkin County  Root Cause Analysis
	Slide 22: Aitkin County Priority Root Causes
	Slide 23: Agenda
	Slide 24: AIK 2025 CHIP Process 
	Slide 25: Impact Ranking and Capacity Assessment
	Slide 26: Aitkin County
	Slide 27: Aitkin CHA Summary
	Slide 28: Aitkin CHIP Summary
	Slide 29: Agenda
	Slide 30: Next Steps: CHIP Implementation 
	Slide 31: Questions? 



	4A - Award Business Development & Recreation Grants
	4B - Approve Support Letter Mille Lacs Energy
	4C - Approve Support Letter East Central Energy
	5A - Approve Engineering Services Agreement
	6A - Approve Residential Waste Electronics Collection
	6B - Request rescinding of Resolution 20250311-032
	6C - Request Public Hearing for Proposed Feedlot
	7A - 2025 Assessment Summary
	8A - Approve Widseth agreement for roofing design
	9A - County Administrator Recruitment Update and Process Moving Forward - Direction Requested
	10A - Commissioner Committee Reports



